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City of Burlington Board of Education

518 Locust Avenue, Burlington, New Jersey 08016 • (609) 387-5877
e-mail: cwilkie@burlington-nj.net Fax(609) 386-6971

Darryl S. Thompson
President

Craig H. Wilkie
Schoo/ Business Administrator

November 6, 2013

Honorable President and
Members of the City of Burlington Board of Education
518 Locust Avenue
Burlington, New Jersey 08016

Dear Members of the City of Burlington Board of Education:

It is with pleasure that we submit the Comprehensive Annual Financial Report (CAFR) of the City of
Burlington Public Schools for the fiscal year ending June 30, 2013. This CAFR includes the District's
Basic Financial Statement prepared in accordance with Governmental Accounting Standards Board
Statement 34. Responsibility for both the accuracy of the data and completeness and fairness of the
presentation, including all disclosures, rests with the District. To the best of our knowledge and belief,
data presented in this report is accurate in all material respects and is reported in a manner that is designed
to present fairly the financial position and results of operations of the District. All disclosures necessary to
enable the reader to gain an understanding of the District's financial activities have been included.

The comprehensive annual financial report is presented in four sections as follows:

• The Introductory Section contains a Table of Contents, Letter of Transmittal, List of Principal
Officials, and an Organizational Chart of the School District;

• The Financial Section begins with the Independent Auditors' Report and includes the
Management's Discussion and Analysis, the Basic Financial Statements and Notes providing an
overview of the School District's financial position and operating results, and other schedules
providing detailed budgetary information;

• The Statistical Section includes selected economic and demographic information, financial trends,
and the fiscal capacity ofthe School District, generally presented on a multi-year basis;

• The Single Audit Section-The District is required to undergo an annual audit in conformity with
the provisions of the Single Audit Act of 1986, as amended, the U.S. Office of Management and
Budget Circular A-133, "Audits of States, Local Governments and Non-Profit Organizations", and
the State Treasury Circular Letter 04-04 OMB, "Single Audit Policy for Recipients of Federal
Grants, State Grants and State Aid". Information related to this single audit, including the
independent auditor's report on the internal control and compliance with applicable laws,
regulations, contracts and grants, along with findings and questioned costs, if any, is included in
the single audit section of this report.

We are PROUD - fartners Responsible Outstanding United Dedicated!



REPORTING ENTITY AND SERVICES

The City of Burlington Board of Education is an independent entity within the criteria adopted by the
GASB as established by NCGA Statement No.3. All funds and account groups of the District are
included in this report. The City of Burlington Board of Education and all its schools constitute the
District's reporting entity.

The City of Burlington School District, made up of three primary elementary schools, an Intermediate
School, and a High School, is committed to maintaining small, neighborhood schools in an effort to meet
the emotional, intellectual and social needs of its student population of approximately 1,731 students. The
District also has a "receiving" school relationship with the Edgewater Park School District, which has
been sending students to Grades 9-12 since the 1930's. During the 2012-2013 school year the district
continued with a Balanced Literacy Approach for Language Arts, enVision Math for Grades KS to SIhand
the Prentice Hall Math Program in Grades 6 to 12.

The High School houses grades 7 through 12 and offers over 11S courses, including S.A.T. preparation,
honors courses, and 8 AP (Advanced Placement) classes. The High School offers a nine period day,
increasing instructional time by 28 minutes a day. The elementary schools (pre-School to Grade 6) offer a
comprehensive program to all students with a strong emphasis on language arts and mathematics.
Effective September 1, 2001 the District began a full-day/full-year three-year-old and four-year-old
program. This was in addition to our full-day Kindergarten program for early childhood education. The
district opened a 12-classroom Early Childhood Center addition to the Samuel Smith School in January,
2003. In addition, the school district occupied the new 3-6 Wilbur Watts Intermediate School in May,
2007. The new education wing at Burlington City High School opened its facilities to students in
September,2007. Over the summer months the final construction phase was completed at the Burlington
City High School and we opened our doors to our students in September, 2009.

As you can see from the following data, there are indicators that point to a school district that is putting
forth a great deal of effort:

• Faculty attendance rates (97.6 %) are very high indicating that staff members are attending regularly
to teach our youngsters. (Source: NJ School Report Card, 2012-2013)

• Student attendance rates (93.3%) are also very high indicating that students are attending regularly in
an effort to learn. (Source: District Attendance Data 2012-2013)

Although encouraged by improving test results, we still have much work to do to obtain higher state and
national scores and achieve more rigorous progress indicators as required by the New Jersey Core
Curriculum Standards. Over the past summer, teachers worked on creating or revising curriculum in
science and mathematics. Our own N.W.E.A testing, along with NJASK 3-8, and HSPA scores were
carefully examined. At-risk youngsters are identified for support services such as Before and After School
Tutorial, NJ Ask and HSPA Review Classes.

While not minimizing the importance of statistical data, this summary would be incomplete without
highlighting areas which contribute to the ratios, percentages and money spent on educating our children.
Over the past five years, to further enhance our elementary program, the District has revised and
centralized registration procedures, instituted elementary foreign language instruction, and adopted a new
elementary mathematics program and expanded AP courses. Instruction is aligned to the New Jersey Core
Curriculum Content Standards and the Common Core State Standards. The writing process has been
standarized for all classes. Staff members are expected to integrate Blooms Taxonomy of Higher Order
Thinking Skills into their daily lessons. The district is technologically superior to many K-12 districts.
We have 11 classroom computer labs, over 1,410 computers and 6 mobile labs. The District offers an
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Extended Learning Program for academically talented students. Special Education classes are provided at
elementary and secondary levels, Title I instruction is designed to provide supplemental instruction to
students in reading, writing and mathematics. A Student Assistance Program exists to help students
achieve personal and academic success, deal with conflict and oversee programs in peer leadership and
parent education.

A variety of activities and sports programs are available in the city schools. At Burlington City High
School varsity sports are offered to male and female athletes. The 2012-2013 school year continued to
bring honor and recognition to the community both in athletics and in our outstanding award winning
music program. Co-curricular clubs and programs are also offered at the High School. Instrumental and
vocal music programs are offered to all students in Grades 4-12. A Music-Art Festival for K-12 students is
conducted annually. The School District also supports a before and after school daycare program. We are
now working with the Educational Services Unit to further enhance our services in the area of Special
Education. Additionally, the District has had a long term sending/receiving relationship with the
Edgewater Park Township Board of Education. Edgewater Park sends its children to Burlington City High
School in grade levels 9 through 12. As of October, 2013, our enrollment is at 1,731 students.

ECONOMIC CONDITIONS AND OUTLOOK

The City of Burlington is classified as an urban district. The State of New Jersey has designated us as one
of the formerly known Abbott districts. Geographically the community is only 2.44 square miles. Only
a small portion of the community is not developed. As with many of the older Riverfront
communities, the historic reliance on a few larger industrial ratables has caused a shift in tax obligations
to residential property owners.

The District received an increase in State Aid for the 2013-2014 budget. This increase was received after
receiving a reduction in Aid in the 2011-2012 and 2012-2013 school year budgets. The District is over
50% funded by State Aid. The 2% tax levy cap results in a I% or less budget increase depending on the
State Aid funding. When State Funding is held flat, the District's ability to address an increase in costs is
limited because of the Tax Levy Cap. Burlington City's economic outlook weighs heavily on State
Funding. Therefore, changes to 2014-20 IS State Aid deeply concern this District.

The District's three elementary schools were to be renovated or replaced as part of the District Long
Range Facility Plan. Currently, the State is not funding the plan. This action by the State requires the
District to address the concerns outlined on our Plan. Smith School's roof needs to be replaced; Lawrence
and Boudinot Schools' windows need to be replaced. Floor and wall repairs are needed in each of the
schools. The District depends heavily on State Aid to complete these projects.

Burlington City High School and Wilbur Watts Intermediate School were renovated or newly constructed
in 2009 and 2007, respectively. Items originally purchased as part of those projects need to be updated or
replaced. The District Comprehensive Maintenance Plan will include some items, but it is dependent on
funding from the State of New Jersey.

The District is also trying to address a declining enrollment. The District realized a decrease of 70
students when compared to last October's report. This figure includes 30 less students participating in the
Early Childhood Program and 40 less students in Kindergarten to 121hgrade. The District will be
reviewing the change in enrollment.
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MAJOR INITIATIVES

The District identified maintenance repairs at the three (3) elementary schools that were not previously
renovated. A new roof is slated for the Capt. James Lawrence School. In addition, toilet rooms were
renovated at the Lawrence School. Projects at the schools have been identified, and funding is being
pursued.

The District has identified the following major initiatives to be part of the 2013-2014 Budget:

• Self-Contained Special Education Classes
• Inclusion Classes
• Elementary Literacy Program
• Early Childhood Education
• Alternative Education
• Curriculum RevisionlRenewal
• Implementation of the Anti-Bullying Law
• District Curriculum Committee
• Elementary Mathematics Program
• Professional Development
• Alignment of the curriculum with the Common Core State Standards

ThITERNALACCO~GCONTROL

Management of the District is responsible for establishing and maintaining an internal control structure
designed to ensure that the assets of the District are protected from loss, theft or misuse and to ensure that
adequate accounting data are compiled to allow for the preparation of financial statements in conformity
with generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP). The internal control structure is designed to
provide reasonable, but not absolute, assurance that these objectives are met. The concept of reasonable
assurance recognizes that: (1) the cost of a control should not exceed the benefits likely to be derived; and
(2) the valuation of costs and benefits requires estimates and judgments by management.

As a recipient of federal and state financial assistance, the District also is responsible for ensuring that an
adequate internal control structure is in place to ensure compliance with applicable laws and regulations
related to those programs. This internal control structure is also subject to periodic evaluation by the
District management.

As part of the District's single audit described earlier, tests are made to determine the adequacy of the
internal control structure, including that portion related to federal and state financial assistance programs,
as well as to determine that the district has complied with applicable laws and regulations.

BUDGETARY CONTROLS

In addition to internal accounting controls, the District maintains budgetary controls. The objective of
these budgetary controls is to ensure compliance with legal provisions embodied in the annual
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appropriated budget approved by the voters of the municipality. Annual appropriated budgets are adopted
for the general fund and the special revenue fund. Project-length budgets are approved for the capital
improvements accounted for in the capital projects fund. The final budget amount as amended for the
fiscal year is reflected in the financial section.

An encumbrance accounting system is used to record outstanding purchase commitments on a line item
basis. Open encumbrances at year-end are either canceled or are included as re-appropriations of fund
balance in the subsequent year. Those amounts to be re-appropriated are reported as reservations of fund
balance at June 30, 2013.

CASH MANAGEMENT

The investment policy of the District is guided in large part by state statute as detailed in "Notes to the
Financial Statements", Note 2. The District has adopted a cash management plan which requires it to
deposit public funds in public depositories protected from loss under the provisions of the Governmental
Unit Deposit Protection Act ("GUDPA"). GUDPA was enacted in 1970 to protect Governmental Units
from a Joss of funds on deposit with a failed banking institution in New Jersey. The law requires
governmental units to deposit public funds only in public depositories located in New Jersey, where the
funds are secured in accordance with the Act.

RISK MANAGEMENT

The Board is a member of the Burlington County Insurance Pool - Joint Insurance Fund and as a result
carries various forms of insurance, including but not limited to general liability, legal liability, automobile
liability and comprehensive/collision, hazard and theft insurance on property and contents, and fidelity
bonds. The Risk Management Plan is presented to the Board of Education and its auditor, and is on file at
the Board office.

OTHER INFORMATION

Independent Audit - State statutes require an annual audit by independent certified public accountant or
registered municipal accountants. The accounting firm of Inverso & Stewart, CPAs, was selected by the
City of Burlington Board of Education. In addition to meeting the requirements set forth in state statues,
the audit also was designed to meet the requirements of the Single Audit Act of 1984 and the related OMB
Circular A-I33 and State of NJOMB's Circular 04-04. The auditor's report on the genera] purpose
financial statements and combining and individual fund statements and schedules is included in the
financial section of this report. The auditor's reports related specifically to the single audit are included in
the single audit section of this report.

ACKNOWLEDGMENTS

We would like to express our appreciation to the members of the City of Burlington Board of Education
for their concern in providing fiscal accountability to the citizens and taxpayers of the school district, and
thereby contributing their full support to the development and maintenance of our financial operation. The
preparation of this report could not have been accomplished without the efficient and dedicated services
of our financial and accounting staff.
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School Business Administrator
City of Burlington Board of Education
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INVERSO & STEWART, LLC
Certified Public Accountants

12000 Lincoln Drive West, Suite 402
Marlton, New Jersey 08053
(856) 983-2244
Fax (8S6) 983-6674
E-Mail: Iscpas(tj)concentric.net

-Member of-
American Institute of CPAs
New Jersey Society of CPAs

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

The Honorable President and Members
of the Board of Education

Burlington City School District
County of Burlington
Burlington, New Jersey

Report 011 tile Financial Statements

I have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, each
major fund and the aggregate remaining fund information of the Burlington City School District, in the County of
Burlington, State of New Jersey, as of and for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2013, and the related notes to the financial
statements, which collectively comprise the School District's basic financial statements as listed in the table of contents.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the design, implementation and
maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor's Responsibility

My responsibility is to express opinions on these financial statements based on my audit. I conducted my audit in
accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America; the standards applicable to
financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States; and
in compliance with audit requirements as prescribed by the Office of School Finance, Department of Education, State of
New Jersey. Those standards require that I plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
financial statements are free of material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor
considers internal control relevant to the School District's preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in
order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of the School District's internal control. Accordingly, I express no such opinion. An audit
also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting
estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

I believe that the audit evidence I have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for my audit opinions.

Opinions

In my opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the respective financial
position of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, each major fund and the aggregate remaining fund
information of the Burlington City School District, in the County of Burlington, State of New Jersey, as of June 30, 2013,
and the respective changes in financial position and where applicable, cash flows thereof for the year then ended in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.
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Other Matters

Required Supplementary Information

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the management's discussion and
analysis and budgetary comparison information as listed in the table of contents be presented to supplement the basic
financial statements. Such information, although not a part of the basic financial statements, is required by the
Governmental Accounting Standards Board who considers it to be an essential part of financial reporting for placing the
basic financial statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or historical context. I have applied certain limited
procedures to the required supplementary information in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the
United States of America, which consisted of inquires of management about the methods of preparing the information and
comparing the information for consistency with management's responses to my inquiries, the basic financial statements,
and other knowledge I obtained during my audit of the basic financial statements. I do not express an opinion or provide
any assurance on the information because the limited procedures do not provide me with sufficient evidence to express an
opinion or provide any assurance.

Other Information

My audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that collectively comprise the
Burlington City School District's basic financial statements. The accompanying combining statements and related major
fund supporting statements and schedules and Schedules of Expenditures of Federal Awards and State Financial
Assistance, as required by U.S. Office of Management and Budget Circular A-133, Audits of States, Local Governments,
and Non-Profit Organizations and State of New Jersey OMB's Circular 04-04, Single Audit Policy for Recipients of
Federal Grants, State Grants and State Aid, are presented for purposes of additional analysis and are not a required part of
the financial statements.

The accompanying combining statements and related major fund supporting statements and schedules and Schedules of
Expenditures of Federal Awards and State Financial Assistance are the responsibility of management and were derived
from and relate directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial statements.
Such information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and
certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting
and other records used to prepare the basic financial statements or to the basic financial statements themselves, and other
additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. In my
opinion, the information described in the previous paragraph is fairly stated, in all material respects, in relation to the
basic financial statements taken as a whole.

The introductory section and statistical section have not been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of
the basic financial statements and, accordingly, I do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on them.

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, 1 have also issued my report dated November 6, 2013 on my
consideration of the Burlington City School District's internal control over financial reporting and my tests of its
compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts and grant agreements and other matters. The purpose
of that report is to describe the scope of my testing of internal control over financial reporting and compliance and the
results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the internal control over financial reporting or on compliance.
That report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering
the Burlington City School District's internal control over financial reporting and compliance.

INVERSO & STEWART, LLCC~pu/r-0untanu
Robert P. Inverso
Certified Public Accountant
Public School Accountant

Marlton, New Jersey
November 6, 2013
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INVERSO & STEWART, LLC

Certified Public Accountants

12000 Lincoln Drive Wesl, Suite 402
!\Iarllon, New Jersey 08053
(856) 983·2244
Fax (856)983-6674
E-Mail: ISCDftsti.rgncenlri£.ne!

-Member of-
American Inslilule ofCPAs
New Jersey Society of CPAs

REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING
AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE
WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

The Honorable President and Members
of the Board of Education

Burlington City School District
County of Burlington
Burlington, New Jersey

I have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the
standards applicable to financial audits contained in the Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller
General of the United States; and the audit requirements as prescribed by the Office of School Finance, Department of
Education, State of New Jersey, the financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, each
major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of the Burlington City School District, in the County of
Burlington, State of New Jersey, as of and for the year ended June 30, 2013, and the related notes to the financial
statements, which collectively comprise the School District's basic financial statements, and have issued my report
thereon dated November 6, 2013.

Intemal Control Over Ftnancla! Reponing

In planning and performing my audit of the financial statements, I considered the Burlington City School District's
internal control over financial reporting (internal control) to determine the audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances for the purpose of expressing my opinions on the financial statements, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the School District's internal control, Accordingly, I do not express an
opinion on the effectiveness of the Burlington City School District's internal control.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow management or
employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct misstatements on
a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or combination of deficiencies, in internal control, such that there is a
reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the School District's financial statements will not be prevented, or
detected and corrected on a timely basis. A significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in
internal control that is less severe than a material Weakness, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged
with governance.

My consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this section and was
not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be material weaknesses or significant deficiencies.
Given these limitations, during my audit I did not identify any deficiencies in internal control that I consider to be
material weaknesses. However, material weaknesses may exist that have not been identified.
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K-I
Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the Burlington City School District's financial statements are
free of material misstatement, I performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts
and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on the determination of fmancial
statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an objective of my
audit and, accordingly, I do not express such an opinion. The results of my tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance
or other matters that are required to be reported under Government Auditing Standards and audit requirements as
prescribed by the Office of School Finance, Department of Education, State of New Jersey.

Purpose oftllis Report

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of my testing of internal control and compliance and the results
of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the School District's internal control or on
compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards and
audit requirements as prescribed by the Office of School Finance, Department of Education, State of New Jersey in
considering the School District's internal control and compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for
any other purpose.

INVERSO & STEWART, LLC
Certified Public Accountants

Robert P. Inverso
Certified Public Accountant
Public School Accountant

Marlton, New Jersey
November 6, 20] 3
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Required Supplementary Information - Part I



Burlington City School District
Management's Discussion and Analysis
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30,2013

As management of the Board of Education of the City of Burlington, New Jersey (School District), I offer
readers of the School District's financial statements this narrative overview and analysis of the School
District for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2013. Iencourage readers to consider the information presented
in conjunction with additional information that I have furnished in our letter of transmittal, which can be
found in the introductory section of this report.

Financial mghlights

• The assets of the School District exceeded its liabilities at the close of the most recent fiscal
year by $25,287.209 (net position).

• Governmental activities have a deficit unrestricted net position of $1,691,212. The
accounting treatments in the governmental funds for compensated absences payable, and the
June state aid payments, and the state statute that prohibits School Districts from maintaining
more than 2% of its expenditures as unrestricted fund balance are primarily responsible for
this deficit balance.

• The total net position of the School District decreased by $91,297, or a .0.36% decrease from
the prior fiscal year-end balance. The majority of the decrease is the result of operations.

• Fund balance of the School District's governmental funds increased by $1,008,757 resulting
in an ending fund balance of $3,349,654. This increase was anticipated by the Board of
Education and is the result of operations in the general fund and capital projects fund.

• Business-type activities have unrestricted net position ofS247,387.

• The School District's long-term obligations increased by $582,912 which is the result of the
increase in capital leases payable, an increase in compensated absences and a decrease in
bonds payable.

Overview of the Basic Financial Statements

This discussion and analysis is intended to serve as an introduction to the School District's basic financial
statements. Comparison to the prior year's activity is provided in this document. The basic financial
statements are comprised of three components: 1) District-wide financial statements, 2) Fund financial
statements, and 3) Notes to the basic financial statements. This report also contains other supplementary
information in addition to the basic financial statements themselves.

District-wide Financial Statements

The district-wide financial statements are designed to provide the reader with a broad overview of the
financial activities in a manner similar to a private-sector business. The district-wide financial statements
include the statement of net position and the statement of activities.

The statement of net position presents information about all of the School District's assets and liabilities.
The difference between the assets and liabilities is reported as net position. Over time, changes in net
position may serve as a useful indicator of whether the financial position of the School District is
improving or deteriorating.
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The statement of activities presents information showing bow the net position of the School District
cbanged during the current fiscal year. Changes in net position are recorded in the statement of activities
when the underlying event occurs, regardless of the timing of related cash flows. Thus, revenues and
expenses are reported in this statement even though the resulting cash flows may be recorded in a future
period.

Both of the district-wide financial statements distinguish functions of the School District that are supported
from taxes and intergovernmental revenues (governmental activities) and other functions that are intended
to recover aU or most of their costs from user fees and charges (business-type activities). Governmental
activities consolidate governmental funds including the General Fund, Special Revenue Fund, Capital
Projects Fund, and Debt Service Fund. Business-type activities consolidate the Food Service Fund and the
Latchkey Program Fund.

Fund Financial Statements

Fund financial statements are designed to demonstrate compliance with finance-related requirements. A
fund is a grouping of related accounts that is used to maintain control over resources that have been
segregated for specific objectives. All of the funds of the Scbool District are divided into three categories:
governmental funds, proprietary funds and fiduciary funds.

Governmental funds account for essentially the same information reported in the governmental activities of
the district-wide financial statements. However, unlike the district-Wide financial statements, the
governmental fund financial statements focus on near-term financial resources and fund balances. Such
information may be useful in evaluating the fmancing requirements in the near term.

Since the governmental funds and the governmental activities report information using the same functions,
it is useful to compare the information presented. Because the focus of each report differs, reconciliation is
provided on the fund financial statements to assist the reader in comparing the near-term requirements with
the long-term needs.

The School District maintains five individual governmental funds. The major funds are the General Fund,
the Special Revenue Fund, the Capital Projects Fund, the Debt Service Fund and the Permanent Fund ..
They are presented separately in the fund financial statements.

The School District adopts an annual appropriated budget for the General Fund, Special Revenue Fund and
the Debt Service Fund. A budgetary comparison statement has been provided for each of these funds to
demonstrate compliance with budgetary requirements.

Proprietary funds are used to present the same functions as the business-type activities presented in the
district-wide financial statements. The School District maintains one type of proprietary fund - the
Enterprise Fund. The fund financial statements of the enterprise fund provides the same information as the
district-wide financial statements, only in more detail.

The School District's three enterprise funds (Food Service Fund, Latchkey Program Fund and Community
Education Program Fund) are listed individually and are considered to be major funds.

Fiduciary funds are used to account for resources held for the benefit of parties outside the government
Fiduciary funds are not reflected in the district-wide financial statements because the resources of those
funds are not available to support the School District's programs.
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Notes to the Basic Financial Statements

The notes to the basic financial statements provide additional information that is essential to a full
understanding of the data provided in the basic financial statements.

Other Information

In addition to the basic financial statements and accompanying notes, this report also contains other
supplementary information and schedules required by the New Jersey Audit Program, issued by the New
Jersey Department of Education.

District-wide Financial Analysis

The assets of the School District are classified as current assets and capital assets. Cash, investments,
receivables, inventories and prepaid expenses are current assets. These assets are available to provide
resources for the near-term operations of the School District. The majority of the current assets are the
results of the tax levy and state aid collection process.

Capital assets are used in the operations of the School District. These assets are land, buildings,
improvements, equipment and vehicles. Capital assets are discussed in greater detail in the section titled,
Capital Assets and Debt Administration, elsewhere in this analysis.

Current and long-term liabilities are classified based on anticipated liquidation either in the near-term or in
the future. Current liabilities include accounts payable, accrued salaries and benefits, unearned revenues,
and current debt obligations. The liquidation of current liabilities is anticipated to be either from currently
available resources, current assets or new resources that become available during fiscal year 2013. Long-
term liabilities such as long-term debt obligations and compensated absences payable will be liquidated
from resources that will become available after fiscal year 2013.

The assets of the primary government activities exceeded liabilities by $24,920,429 with an unrestricted
deficit balance of $1,691,212. The net position of the primary government does not include internal
balances.

A net investment of $22,328,555 in land, improvements, buildings, equipment and vehicles which provide
the services to the School District's 1,754 public school students, represents 89.59% of the School
District's total net position. Net position 0£$2,550,143 has been restricted for budget appropriation.

As mentioned earlier, deficit unrestricted net position is primarily due to the accounting treatment for
compensated absences payable and the June state aid payments, and state statutes that prohibit School
Districts from maintaining more than 2% of its adopted budget as unrestricted fund balance.
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Burlington City School District
Comparative Summary of Net Position

As of June 30, 2013 and 2012

Governmental Activities Business-Type Activities District-Wide
2013 2012 2013 2012 2013 2012

Assets:

CUrrentassets $ 4,129,571 $ 3,115,679 S 251,817 S 360,506 S 4,381,388 S 3,476,185
Capital assets 24,850,555 25.485.911 119,393 59,534 24,969,948 25,545,445

Tota1asscts 28,980.126 28,601,590 371,210 420.040 29,351,336 29,021,630

Deferred Outflows of
Resources:
Defeasance of debt 91,000 91,000

Liabilities:
CUrrent Liabilities 1,064,195 947,719 4.430 59,410 1,068,625 1,007,129
Non-current Liabilities 3,086,502 2,625,434 3,086,502 2,625,434

Total liabilities 4,150,697 3,573,153 4430 59,410 4.155,127 3,632,563

Net position $ 24,920,429 $ 25,028,437 S 366,780 S 360.630 S 25,287,209 S 25,389.067

Net position consists of.
Net investment in

Capital assets $ 22,328,555 $ 23,403,.29 S 119,393 $ 59,534 $ 22,447,948 $ 23,462,663
Restricted net position 4,283,086 3,371,855 4,283,086 3,371,855
Unrcsuictcd net

position (1,691,212) (1,746,547) 247,387 30.,096 0.443.825) (l.445.4Sl)

Net position S 24.920,429 $ 25.028.437 S 366,780 S 360,630 $ 25(}.87(}.09 $ 25,389.067

Governmental Activities

Net position of the School District decreased by $97,447 during the current fiscal year. Key elements of
the decrease innet position for governmental activities are as foUows:

• Depreciation Expense ofS478,746
• Increase inCompensated Absences Payable ofS52,693
• Increase of Capital Leases and Bond Principal in the amount ofS530,219

Business-type Activities

Business-type activities increased the School District's net position by $6,150. Key elements of the
increase innet position for governmental activities are as follows:

• The Food Service Fund, the Latchkey Program and the Community Education Program
had net incomes/(losses) after contributions and transfers of ($24.681). $32,811 and
($1,980) respectively.
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Burlington City School District
Comparative Schedule of Changes in Net Position

As of and for the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2013 and 2012

Governmental Activities Business-Type Activities District-Wide

2013 2012 2013 2012 2013 2012

Revenues:
Program Revenues

Charges for services S S s 640,969 S 557,718 S 640,969 S 557,718

Operating grants and

Contributions 7,497,725 6,822,369 636,731 658,710 8,134,456 7,481,079

Capital grants and

Contributions

General Revenues:

Property Taxes 10,280,447 10,284,647 10,280,447 10,284,647

Unrestricted State Aid 17,353,254 17,558,217 17,353,254 17,558,217

Tuition 2,068,854 2,160,634 2,068,854 2,160,634

Other Revenues 252,720 225,365 280 883 253,000 226,248

Total Revenues 37,453,000 37,051,232 1,277:980 1,217,311 38,730,980 38,268,543

Expenses:
Governmental Activities:

Instruction 15,010,377 15,379,915 15,010,377 15,379,915

Tuition 2,505,019 2,257,096 2,505,019 2,257,096
Related Services 4,307,814 3,791,212 4,307,814 3,791,212
Administrative

Services 2,046,441 2,104,246 2,046,441 2,104,246

Central Services 586,617 629,832 586,617 629,832
Operations and

Maintenance 3,377,846 3,291,950 3,377,846 3,291,950
Security Services 201,887 201,887

Transportation 840,766 762,539 840,766 762,539
Employees Benefits 8,569,875 8,082,124 8,569,875 8,082,124
Special Schools 7,744 11,811 7,744 11,811
Charter Schools 10,512 9,767 10,512 9,767
Interest on long-term

Debt 58,179 81,868 58,179 81,868
Other 27,370 36,724 27,370 36,724

Business-Type Activities:
Community Education 20,920 19,701 20,920 19,701
Food Service Operations 901,247 902,174 901,247 902,174

Latchkey Program 349:663 291,740 349,663 291,740

Total Expenses 37,550.447 36.439.084 1,271:830 1.213.615 38,822.277 37.652.699

Increase in net position
Before transfers (97,447) 612,148 6,150 3,696 (91,297) 615,844

Transfers

Changes in net position (97,447) 612,148 6,150 3,696 (91,297) 615,844
Net position, July I, 251017,876 24,416,289 360.630 356.934 25:378:506 24,773,223

Net position, June 30, S 24.920,429 S 25.028.437 366:780 S 3601630 S 25,287.209 S 25,389,067
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Financial Analysis of tbe Governmental Funds

As noted earlier, the School District uses fund accounting to ensure and demonstrate compliance with
finance-related legal requirements.

Governmental Funds - The focus of the School District's governmental funds is to provide information on
near-term inflows, outflows, and balances of spendable resources. Such information is useful in assessing
the School District's fmancing requirements. In particular, unreserved fund balance may serve as a useful
measure ofa government's net resources available for spending at the end of the fiscal year.

As of the end of the current fiscal year, the School District's governmental funds reported a combined
ending fund balance of $3,349,654, an increase of $1,008,757 in comparison with the prior year. Most of
this increase is due to the results of operations in the General Fund.

The unreserved fund balance for the School District at the end of the fiscal year includes a deficit
unreserved fund balance for the General Fund of $933,432. The remainder of the fund balance is reserved
to indicate that it is not available for new spending because it has already been committed I) reserved for
encumbrances of $371,713; 2) reserved for future budget appropriation $1,648,487; 3) reserved for
emergency reserve $290,451; 4) reserved for capital $1,335,992; 5) reserved for excess surplus $529,943;
6) reserved for permanent fund $106,500.

The general fund is the chief operating fund of the Scbool District. As discussed earlier, the balance in the
unreserved fund balance is due, primarily, to the accounting treatment of the June state aid payments as
discussed in Note 17 of the notes to the basic financial statements, and state statutes that prohibit New
Jersey's formerly known as Abbott School Districts from maintaining more than 2% of its adopted budget
as unrestricted fund balance.

General Fund Budgetary Highlights

The difference between the original budget and the final amended budget is $1,446 which is Education Jobs
Fund.

At the end of the current fiscal year, unreserved fund balance (budgetary basis) of the general fund was
$576,740 while total fund balance (budgetary basis) was $4,032,238. As a measure of the general fund's
liquidity, it may be useful to compare both unreserved fund balance (budgetary basis) and total fund
balance (budgetary basis) to total general fund expenditures. Actual (budgetary basis) expenditures of the
General Fund including other financing uses amounted to $32,668,697. Unreserved fund balance
(budgetary basis) represents 1.76% of expenditures while total fund balance (budgetary basis) represents
12.34% of that same amount.

Capital Asset and Debt Administration

The School District's investment in capital assets for its governmental and business-type activities as of
June 30, 2013, totaled $24,969,948 (net of accumulated depreciation). This investment in capital assets
includes land, improvements, buildings and equipment. The total decrease in the District's investment in
capital assets for the current fiscal year was $575,497, or a 2.25% decrease. The decrease is primarily due
to depreciation expense.
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Burlington City School District
Capital Asset (net of accumulated depreciation)

June 30, 2013 and 2012

Governmental Activities Business-Type Activities District-Wide

2013 2012 2013 2012 2013 2012

Land S 3.877.837 S 3.877.837 S S S 3,877,837 S 3,877.837
Construction in
Progress
Site Improvements 688,032 734.382 688,032 734,382

Buildings and Building
Improvements 19,615,924 20,073,052 19,615,924 20,073,052

Equipment 668.762 800,640 119.393 59.534 788.155 860.174

Net positicn S 24,850,555 S 25.485.911 S 119,393 S 59.534 S 24.969,948 S 25.S45,445

Additional information on the School District's capital assets can be found in the notes to the basic
financial statements (Note 5) of this report.

Long-term debt - During the fiscal year ended June 30, 2013, the School District had $3,362,127 in long-
term debt This amount is comprised of $2,020,000 in serial bonds payable, $593,000 in capital leases
payable and $749,127 in compensated absences.

State statutes limit the amount of general obligation debt that the District may issue. At the end of the
current fiscal year, the legal debt limit was $27,985,767 and borrowing margin available was $25,965,767
Additional information on the School District's long-term obligations can be found in the notes to the basic
financial statements (Note 7) of this report.

Economic Factors and Next Year's Budgets and Rates

The following factors were considered and incorporated into the preparation of the School District's budget
for the 2013-2014 fiscal year.

• For 2013-2014 fiscal year the School District will be receivmg an increase in state aid of
$260,917. The local tax levy in the General Fund showed an increase of $201,624. Salaries
continue to increase contractually; however, the District has managed to control costs. The 2013-
2014 General Fund Budget is $575,001 higher than the previous year or a 1.86% increase.

• The tax rate increased from $1.583 in 2012 to $1.617 in 2013.
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For the Future

The Burlington City School District is in satisfactory financial condition presently. However, a major
concern is maintaining aging buildings of the district with an increased reliance on local property taxes.
Burlington City is primarily a residential community, with very few large ratables; thus the burden is
focused on homeowners to share the tax burden.

In conclusion, the Burlington City School District has committed itself to financial excellence for many
years. In addition, the School District's system for financial planning, budgeting, and internal financial
controls are well regarded. The School District plans to continue its sound fiscal management to meet the
challenges of the future.

Requests for Information

This financial report is designed to provide a general overview of the School District's finances for all
those with an interest in the School District. Questions concerning any of the information provided in this
report or requests for additional financial information should be addressed to the Burlington City School
District Business Administrator, 5I8 Locust Avenue, Burlington City, New Jersey, 080 I6, Telephone
number (609) 387-5876.
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EXHIBIT A-1

BURLINGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Statement of Net Position

June 30, 2013

Governmental Business-type
Activities Activities Total

ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents $ 2,117,337 $ 188,824 $ 2,306,161
Receivables, net 1,290,830 55,727 1,346,557
Other receivable 999 999
Inventory 6,267 6,267
Restricted assets:

Cash and cash equivalents 106,500 106,500
Capital Reserve account - cash 614,904 614,904

Capital assets. net (Note 5) 24,850,555 119.393 24,969.948

Total Assets 28.980,126 371.210 29.351.336

Deferred Outflows of Resources
Deferred loss on defeasance of debt 911000 911000

LIABILITIES
Accounts payable 316,552 3,017 319.569
Payable to state government 102,384 102.384
Other liabilities 1,393 1,393
Unearned revenue 359,588 1,413 361.001
Accrued interest 8,653 8.653
Noncurrent liabilities (Note 7):

Due within one year 275,625 275,625
Due beyond one year 31086,502 3.086,502

Total liabilities 411501697 4430 411551127

NET POSITION
Net Investment in capital assets 22,328,555 119,393 22,447,948
Restricted for:

Capital Projects 1.335,992 1,335.992
Permanent endowment - nonexpendable 106,500 106.500
Other purposes 2.840,594 2,840,594

Unrestricted (116911212) 247,387 (1,4431825)

Total net position $ 24.920,429 $ 366,780 $ 25.287.209

The accompanying Notes to Financial Statements are an Integral part of this statement.
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EXHIBIT A·2

BURLINGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Statement of Activities

For the Year Ended June 30, 2013

P!:!!f!ram Revenues
Chargos Capital Operating

for Grants & Grants & Governmental Buslness.type
FunctionsIProsrams EXl!!nses Services Contributions Contributions Activities Activities Total

Govemmental activilies:
Current:

Regular Instruction s 11,233,879 s $ 2,094,542 $ (9,139,337) s s (9,139,337)
Special Education Instruction 2,830,704 11,174 (2,819,530) (2,819,530)
Other Instruction 945,794 (945,794) (945,794)

Support Services & undistributed costs:
Tuition 2,505,019 402,443 (2,102,576) (2,102,576)
Student & instruction related services 4,307,814 829,718 (3,478.096) (3,47a.o96)
General administrative expenses 649,162 (649,162) (649,162)
School administrative services 1,397,279 107,058 (1,290,221 ) (1,290,221 )
Central services 586,617 (586,617) (586,617)
Plant operations and maintenance 3,377,846 8,615 (3.369,231) (3,369.231 )
Security services 201.887 (201,887) (201.887)
Pupil transportation 840.766 (840,766) (840,766)
Employee Benefits 8.569,875 4.044.175 (4.525.700) (4,525.700)

Special Schools 7,744 (7.744) (7.744)
Charter Schools 10.512 (10,512) (10,512)

W Interest on long·term debt 58.179 (58,179) (58,179)
...... Unallocated depreciation 27370 {27,3701 {27,3701

Tolal govemmental activities 37550447 7497725 {30,052,7221 {30,052,7221

Business-type activities:
Community Education 20.920 18,930 (1,990) (1,990)
Latchkey program 349,663 382,415 32.752 32.752
Food service program 901247 239,624 636,731 {24,8921 (24,8921

Total business-type activities 1271830 640969 636,731 5870 5870

Total primary government s 38,822,277 ~ 640,969 ~ S 8,134,456 s (30,052,7221 s 5,870 s (30,046,852)

General revenues:
Taxes:

Property taxes, levied for general purposes. net S 10.081.205 $ $ 10,081,205
Property laxes, levied for debt service. net 199.242 199,242

Federal and slate aid not restricted 17.353.254 17.353.254
Tuition received 2.068.854 2.068,854
Investment earnings 579 280 859
Miscellaneous income 252.141 252.141
Transfers

Total general revenues. special items. extraordinary items and transfers 29,955,275 280 29,955,555

(97,447) 6,150 (91,297)

Net Position - July 1 • Restated 25,017,876 360,630 25,378,506

Net Position •• June 30 ~ 24,920,429 ~ 366,780 ~ 25,287,209

The accompanying Notes to Financial Statements are an Integral part of this statement
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EXHIBIT B-1

BURLINGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Balance Sheet

Governmental Funds
June 30,2013

General
Fund

Special
Revenue

Fund

Capital
ProJects

Fund

Debt
Service

Fund
Permanent

Fund

Total
Governmental

Funds

ASSETS AND OTHER DEBITS:

Assets:
Cash and Cash Equivalents $ 1,726,996 $ 390.341 $ $ $ s 2,117,337
Intelfund Loan Receivable 3,099 3,099
Receivables· net 371,108 195,535 724,167 1,290,830
Restricted cash and cash equivalents 614,904 106,500 721,404

Total Assets $ 2,716,107 $ 585.876 $ 724,187 $ $ 106,500 $ 4,132,670

UABILmES AND FUND BALANCES
Liabilities:

Accounts payable $ 192,648 $ 123,904 $ $ $ $ 316,552
Intelfund loan Payable 3,099 3,099
Due to other funds
Payable to local government
Payable to federal govemment
Payable to state government 102,384 102,384
Other liabilities 1,393 1,393
Unearned revenue 359,588 359,588

Totsl LIabilities 194:041 5851876 3,099 783:016

Fund Balances:
Restricted for:

Excess surplus - deSignated for
subsequent year's expenditures 595,614 595,614

Excess surplus 529.943 529,943
Capital reserve 614,904 614,904
Permanent Fund 106,500 106,500
Emergency reserve 290,451 290,451
Assigned to:

Year-end encumbrances 371,713 6,316 378,029
Subsequent year's expenditures 1,052,873 1,052,873

Unassigned (933,432} 714.772 (218,660}

Total Fund Balances 21522,066 721.088 1061500 31349,654

TotaJ liabilities and Fund Balances $ 2.7161107 $ 585,876 $ 724,187 $ $ 106.500

Amounts repoll8d fOr governmental adMIies In !he SIatemenI
of nel position (A-t) 1118different because:

C8pltaJ assets used in govemmen1al a.cIiviIIes 1118not financIaIl8SOUIC8S and
Ih8refate 1118not lllportsd In !he funds. The c:osI of !he assets is $37.766,221
and the IICQIJIIUIaIed depmciallon is $12.91S,666. (see Note S) 24.850.555

The diff8t811C8 between the raacquisiIion price and the net ~
value of old debt (bonds payable) 1118repoII8d as a deferred ov1ftow
of I8SOUIC8$. 91.000

Accrued intaraSlis not due and payable In the CUtl8nt period and lhelllfate Is
not reportsd as a IlabiIity In !he funds. (8,853)

Long-tann liabUiIIas. Including bond$ payable. 1118not due and payable In !he
CUtl8nt pariodlllld !herefOl8 1118not reported as liabilities In !he funds (see Nola 7) (3,362,12l.l

Net position of governmental activities $ 24,920,429

The accompanying Notes to the Basic Financial Statements are an Integral part of this statement.
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EXHIBIT B-2

BURLINGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances

Governmental Funds
For the Year ended June 30, 2013

Special Capital Debt Total
General Revenue ProJects Service Permanent Govemmontal

Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund Funds

REVENUES:
Locol Sources:

LocoI Tax Levy $ 10,081,205 S S $ 199,242 S S 10,280,447
Tuition Charges 2,068,854 2,068,854
Transportation Charges
Int_t Earned on capital Reserve Funds 579 579
Miscellaneous 252,141 252,141

Total- Local Sources 12,402,n9 199,242 12,602,021

State Sources 19,932,481 2,659,944 749,587 23,341,992
Federal Sources 28,126 1,480,861 1,5OB,ifs7

Total Revenues 32.363,366 4,140,805 749,587 199,242 37,453,000

EXPENDITURES:
Current:

Regular Instruction 8,703,467 2.094.542 10,798,009
Special Education Instruction 2,819,530 11,174 2,830,704
Other instructional programs 945,794 945.794

Support Services & unalStributed costs:
Tuition 2.102,576 402.443 2.505,019
Student & instruction related services 3.478.096 829.718 4.307.814
General administrative services 649,162 649.162
School administrative services 1,235.481 107.058 1.342.539
Central Services 586.617 586.617
Plant operations and maintenance 2.495.708 2,495,708
Security Services 201.887 201,887
Pupil transportation 840.766 840,766
UnaDocated benalits 7.764.390 805,485 8.569.875

Special Schools 7.744 7.744
Capital OUIIay 708.737 8.615 28.499 745.851
Transfer 10Charter Sdtool 10.512 10.512
Debt Service:

Redemption of Principal 120.000 120.000
IntetOS! and other charges 142,483 142483

Total expenditures 32,550.467 4.259,035 28,499 262,483 37,100,484

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over
(under) expenditures (187,1011 (118,2301 721,088 (63~411 352,516

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Capital Leases 593.000 593.000
Proceeds of refunding bonds 1,931,700
Payment to escrow agent (1,888.459)
Transfers in 118.230 118.230
Transfers out (118,2301 ,'18,2301

Tola' other financing sources (uses) 474 no 118,230 63241 593,000

Nel Change in fund balances 287,669 721.088 1,008,757

Fund Balances. July 1 2~34,397 106,500 2,340,897

Fund Balances, June 30 S 2.522.066 I I 721.088 I I 106.500 ! 3.349.654

The accompanying Notes to the Baelc Financial Statoments ara an Intognal part of this statement.
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BURLINGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Reconciliation of the Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes

in Fund Balances of Governmental Funds
to the Statement of Activities

For the Year ended June 30,2013

EXHIBIT B-3

Total net change In fund balances - governmental funds (from B-2) $ 1,008,757

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement
of activities (A-2) are different because:

Capital outlays are reported in governmental funds as expenditures. However,
in the statement of activities, the cost of those assets is allocated over
their estimated useful lives as depreciation expense. This is the amount by
which capital outlays exceeded depreciation in the period.

Depreciation expense
Capital outlays

$ (547,396)
(87,960)

Repayment of Bond principal is an expenditure in the governmental funds, but the
repayment reduces long-term liabilities in the statement of net position and is not
reported in the statement of activities.

The issuance of capital lease debt increases long-term liabilities, however has
no effect on net position.

Repayment of capital lease principal is an expenditure in the governmental funds, but
the repayment reduces long-term liabilities in the statement of net position and is
reported in the statement of activities.

In the statement of activities, interest on long-term debt is accrued, regardless of
when due. In the governmental funds, interest is reported when due. The
accrued interest is an addition in the reconciliation.

In the statement of activities, certain operating expenses, e.g. compensated
absences (vacations) are measured by the amounts earned during the
year. In the governmental funds, however, expenditures for these items are
reported in the amount of financial resources used (paid). When the earned
amount exceeds the paid amount, the difference is a reduction in the
reconciliation (-); when the paid amount exceeds the earned amount the
difference is an addition to the reconciliation (+).

Change in net position of governmental activities

(635,356)

120,000

(593,000)

33,781

21,063

(52,692)

$ (97.447)

The accompanying Notes to the Basic Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement

35



EXHIBITB-4

BURLINGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Statement of Net Position

Proprietary Funds
June 30, 2013

Business-type activities
Entererlse Funds

Food Latchkey Community
Service Program Education Totals

ASSETS:

Current Assets:
Cash and cash equivalents $ 111,389 $ 71,804 $ 5,631 $ 188,824
Accounts receivable 39,884 15,843 55,727
Interfunds receivable
Other receivables 999 999
Inventories 6,267 6,267

Total current assets 158,539 87,647 5,631 251,817

Noncurrent assets:
Furniture, machinery & equipment 135,062 135,062
Less: accumulated depreciation (15,669) (15,669)

Total noncurrent assets 119,393 119,393

Total assets 277,932 87,647 5,631 371,210

LIABILITIES:

Current liabilities:
Accounts payable 3,017 3,017
Interfund payable
Unearned Revenue 1413 1 413

Total current liabilities 4430 4430

Total liabilities 4430 4430

NET POSITION
Net investment in capital assets 119,393 119,393
Unrestricted 1541109 871647 51631 247,387

Total net position $ 273,502 $ 87.647 $ 5.631 $ 366,780

The accompanying Notes to the Basic Financial Statements are an Integral part of this statement
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EXHIBITB-S

BURLINGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Fund Net Position

Proprietary Funds
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2013

Business-type activities
Enterprise Funds

Food Latchkey Community
Service Program Education Totals

Operating revenues
Charges for services:

Daily Sales - reimbursable programs $ 115,477 s 115,4n
Daily Sales - non-reimbursable programs 58.169 58.169
Special functions 40.761 40.761
Program fees s 382.415 $ 18.930 401.345
Miscellaneous 25,217 25,217

Total operating revenues 239,624 382,415 18,930 640,969

Operating expenses
Cost of sales 375.463 375.463
Salaries 292.364 288.933 1.600 582.897
Employee benefits 66,837 27.060 122 94.019
Purchased property services 21.832 21.832
Other direct expenses 22.548 22.548
General supplies 26.013 32.110 5.030 63.153
Management Fee 34.746 34.746
Miscellaneous Other 49,836 1.560 14.168 65.564
Depreciation 11,608 11,608

Total operating expenses 901,247 349,663 20,920 1,271,830

Operating income (loss) {661,623} 32,752 {1,990} (630,8611
Non-operating revenues

State Sources:
State School Lunch Program 11,109 11.109
State School Breakfast Program

Federal Sources:
National School Lunch Program 458.603 458.603
National School Breakfast Program 65,148 65.148
After School Snack Program 28.181 28.181
Food Distribution Program 73,690 73.690

Interest and investment revenue 211 59 10 280

Total nonoperating revenues (expenses) 636,942 59 10 637,011

Income (loss) before contributions & transfers (24.681) 32.811 (1.980) 6.150

Capital Contributions

Transfers in (out)

Change in net position (24.681) 32.811 (1,980) 6,150

Total net position - beginning 298,183 54,836 7611 360,630

Total net pOSition - ending $ 273,502 $ 87,647 $ 5,631 $ 366,780

Thllllccompanying Notos to tho Bllslc Flnllnclill StatGmenta are an Intogral part of this statament.
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EXHIBIT B-6

BURLINGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Statement of Cash Flows

Proprietary Funds
For the Year Ended June 30, 2013

Business-type activities
Ente!Erlse Funds

Food Latchkey Community
Service Program Education Totals

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Receipts from customers $ 241,572 $ 373,714 $ 18,930 $ 634,216
Payments to employees (292,364) (288,933) (1,600) (582,897)
Payments for employee benefits (66,837) (27,060) (122) (94,019)
Payments to suppliers (511,017} (33,670} (19,198} (563,885}

Net cash provided by (used for) operating activities (628,646} 24,051 (1,990} (606,585}

CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES
State Sources 10,257 10,257
Federal Sources 540,680 540,680
Operating subsidies and transfers to other funds

Net cash provided by non-capital financing activities 550,937 550,937

CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Purchases of capital assets (71,467} (Z1,467}

Net cash provided by (used for) capital & related financing activities (71,467} (71,467}

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Interest and dividends 211 59 10 280

Net cash provided by (used for) investing activities 211 59 10 280

Net Increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (148,965) 24,110 (1,980) (126,835)

Balances - beginning of year 260,354 47694 7611 315,659

Balances - end of year S 111.389 S 71.804 s 5.631 S 188.824

Reconciliation of operating Income (loss) to net cash provided
(used) by operating activities:

Operating Income (loss) s (661,623) S 32,752 s (1,990) S (630,861)
Adjustment to reconcile operating income (loss)

to cash provided (used) by operating activities:
Depreciation and net amortization 11,608 11,608
Federal Commodities 73,690
(Increase) I Decrease in accounts receivable 2,546 (8,701) (6,155)
(Increase) I Decrease in inventories 112 112
Increase I (Decrease) in accounts payable 2,592 2,592
Increase I (Decrease) in accrued salaries
Increase I (Decrease) in interfunds payable (56,973)
Increase I (Decrease) in accrued benefits
Increase I (Decrease) in unearned revenue (598} (598}

Total Adjustments 32,9n (8,701} 7,559

Net cash provided by (used for) operating activities S (628.646) S 24,051 S (1.990) S (623,302)

The accompanying Notes to the Basic FInancial Statements are an Integral part of this statement.
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EXHIBIT B·7

BURLINGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Statement of Fiduciary Net Position

Fiduciary Funds
June 30, 2013

Private
Unemployment Purpose
Compensation Scholarship Agency

Trust Fund Fund

ASSETS

Cash and cash equivalents $ 112,286 $ 7,246 $ 296,566
Interfund receivable

Total assets 112,286 7,246 296.566

LIABILITIES

Accounts payable $ 14,475 $ $
Payable to student groups 102,686
Payable to education association 1,385
Payroll deductions and with holdings 192,495

Total liabilities 14,475 296.566

NET POSITION

Held in trust for unemployment claims
and other purposes $ 971811

Reserved for flexible benefits

Reserved for scholarships $ 7.246

The accompanying Notes to the Basic Financial Statements are an Integral part of this statemenL
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EXHIBIT B-8

BURLINGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Statement of Changes in Fiduciary Net Position

Fiduciary Funds
For the Year Ended June 30,2013

Private
Unemployment Purpose
Compensation Scholarship

Trust Fund

ADDITIONS
Contributions:

Plan Member $ 21,756 $
District 100,000

Total contributions 121,756

Investment earnings:
Interest 111 550

Net investment earnings 111 550

Total additons 121,867 550

DEDUCTIONS
Unemployment claims 104,993
Payment of flexible benefits
Scholarships awarded 500

Total deductions 104,993 500

Change in net position 16,874 50

Net position - beginning of the year 80,937 7,196

Net position - end of the year $ 971811 $ 7,246

The accompanying Notes to the Basic Financial Statements are an Integral part of this statement
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Burlington City School District
Notes to Basic Financial Statements

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2013

1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Reporting Entity - The Burlington City School District (District) is a Type II school district located in Burlington County,
New Jersey and covers an area of approximately 2.44 square miles. As a Type II school district, it functions independently
through a Board of Education. The Board is comprised of nine members elected to three-year terms. These terms are
staggered so that three member's terms expire each year. In addition, one board member is appointed from the Edgewater
Park School District under a sending/receiving relationship, as required by state statute. The purpose of the School District
is to provide educational services for all of Burlington City'S students in grades K through 12. In addition, the District
provides educational services for students in grades 9 through 12 received from the Edgewater Park School District. The
Burlington City School District has an approximate enrollment at June 30, 2013 of 1,754.

The primary criteria for including activities within the School District's reporting entity, as set forth in Section 2100 of the
Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) Codification of Governmental Accounting and Financial Reporting
Standards is the degree of oversight responsibility maintained by the School District. Oversight responsibility includes
financial interdependency, selection of governing authority, designation of management, ability to significantly influence
operations and accountability for fiscal matters. The combined financial statements include all funds of the School district
over which the Board exercises operating control.

Component Units - GASB Statement No. 14, The Financial Reporting Entity and GASB Statement No. 39, Determining
Whether Certain Organizations are Component Unit. provide guidance that all entities associated with a primary
government are potential component units and should be evaluated for inclusion in the financial reporting entity. A
primary government is financially accountable not only for the organizations that make up its legal entity, but also for
legally separate organizations that meet the criteria established by GASB Statements No. 14 and No. 39. In addition,
GASB Statement No. 61, provides additional guidance for organizations that do not meet the fmancial accountability
criteria for inclusion as component units but that nevertheless should be included because the primary government's
management determines that it would be misleading to exclude them. There were no additional entities required to be
included in the reporting entity under the criteria as described above. Furthermore, the School District is not includable in
any other reporting entity on the basis of such criteria.

Basis of Presentation

The basic fmancial statements of the School District have been prepared in conformity with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America (GAAP) as applied to governmental units. The Governmental Accounting
Standards Board (GASB) is the accepted standard-setting body for establishing governmental accounting and financial
reporting principles. The more significant of the School District's accounting policies are described below.

The School District's basic fmancial statements consists of government-wide statements, including a statement of net
position and a statement of activities, and fund fmancial statements, which provide a more detailed level of financial
information.

Government-wide Statements - The statement of net position and the statement of activities display information
about the School District as a whole. These statements include the financial activities of the primary government,
except for fiduciary funds. The statements distinguish between those activities of the School District that are
governmental and those that are considered business-type activities. The statement of net position presents the
financial condition of the governmental and business-type activities of the School District at fiscal year-end. The
statement of activities presents a comparison between direct expenses and program revenues for each program or
function of the School District's governmental activities and for the business-type activities of the School District.
Direct expenses are those that are specifically associated with a service, program or department and, therefore,
clearly identifiable to a particular function. The policy of the School District is to not allocate indirect expenses to
functions in the statement of activities. Program revenues include charges paid by the recipient of the goods or
services offered by the program, grants and contributions that are restricted to meeting the operational or capital
requirements of a particular program and interest earned on grants that is required to be used to support a particular
program. Revenues, which are not classified as program revenues, are presented as general revenues of the School
District, with certain limited exceptions. The comparison of direct expenses with program revenues identifies the
extent to which each business segment or governmental function is self-financing or draws from the general
revenues of the School District.
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Burlington City School District
Notes to Basic Financial Statements

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2013

1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Fund Financial Statements - During the fiscal year, the School District segregates transactions related to certain
School District functions or activities in separate funds in order to aid financial management and to demonstrate
legal compliance. Fund fmancial statements are designed to present financial information of the School District at
this more detailed level. The focus of governmental and enterprise fund fmancial statements is on major funds.
Each major fund is presented in a single column. The fiduciary fund is reported by type. The School District uses
funds to maintain its financial records during the fiscal year. A fund is defined as a fiscal and accounting entity with
a self-balancing set of accounts. There are three categories offunds: governmental, proprietary, and fiduciary.

Governmental Funds - Governmental funds are those through which most governmental functions typically are financed.
Governmental fund reporting focuses on the sources, uses and balances of current financial resources. Expendable assets
are assigned to the various governmental funds according to the purposes for which they mayor must be used. Current
liabilities are assigned to the fund from which they will be paid. The difference between governmental fund assets and
liabilities is reported as fund balance. The following are the School District's major governmental funds:

General Fund - The general fund is the general operating fund of the School District and is used to account for all
financial resources except those required to be accounted for in another fund. Included are certain expenditures for
vehicles and movable instructional or non-instructional equipment classified in the capital outlay sub-fund.

As required by the New Jersey State Department of Education, the School District includes budgeted capital outlay
in this fund. Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America as they pertain to
governmental entities state that general fund resources may be used to directly fmance capital outlays for long-lived
improvements as long as the resources in such cases are derived exclusively from unrestricted revenues.

Resources for budgeted capital outlay purposes are normally derived from State of New Jersey aid, district taxes and
appropriated fund balance. Expenditures are those which result in the acquisition of or additions to capital assets for
land, existing buildings, improvements of grounds, construction of buildings, additions to or remodeling of buildings
and the purchase of built-in equipment.

Special Revenue Fund - The special revenue fund is used to account for and report the proceeds of specific
revenues sources that are restricted or committed to expenditure for specified purposes other than debt service or
capital projects.

Capital Projects Fund - The capital projects fund is used to account and report financial resources that are
restricted, committed, or assigned to expenditure for capital outlays, including the acquisition or construction of
capital facilities and other capital assets, other than those fmanced by proprietary funds. The financial resources are
derived from New Jersey Economic Development Authority grants, temporary notes or serial bonds which are
specifically authorized by the voters as a separate question on the ballot either during the annual election or at a
special election.

Debt Service Fund - The debt service fund is used to account for and report financial resources that are restricted,
committed, or assigned to expenditure for principal and interest

Proprietary Funds - Proprietary funds are used to account for the School District's ongoing activities, which are similar to
those in the private sector.

Enterprise Funds - The enterprise funds are used to account for operations that are financed and operated in a
manner similar to private business enterprises, where the intent of the School District is that all costs (expenses,
including depreciation) of providing goods or services to the students on a continuing basis be financed or recovered
primarily through user charges; or, where the School District has decided that periodic determination of revenues
earned, expenses incurred, and/or net income is appropriate for capital maintenance, public policy, management
control, accountability, or other purposes.
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BurUngton City School District
Notes to Basic Financial Statements

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2013

1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

The School District's enterprise funds are:

Food Service Fund - This fund accounts for the financial transactions related to the food service operations of the
School District.

Latchkey Program - This fund accounts for the financial transactions related to the latchkey operations of the
School District

Community Education Fund - This fund accounts for the financial transactions pertaining to the community
education operations of the School District.

All proprietary funds are accounted for on a cost of services or "capital maintenance" measurement focus. This means that
all assets and all liabilities, whether current or noncurrent, associated with their activity are included on their balance
sheets. Their reported fund equity (net position) is segregated into investment in capital assets, net of related debt, and
unrestricted net, if applicable. Proprietary fund type operating statements present increases (revenues) and decreases
(expenses) in net total position.

Proprietary Funds (Continued) - Depreciation of all exhaustive fixed assets used by proprietary funds is charged as an
expense against their operations. Accumulated depreciation is reported on proprietary fund balance sheets. Depreciation
has been provided over the estimated useful lives using the straight-line method. The estimated useful lives are as follows:

Equipment
Light Trucks and Vehicles
Heavy Trucks and Vehicles

12 Years
4 Years
6 Years

Fiduciary Funds - Fiduciary fund reporting focuses on net position and changes in net position. The fiduciary fund
category is split into two classifications: trust funds and agency funds. Agency funds are used to account for assets held by
the School District in a trustee capacity or as an agent for individuals, private organizations, other governments, andIor
other funds (i.e. payroll and student activities). They are custodial in nature (assets equal liabilities) and do not involve
measurement of results of operations. The School District has four fiduciary funds; an unemployment compensation trust
fund, a private purpose scholarship fund, a student activity fund, and a payroll fund.

Measurement Focus

Government-wide Financial Statements - The government-wide financial statements are prepared using the economic
resources measurement focus. All assets and all liabilities associated with the operation of the School District are included
on the statement of net position.

Fund Financial Statements - All governmental funds are accounted for using a flow of current financial resources
measurement focus. With this measurement focus, only current assets and current liabilities generally are included on the
balance sheet. The statement of revenues, expenditures and changes in fund balances reports on the sources (i.e. revenues
and other financing sources) and uses (i.e. expenditures and other financing uses) of current financial resources. This
approach differs from the manner in which the governmental activities of the government-wide financial statements are
prepared. Governmental fund financial statements, therefore. include a reconciliation with brief explanations to better
identify the relationship between the government-wide statements and the statements for governmental funds.
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Burlington City School District
Notes to Basic Finandal Statements

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2013

1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Fund Finandal Statements (Continued)

Like the government-wide statements, all proprietary fund types are accounted for on a flow of economic resources
measurement focus. All assets and all liabilities associated with the operation of these funds are included on the statement
of net position. The statement of changes in fund net position presents increases (i.e. revenues) and decreases (i.e,
expenses) in net total position. The statement of cash flows provides information about how the School District finances
and meets the cash flow needs of its proprietary activities. Fiduciary funds are reported using the economic resources
measurement focus.

Basis of Accounting

Basis of accounting determines when transactions are recorded in the financial records and reported on the financial
statements. Government-wide financial statements are prepared using the accrual basis of accounting. Governmental
funds use the modified accrual basis of accounting. Proprietary and fiduciary funds also use the accrual basis of
accounting. Differences in the accrual and the modified accrual basis of accounting arise in the recognition of revenue, the
recording of unearned revenue, and in the presentation of expenses versus expenditures.

Revenues - Exchange and Non-exchange Transactions - Revenue resulting from exchange transactions, in which each
party gives and receives essentially equal value is recorded on the accrual basis when the exchange takes place. On a
modified accrual basis, revenue is recorded in the fiscal year in which the resources are measurable and become
available. "Measurable" means the amount of the transaction can be determined and "available" means that the resources
will be collected within the current fiscal year or are expected to be collected soon enough thereafter to be used to pay
liabilities of the current fiscal year. For the School District, available means expected to be received within sixty days
after fiscal year end.

Non-excbange transactions, in which the School District receives value without directly giving equal value in return,
include Ad Valorem (property) taxes, grants, entitlements, and donations. Ad Valorem (property) Taxes are susceptible
to accrual, as under New Jersey State Statute.a municipality is required to remit to its school district the entire balance of
taxes in the amount voted upon or certified, prior to the end of the school year. The School District records the entire
approved tax levy as revenue (accrued) at the start of the fiscal year since the revenue is both measurable and available.
The School District is entitled to receive monies under the established payment schedule and the unpaid amount is
considered to be an "accounts receivable". With the exception of restricted formula aids recorded in the special revenue
fund, revenue from grants, entitlements, and donations is recognized in the fiscal year in which all eligibility
requirements have been satisfied. Eligibility requirements include timing requirements, which specify the fiscal year
when the resources are required to be used or the fiscal year when use is first permitted, matching requirements, in which
the School District must provide local resources to be used for a specified purpose, and expenditure requirements, in
which the resources are provided to the School District on a reimbursement basis.

Under the modified accrual basis, the following revenue sources are considered to be both measurable and available at
fiscal year-end; tuition, grants, fees, and rentals.

ExpenseslExpenditures - On the accrual basis of accounting, expenses are recognized at the time they are incurred.
The fair value of donated commodities used during the fiscal year is reported in the operating statement as an expense.
Unused donated commodities are reported as unearned revenue. The measurement focus of governmental fund
accounting is on decreases in net financial resources (expenditures) rather than expenses. Expenditures are generally
recognized in the accounting period in which the related fund liability is incurred, if measurable. Allocations of cost,
such as depreciation and amortization, are not recognized ingovernmental funds.
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Burlington City School District
Notes to Basic Financial Statements

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2013

1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCO'!NTING POLICIES (Continued)

BudgetslBudgetary Control - Annual appropriated budgets are prepared in the spring of each fiscal year for the general,
special revenue, and debt service funds. The budgets are submitted to the county office and are voted upon at the annual
school election on the third Tuesday in April. Budgets are prepared using the modified accrual basis of accounting. The
legal level of budgetary control is established at line item accounts within each fund. Line item accounts are defined as the
lowest (most specific) level of detail as established pursuant to the minimum chart of accounts referenced in N.J.AC.
6:23A-16.2(t) 1. Transfers of appropriations may be made by School Board resolution at any time during the fiscal year in
accordance with N.J.AC. 6A:23A-13.3.

Formal budgetary integration into the accounting system is employed as a management control device during the fiscal
year. For governmental funds there are no substantial differences between the budgetary basis of accounting and
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America with the exception of the legally mandated
revenue recognition of the one or more June state aid payments for budgetary pwposes only and the special revenue fund.
Encumbrance accounting is also employed as an extension of formal budgetary integration in the governmental fund types.
Unencumbered appropriations lapse at fiscal year end.

The accounting records of the special revenue fund are maintained on the budgetary basis. The budgetary basis differs
from GAAP in that the budgetary basis recognizes encumbrances as expenditures and also recognizes the related revenues,
whereas the GAAP basis does not Sufficient supplemental records are maintained to allow for the presentation of GAAP
basis financial reports.

The budget, as detailed on Exhibit C-I, Exhibit C-2 and Exhibit 1-3, includes all amendments to the adopted budget, if any.

Exhibit C-3 presents a reconciliation of the general fund revenues and special revenue fund revenues and expenditures
from the budgetary basis of accounting as presented in the general fund budgetary comparison schedule and the special
revenue fund budgetary comparison schedule to the GAAP basis of accounting as presented in the statement of revenues,
expenditures and changes in fund balances - governmental funds. Note that the School District does not report
encumbrances outstanding at year end as expenditures in the general fund since the general fund budget follows modified
accrual basis with the exception of the revenue recognition policy for the one or more June state aid payments.

Eneumbrances - Under encumbrance accounting purchase orders, contracts and other commitments for the expenditure of
resources are recorded to reserve a portion of the applicable appropriation. Encumbrances are a component of fund balance
at fiscal year-end as they do not constitute expenditures or liabilities but rather commitments related to unperformed
contracts for goods and services. Open encumbrances in governmental funds, other than the special revenue fund, which
have not been previously restricted, committed, or assigned, should be included within committed or assigned fund
balance, as appropriate.

Open encumbrances in the special revenue fund, however, for which the School District bas received advances of grant
awards, and all eligtbility and time requirements satisfied are reflected on the balance sheet as unearned grant revenue at
fiscal year-end.

The encumbered appropriation authority carries over into the next fiscal year. An entry will be made at the beginning of
the next fiscal year to increase the appropriation reflected in the certified budget by the outstanding encumbrance amount
as of the current fiscal year end.

Casb, Casb Equivalents and Investments - Cash and cash equivalents, for all funds, include petty cash, change funds,
cash in banks and all highly liquid investments with a maturity of three months or less at the time of purchase and are
stated at cost plus accrued interest Such is the definition of cash and casb equivalents used in the statement of cash flows
for the proprietary funds. U.S. Treasury and agency obligations and certificates of deposit with maturities of one year or
less when purchased are stated at cost. All other investments are stated at fair value.

New Jersey school districts are limited as to the types of investments and types of financial institutions they may invest in.
NJ.S.A ISA:20-37 provides a list of permissible investments that may be purchased by New Jersey school districts.
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Burlington City School District
Notes to Basic Financial Statements

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30,2013

1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Cash, Cash Equivalents and Investments (Continued)
N.J.S.A. 17:9-41 et seq. establishes the requirements for the security of deposits of governmental units. The statute
requires that no governmental unit shall deposit public funds in a public depository unless such funds are secured in
accordance with the Governmental Unit Deposit Protection Act (GUDPA), a multiple financial institution collateral pool,
which was enacted in 1970 to protect governmental units from a loss of funds on deposit with a failed banking institution
in New Jersey, Public depositories include State or federally chartered banks, savings banks or associations located in or
having a branch office in the State of New Jersey, the deposits of which are federally insured. All public depositories must
pledge collateral, having a market value at least equal to five percent of the average daily balance of collected public funds,
to secure the deposits of Governmental Units. If a public depository fails, the collateral it has pledged, plus the collateral
of all other public depositories, is available to pay the full amount of their deposits to the governmental units .:

Tuition Receivable - Tuition charges were established by the School District based on estimated costs. The charges are
subject to adjustment when the final costs are determined.

Tuition Payable - Tuition charges for the fiscal years ended June 30, 2013 and 2012 were based on rates established by the
receiving school district. These rates are subject to change when the actual costs have been determined.

Inventories - Inventories are valued at cost, which approximates market The costs are determined on a first-in, first-out
basis.

The cost of inventories in governmental fund types is recorded as expenditures when purchased rather than when
consumed, and is not recorded since any amounts are considered immaterial to the basic financial statements.

Inventories recorded in the government-wide financial statements and in the proprietary fund types are recorded as
expenditures when consumed rather than when purchased.

Prepaid Expenses - Prepaid expenses recorded on the government-wide financial statements and in the proprietary fund
types represent payments made to vendors for services that will benefit periods beyond June 30, 2013.

In the governmental fund types, however, payments for prepaid items are fully recognized as an expenditure in the fiscal
year of payment No asset for the prepayment is created, and no expenditure allocation to future accounting periods is
required (non-allocation method). This is consistent with the basic governmental concept that only expendable financial
resources are reported by a specific fund.

Short-Term Interfund Receivables I Payables - Short-term interfund receivables I payables represent amounts that are
owed, other than charges for goods or services rendered to I from a particular fund in the School District and that are due
within one year. These amounts are eliminated in the governmental and business-type columns of the statement of net
position, except for the net residual amounts due between governmental and business-type activities, which are presented
as internal balances.

Capital Assets - General capital assets are those assets not specifically related to activities reported in the proprietary
funds. These assets generally result from expenditures in the governmental funds. These assets are reported in the
governmental activities column of the government-wide statement of net position but are not reported in the fund financial
statements. Capital assets utilized by the proprietary funds are reported both in the business-type activities column of the
government-wide statement of net position and the proprietary fund statement of net position ..

All capital assets are capitalized at cost (or estimated historical cost) and updated for additions and retirements during the
fiscal year. Donated fixed assets are recorded at their fair market value as of the date received. The School District
maintains a capitalization threshold of $2,000. The School District does not possess any infrastructure. Improvements are
capitalized; the cost of normal maintenance and repairs that do not add to the value of the asset or materially extend an
asset's life are not, All reported capital assets except land and construction in progress are' depreciated. Improvements are
depreciated over the remaining useful lives of the related capital assets.
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Capital Assets (Continued)
Depreciation is computed using the straight-line method over the following useful lives:

Description

Governmental
Activities

Estimated Lives

Business-Type
Activities

Estimated Lives

Land and Improvements
Buildings and Improvements
Furniture and Equipment
Vehicles

1()"20 years
1()"SO years
5-20 years
5-10 years

N/A
N/A

12 years
4-6 years

Deferred Loss on Refunding - Deferred loss on refunding arising from the issuance of the refunding school bonds is
recorded as a deferred outflow of resources. It is amortized in a systematic and rational manner over the duration of the
related debt as a component of interest expense.

Accrued Salaries and Wages - Certain School District employees, who provide services to the School District over the
ten-month academic year, have the option to have their salaries evenly disbursed during the twelve-month year. New
Jersey statutes require that these eamed but undisbursed amounts be retained in a separate bank account. As of June 30,
2013, the amounts earned by these employees were disbursed to the employees' own individual accounts.

Compensated Absences - Compensated absences are those absences for which employees will be paid, such as vacation,
sick leave, and sabbatical leave. A liability for compensated absences that are attributable to services already rendered, and
that are not contingent on a specific event that is outside the control of the School District and its employees, is accrued as
the employees earn the rights to the benefits. Compensated absences that relate to future services, or that are contingent on
a specific event that is outside the control of the School District and its employees, are accounted for in the period in which
such services are rendered or in which such events take place.

The entire compensated absence liability is reported on the government-wide financial statements.

For governmental funds, the current portion of unpaid compensated absences is the amount that is normally expected to be
paid with expendable available financial resources. In proprietary funds, the entire amount of compensated absences is
recorded as a fund liability.

Unearned Revenue - Uneamed Revenue arises when assets are recognized before revenue recognition criteria have been
satisfied and are recorded as a liability until the revenue is both measurable and the School District is eligible to realize the
revenue.

Accrued Liabilities and Long-Term Obligations - All payables, accrued liabilities, and long-term obligations are
reported on the government-wide financial statements, and all payables, accrued liabilities and long-term obligations
payable from proprietary funds are reported on the proprietary fund fmancial statements. In general, governmental fund
payables and accrued liabilities that, once incurred, are paid in a timely manner and in full from current financial resources
are reported as obligations of the funds. However, claims and judgments, compensated absences, special termination
benefits and contractually required pension contributions that will be paid from governmental funds are reported as a
liability in the fund fmancial statements only to the extent that they are normally expected to be paid with expendable
available financial resources. Bonds are recognized as a liability on the fund financial statements when due.

Net Position - Net position represents the difference between the summation of assets and deferred outflows of resources,
and the summation of liabilities and deferred inflows of resources. Net position is classified into the following three
components:

Net investment in capital assets - This component represents capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation, net of
outstanding balances of borrowings used for the acquisition, construction, or improvement of those assets.
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Restricted - Net position is reported as restricted when there are limitations imposed on their use either through the
enabling legislation adopted by the School District or through external restrictions imposed by creditors, grantors or law or
regulations of other governments.

Unrestricted - Net position is reported as unrestricted when it does not meet the criteria of the other two components of
net position.

Fund Balance - The School District reports fund balance in classifications that comprise a hierarchy based primarily on
the extent to which the School District is bound to honor constraints on the specific purposes for which amounts in those
funds can be spent The School District's classifications, and policies for determining such classifications, are as follows:

Nonspendable - The nonspendable fund balance classification includes amounts that cannot be spent because they
are either not in spendable form or are legally or contractually required to be maintained intact. The ''not in
spendable form" criteria includes items that are not expected to be converted to cash, such as inventories and prepaid
amounts. The School District had no nonspendable fund balance at June 30, 2013.

Restricted - This fund balance classification includes amounts that are restricted to specific purposes. Such
restrictions, or constraints, are placed on the use of resources either by being (a) externally imposed by creditors,
grantors, contributors, or laws or regulations of other governments; or (b) imposed by law through constitutional
provisions or enabling legislation.

Committed - This fund balance classification includes amounts that can only be used for specific purposes pursuant
to constraints imposed by formal action of the School District's highest level of decision making authority, which for
the School District is the Board of Education. Once committed, amounts cannot be used for any other purpose unless
the Board of Education removes, or changes, the specified use by taking the same type of action imposing the
commitment

Assigned - This fund balance classification includes amounts that are constrained by the School District's intent to be
used for specific purposes, but are neither restricted nor committed. Intent is expressed by either the Board of
Education or by the Business Administrator, to which the Board of Education has delegated the authority to assign
amounts to be used for specific purposes.

Unassigned - This fund balance classification is the residual classification for the General Fund. It represents fund
balance that has not been assigned to other funds and that has not been restricted, committed, or assigned to specific
purposes within the general fund. The general fund is the only fund that reports a positive unassigned fund balance
amount. In other governmental funds, if expenditures incurred for specific purposes exceed the amounts restricted,
committed, or assigned to those purposes, it may be necessary to report a negative unassigned fund balance.

When an expenditure is incurred for purposes for which both restricted and unrestricted fund balances are available, it is
the School District's policy to spend restricted fund balances first. Likewise, when an expenditure is incurred for purposes
for which amounts in any of the unrestricted fund balance classifications can be used, it is the policy of the School District
to spend fund balances, if appropriate, in the following order: committed, assigned, then unassigned.

Operating and Non-Operating Revenues and Expenses - Operating revenues are those revenues that are generated
directly from the primary activity of the proprietary funds. For the School District, these revenues are sales for the food
service program and maintenance service fees for the internal service fund. Non-operating revenues principally consist of
interest income earned on various interest bearing accounts and federal and state subsidy reimbursements for the food
service program.

Operating expenses are necessary costs incurred to provide the goods or services that are the primary activity of the fund.
There are no non-operating expenses.
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Interfunds - Interfund receivables and payables that arise from transactions between funds are recorded by all funds
affected by such transactions in the period in which the transaction is executed.

Estimates - The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the
United State of America requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the amounts reported in the
financial statements and accompanying notes. Actual results may differ from those estimates.

New Accounting Standards Adopted - During the fiscal year ended June 30, 2013, the School District adopted the
following new accounting standards issued by the Government Accounting Standards Board (GASB):

GASB Statement No. 63t Financial Reporting of Deferred Outflows of Resources, Deferred Inflows of Resources,
and Net Position

This Statement provides financial reporting guidance for deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources.
Concepts Statement No.4, Elements of Financial Statements, introduced and defmed those elements as a consumption of
net assets by the government that is applicable to a future reporting period, and an acquisition of net assets by the
government that is applicable to a future reporting period, respectively. Previous financial reporting standards do not
include guidance for reporting those financial statement elements, which are distinct from assets and liabilities. This
Statement also identifies net position as the residual of all other elements presented in a statement of financial position and
amends the net asset reporting requirements in Statement No. 34, and other pronouncements by incorporating deferred
outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources into the definitions of the required components of the residual
measure and by naming that measure as net position, rather than net assets.

This statement only impacted financial terminology as opposed to financial statement reporting for the fiscal year ended
June 30, 2013.

GASB Statement No. 65, Items Previously Reported as Assets and Liabilities

This Statement establishes accounting and fmancial reporting standards that reclassify, as deferred outflows of resources or
deferred inflows of resources, certain items that were previously reported as assets and liabilities and recognizes, as
outflows of resources or inflows of resources, certain items that were previously reported as assets and liabilities. This
Statement also provides other fmancial reporting guidance related to the impact of the financial statement elements
deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources, such as limiting the use of the term deferred in financial
statement presentations. This Statement affected the District as follows:

The refunding of bonds resulted in a deferred loss on defeasance of debt of $91 ,000 which is included in the Statement of
Net Position. This is the difference between bonds issued of$I,799,000 and the refunded bonds of$I,890,000.

Implementation of this statement also resulted in restatement of net position due to the elimination of bond issuance costs
as detailed in Note 20.

2. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Custodial Credit Risk Related to Deposits - Custodial credit risk refers to the risk that, in the event of a bank failure, the
School District's deposits might not be recovered. Although the School District does not have a formal policy regarding
custodial credit risk, NJ.S.A. 17:9-41et seq. requires that governmental units shall deposit public funds in public
depositories protected from loss under the provisions of the Governmental Unit Deposit Protection Unit (GUDPA). Under
the Act, the first $250,000 of governmental deposits in each insured depository is protected by the Federal Deposit
Insurance Corporation (FDIC). Public funds owned by the School district in excess of FDIC insured amounts are protected
by GUDPA. However, GUDPA does not protect intermingled trust funds such as salary withholdings of funds that pass to
the School District relative to the happening of a future condition. Such funds are classified as uninsured and
uncolJateralized. Of the School District's amount on deposit of $4,298,987 as of June 30, 2013, $510,480 was insured
under FDIC and the remaining balance of$3,788,507 was collateralized under GUDPA.
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3. CAPITAL RESERVE ACCOUNT

A capital reserve account was established by the School District for the accumulation of funds for use as capital outlay
expenditures in subsequent fiscal years. The capital reserve account is maintained in the general fund and its activity is
included in the general fund annual budget.

Funds placed in the capital reserve account are restricted to capital projects in the School District's approved Long Range
Facilities Plan (LRFP). Upon submission of the LRFP to the New Jersey Department of Education, a school district may
increase the balance in the capital reserve by appropriating funds in the annual general fund budget certified for taxes or by
transfer by board resolution at fiscal year-end (June I to June 30) of any unanticipated revenue or unexpended line-item
appropriation amounts, or both. A school district may also appropriate additional amounts when the express approval of
the voters has been obtained either by a separate proposal at budget time or by a special question at one of the four special
elections authorized pursuant to N.J.S.A. 19:60-2. Pursuant to NJ.A.C. 6:23A-14.I(g), the balance in the account cannot
at any time exceed the local support costs of uncompleted capital projects in its approved LRFP.

The activity of the capital reserve for the July 1,2012 to June 30, 2013 fiscal year is as follows:

Balance - July 1,2012 s 414,498

Increased by:
Budget Resolution s 200,000
Interest earned 406

200,406

Balance - June 30, 2013 s 614,904

The June 30, 2013 capital reserve balance does not exceed the LRFP balance of local support costs of uncompleted
projects.

4. RECEIVABLES

Accounts receivables at June 30, 2013 consisted of accounts (fees) and intergovernmental grants. All intergovernmental
receivables are considered collectible in full due to the stable condition of State programs and the current fiscal year
guarantee of federal funds.

Accounts receivable at June 30, 2013 for the School District's individual major and fiduciary funds, in the aggregate, are as
follows:

Special Capital
General Revenue Projects Proprietary

Fund Fund Fund Fund Total

State Aid $ 14I ,813 $ s 724,187 s 1,372 $ 867,372
Federal Aid 1,446 195,535 38,512 235,493
Other 227,849 15,843 243,692

Total Accounts Receivable s 371,108 s 195,535 s 724,187 s 55,727 $ 1,346,557
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S. CAPITAL ASSETS

Capital asset activity for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2013, was as follows:

Balance Balance
June 30~2012 Additions Disl!osals June 30~2013

Governmental Activities:
Capital Assets. not being depreciated:

Land s 3,877,837 s 3,877,837
Construction in progress

Total capital assets, not being
Depreciated 3,877,837 3,877,837

Capital Assets. being depreciated:
Land Improvements 2,007,295 2,007,295
Building and Building Improvements 29,010,190 29,010,190
Machinery and Equipment 2,958,859 $ 68,650 $ 156,610 2,870,899

Totals at historical cost 33,976!344 68,650 156,6]0 33,888,384
Less Accumulated Depreciation:

Site Improvements (],272,913) (46,350) (1,319,263)
Building and Building Improvements (8,937,138) (457,128) (9,394,266)
Equipment {2,158,219) {43,9]82 {2,202,1372
Totals accumulated depreciation {12,368,270) {547,3962 {12,915,6662

Total Capital Assets, being
depreciated, net 21,608,074 {478,746l 156,610 20,972,718

Governmental Activities Capital
Assets, Net $ 25,485,911 $ (478,746) s 156,610 $ 24,850,555

Business- Tl:l!e Activities:
Capital Assets. being depreciated:

Equipment s 63,595 s 71,467 135,062
Less accumulated depreciation {4,0612 {11.608l {15,669)

(Business-Type Activities Capital
Assets, Net s 59,534 $ 59,859 $ 119,393

Depreciation expense in the amount of$547,396 was charged to governmental functions as follows:

Function Amount

Regular Instruction
Administration
Plant Operations and Maintenance
Unallocated

$ 383,177
54,740
82,109
27,370

Total depreciation expense $ 547,396
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6. INVENTORY

Inventory in the Proprietary Funds at June 30, 2013 consisted of the following:

Food Service

Food
Supplies

s 5,284
983

s 6,267

7. LONG-TERM OBLIGATIONS

During the fiscal year ended June 30,2013, the following changes occurred in long-term obligations:

Principal Principal Amount
Outstanding Outstanding Due Within
July 1, 2012 Additions Reductions June 30, 2013 One Year

Compensated Absences s 696,434 s 52,693 $ 749,127
Capital Lease Payable 33,781 593,000 s 33,781 593,000$ 115.625
General Obligation Bonds 2,049,000 1,890,000 1,919,000 2,020,000 160,000

$ 2,779,215 s 2,535,693 s 1,952,781 $ 3,362,127 s 275,625

Bonds Payable

Bonds and loans are authorized in accordance with State law by the voters of the District through referendums. All
bonds are retired in serial installments within the statutory period of usefulness. Bonds issued by the District are as
follows:

2004 General Obligation Bonds dated April 1 15,2004 in the amount of $130,000 due in annual installments
through February 15,2024, bearing interest rate of3.50%.

2013 Refunding School Bonds dated May 15, 2013 in the amount of $1,890,000 due in annual installments
through February 15,2024, bearing interest rates of 1.50% to 3.00%.

Compensated Absences

Compensated absences will be paid from the fund from which the employees' salaries are paid.
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7. LONG-TERM OBLIGATIONS (Continued)

Debt Service Requirements

Principal and interest due on bonds outstanding is as follows:

Year ending June 30, Principal Interest Total

2014 $ 160,000 s 35,750 s 195,750
2015 145,000 43,275 188,275
2016 155,000 38,925 193,925
2017 155,000 34,275 189,275
2018 150,000 31,950 181,950

2019-2023 870,000 111,450 981,450
2024 385,000 17,250 402,250

s 2,020,000 s 312,875 s 2,332,875

As of June 30, 2013 the District had no authorized but not issued bonds.

Long-Term Debt Defeasance

On May 16, 2013 the District issued refunding bonds in the amount of $1,890,000. The bonds were issued to refund
$1,799,000 of the Series 2004 Bonds and to pay the costs of issuing the bonds. The bonds bear an interest rate of 1.50% to
3.00% with principal maturities from February 15,2014 through February 15,2024.

As a result of the above transaction, the 2004 debt is considered to be defeased and the liability for this debt has been
removed from the records. The refunding program decreased total debt service by $141,695 and resulted in a present value
economic savings of $130,894. The economic savings is the difference between the present values of the debt service
payments on the old and new debt.

Capital Leases

The District is leasing phone system, security cameras, and technology equipment totaling $593,000 under a capital lease.
The following is a schedule of the future minimum lease payments under these capital lease agreements:

Year Ending June 30, Principal Interest !Q!!!

2014 s 115,625 s 8,167 s 123,792
2015 116,727 7,065 123,792
2016 118,454 5,338 123,792
2017 120,207 3,585 123,792
2018 121,987 1,805 123,792

$ 593,000 $ 25,960 s 618,960
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8. OPERATING LEASES

At June 30,2013, the District had operating lease agreements in effect for the following:

Copiers

Total operating lease payments made during the year ended June 30, 2013 and 2012, were $41,021, and $51,567
respectively. Future minimum lease payments are as follows:

Year Ended Amount

June 30, 2014
June 30, 2015
June 30, 2016

s 31,125
23,280

1,262

Tota] future minimum lease payments $ 55,667

9. PENSION PLANS

Description of Plans - Substantially all of the School District's employees participate in one of the following pension
plans which have been established by State statute, and are administered by the New Jersey Division of Pensions and
Benefits (Division): the Teachers' Pension and Annuity Fund (TPAF), the Public Employees' Retirement System (PERS) or
the Defined Contribution Retirement Program (DCRP). Each plan has a Board of Trustees that is primarily responsible for
its administration. The Division issues a publicly available fmancia] report that includes financial statements and required
supplementary information. That report may be obtained by writing to the State of New Jersey, Division of Pensions and
Benefits. P.O. Box 295, Trenton, New Jersey, 08625-0295.

Teachers' Pension and Annully Fund (TPAF)

The Teachers' Pension and Annuity Fund is a cost-sharing contributory defined benefit pension plan which was established
on January I, ]955, under the provisions ofN.J.S.A. 18A:66. The TPAF provides retirement, death and disability, and
medical benefits to qualified members. Vesting and benefit provisions are established by N.J.S.A. 18A:66.

The contribution requirements of plan members are determined by State statute. In accordance with Chapter 92 and
Chapter 103, P.L. 2007, plan members were required to contribute 5.5% of their annual covered salary. Chapter 78 P.L.
20 I] changed the employee contribution rate as follows: Effective with the first payrolJ check to be paid on or after
October 1,2011 plan members rate will increase to 6.5% with an additional increase of .14% beginning in July 2012 and
continuing each year until the rate reaches 7.5% in July 2018. The State Treasurer has the right under the current law to
make temporary reductions in rates based on the existence of surplus pension assets in the retirement system; however,
statute also requires the return to the normal rate when such surplus pension assets no longer exists.

Under current statute, all employer contributions are made by the State of New Jersey on-behalf of the School District and
all other related non-contributing employers. No normal or accrued liability contribution by the School District has been
required over the several preceding fiscal years.
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9. PENSION PLANS (CONTINUED)

Public Employees' Retirement System (PERS)

The Public Employees' Retirement System is a cost-sharing multiple-employer defined benefit pension plan which was
established on January I, 1955. The PERS provides retirement, death and disability, and medical benefits to certain
qualified members. Vesting and benefit provisions are established by N.J.S.A. 43: 15A and 43:3B.

The contribution requirements of plan members are determined by State statute. In accordance with Chapter 92 and
Chapter 103, P.L. 2007, plan members were required to contribute 5.5% of their annual covered salary. Chapter 78 P.L.
20 II changed the employee contribution rate as follows: Effective with the first payroll check to be paid on or after
October 1,2011 plan members rate will increase to 6.5% with an additional increase of .14% beginning in July 2012 and
continuing each year until the rate reaches 7.5% in July 2018. The State Treasurer has the right under the current law to
make temporary reductions in rates based on the existence of surplus pension assets in the retirement system; however,
statute also requires the return to the normal rate when such surplus pension assets no longer exists.

The School District is billed annually for its normal contribution plus any accrued liability. The School District's
contributions, equal to the required contribution for each fiscal year, were as follows:

Fiscal Normal Accrued Group Total Paid by
Year Contribution Liability Life Insurance Liability District

2013 $ 113,271 $ 270,833 s 22,861 $ 406,965 $ 406,965
2012 134,936 269,872 25,791 430,599 430,599
2011 145,459 231,779 28,651 405,889 405,889

Defined Contribution Retirement Program (DCRP)

The Defined Contribution Retirement Program is a cost-sharing multiple-employer defined contribution pension plan
which was established on July I, 2007, under the provisions of Chapter 92, P.L. 2007 and Chapter 103, P.L. 2007
(N.J.S.A.43:15C-I et. seq), and expanded under the provisions of Chapter 89, P.L. 2008 and Chapter I, P.L. 2010. The
Defined Contribution Retirement Program Board oversees the DCRP, which is administered for the Divisions of Pensions
and Benefits by Prudential Financial. The DCRP provides eligible members, and their beneficiaries, with a tax-sheltered,
defined contribution retirement benefit, along with life insurance and disability coverage. Vesting and benefit provisions
are established by N.J.S.A. 43:15C-I et. seq.

The contribution requirements of plan members are determined by State statute. In accordance with Chapter 92, P.L. 2007
and Chapter 103, P.L. 2007, plan members are required to contribute 5.5% of their annual covered salary. Chapter 78 P.L.
2011 changed the employee contribution rate as follows: Effective with the first payroll check to be paid on or after
October 1,2011 plan members rate will increase to 6.5% with an additional increase of .14% beginning in July 2012 and
continuing each year until the rate reaches 7.5% in July 2018. The State Treasurer has the right under the current law to
make temporary reductions in rates based on the existence of surplus pension assets in the retirement system; however,
state statute also requires the return to the normal rate when such surplus pension assets no longer exist. The employee
contributions along with the School District's contribution for each pay period are transmitted to Prudential Financial not
later than the fifth business day after the date on which the employee is paid for that pay period.
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9. PENSION PLANS (CONTINUED)

The School District's contributions to the DCRP were as follows:
Paid by

Total School
Year Liability District

2013 s 7,864 $ 7,864
2012 4,827 4,827
2011 3,391 3,391

Related Party Investments - The Division of Pensions and Benefits does not invest in securities issued by the School
District.

10. POST-RETIREMENT BENEFITS

The School District contributes to the New Jersey State Health Benefits Program (SHBP), a cost-sharing multiple-
employer defined benefit post-employment healthcare plan administered by the State of New Jersey Division of Pension
and Benefits. SHBP was established to provide medical, prescription drug, mental health/substance abuse and Medicare
Part B reimbursement to retirees and their covered dependents. The State Health Benefits Program Act is found in New
Jersey Statutes Annotated, Title 52, Article 17.25 et seq. Rules governing the operation and administration of the program
are found in Title 17, Chapter 9 of the New Jersey Administrative Code. The State of New Jersey Division of Pension
issues a publicly available financial report that includes financial statements and required supplementary information for
SHBP. That report may be obtained by writing to the Division of Pension and Benefits, PO Box 295, Trenton, NJ 08625-
0295.

P.L. 1987, c.384 and P.L. 1990, c.6 required Teachers' Pensions and Annuity Fund (TPAF) and the Public Employees'
Retirement System (PERS), respectively, to fund post-retirement medical benefits for those State employees who retire
after accumulating 25 years of credited service or on a disability retirement. P.L. 2007, c. 103 amended the law to
eliminate the funding of post-retirement medical benefits through the TPAF and PERS. It created separate funds outside of
the pension plans for the funding and payment of post-retirement medical benefits for retired State employees and retired
educational employees. As of June 30, 2012 there were 97,661 retirees eligible for post-retirement medical benefits. The
cost of these benefits is funded through contributions by the State in accordance with P .L. 1994, c.62. Funding of post-
retirement medical premiums changed from a pre-funding basis to a pay-as-you-go basis beginning in fiscal year 1994.

The State is also responsible for the cost attributable to P.L. 1992 c.126, which provides free health benefits to members of
PERS and Alternate Benefit Program who retired from a board of education or county college with 25 years of service.
The State paid $146.6 million toward Chapter 126 benefits for 16,618 eligible retired members in fiscal year 2012.

The State establishes the contribution rate based on the annual required contribution of the employers (ARC), an amount
actuarially determined in accordance with the parameters of GASB Statement 45. The ARC represents the level of funding
that, if paid on an ongoing basis, is projected to cover normal cost each year and amortize any unfunded actuarial liabilities
(or funding excess) of the plan over a period not to exceed thirty years. The State's contribution to the SHBP Fund for
TPAF retirees' post-retirement benefits on behalf of the School District for the year ended June 30, 2013 was $1,114,126,
which equaled the required contributions. The State's contribution to the SHBP Fund for PERS retirees' post-retirement
benefits on behalf of the School District was not determined or made available by the State of New Jersey.

11. ON-BEHALF PAYMENTS

For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2013, the School District has recognized as revenues and expenditures $985,300
of on-behalf payments made by the State of New Jersey for normal retirement costs related to TPAF and $1,139,264
for employer's share of social security contributions for TPAF members, as calculated on their base salaries.
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12. DEFERRED COMPENSATION

The School District offers its employees a choice of various deferred compensation plans created in accordance with
Internal Revenue Code Section 403(b). The plans, available to aU pennanent School District employees, permit
participants to defer a portion of their current salary to future years. Participation in the plans is optional. The deferred
compensation is not available to the participants until termination, retirement, death, or an unforeseeable emergency
occurs. The plan assets are held in trust for the benefit of the employee and are administered by a third party therefore they
are not reflected on the financial statements of the School District

13. RISK MANAGEMENT

The District is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; theft ot: damage to, and destruction of assets; errors and
omissions; employee health and accident claims; and natural disasters.

Property and Liability Insurance - The District is a member of the Burlington County School Joint Insurance Fund
(BCIPJIF), a public entity risk pool currently operating as a common risk management and insurance program. The
District pays an actuarial determined annual assessment to BCIPJIF for its insurance coverage. Supplemental assessments
may be levied to supplement the fund. The District has not been notified of any supplemental assessments.

In addition, the District maintains commercial insurance coverage for all other risks of loss, including employer health
insurance, student accident insurance, and surety bonds. A complete schedule of insurance coverage can be found in the
Statistical Section of this Comprebensive Annual Financial Report.

Annual contributions to the Fund are determined by the Fund's Board of Trustees. The District is jointly and personally
liable for claims insured by the Fund and its members during the period of its membership, including liability for
supplemental assessments, ifany. The Fund's Board of Trustees may authorize refunds to its members in any fund year for
which contributions exceed the amount necessary to fund all obligations for that year.

New Jersey Unemployment Compensation Insurance - The District has elected to fund its New Jersey Unemployment
Compensation Insurance under the "Business Reimbursement Method". Under this plan, the District is required to
reimburse the New Jersey Unemployment Trust Fund for benefits paid to its former employees and cbarged to its account
with the State. The District is billed quarterly for amounts due to the State.

The following is a summary of District contributions, employee contributions, reimbursements to the State for benefits paid
and the ending balance of the District's expendable trust fund for the current and previous four years:

District Employee Interest Amount Ending
Fiscal Year Contributions Contributions Earned Reimbursed Balance

2012-2013 s 21,756 s 100,000 s III s 104,993 s 97,811
2011-2012 187,560 32,524 140 189,951 80,937
2010-2011 320,000 20,552 398 388,517 50,664
2009-2010 30,000 32,835 319 38,267 98,231
2007-2008 30,000 28,386 965 67,450 33,218
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14. COMPENSATED ABSENCES

The School District accounts for compensated absences (e.g. unused vacation, sick leave) as directed by Governmental
Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 16 (GASB 16), "Accounting for Compensated Absences". A liability for
compensated absences attributable to services already rendered and not contingent on a specific event that is outside the
control of the employer and employee is accrued as employees earn the rights to the benefits.

School District employees are granted vacation and sick leave in varying amounts in accordance with the School District's
personnel policies. Unused sick leave may be accumulated carried forward to the subsequent years. Employees who retire
from the School District shall be paid for unused sick leave in accordance with the School District's agreement or
personnel policy.

The liability for vested compensated absences is recorded within those funds as the benefits accrued to the employees. As
of June 30, 2013, the liability for compensated absences in the governmental fund was $749,127.

IS. INTERFUND RECEIVABLES AND PAYABLES

Interfund receivables/payables are recorded to cover temporary cash shortages and/or timing differences in the respective
funds. There are no interfund balances that are not expected to be repaid by June 30, 2014. The following interfund
balances were recorded on the various balance sheets as of June 30, 2013:

Interfund Interfund
Fund Receivable Payable

General s 3,099
Capital Projects s 3z099

s 31°99 s 3z099

16. CONTINGENCIES

The School District participates in a number of federal and state programs that are fully or partially funded by grants
received from other governmental units. Expenditures financed by grants are subject to audit by the appropriate grantor
government If expenditures are disallowed due to noncompliance with grant program regulations, the School District may
be required to reimburse the grantor government

At June 30, 2013, significant amounts of grant expenditures have not been audited by the granting agency, but the School
District believes that disallowed expenditures discovered in subsequent audits, if any, will not have a material effect on any
of the individual funds or the overall fmancial position of the School District. Additionally, deferred revenues are
recognized in those funds that have received grant monies in advance of future, reimbursable expenditures.

17. DEFICIT UNASSIGNED FUND BALANCE

The School District has a deficit unassigned fund balance of $933,432 in the General Fund as of June 30, 2013 as reported
in the fund statements (modified accrual basis). N.J.S.A 18A:22-44.2 provides that in the event a state school aid payment
is not made until the following school budget year, school districts must record the delayed one or more June state aid
payments as revenues, for budget purposes only, in the current school budget year. The statute provides legal authority for
school districts to recognize this revenue in the current budget year. For intergovernmental transactions, GASB Statement
No. 33 requires that recognition (revenue, expenditure, asset, liability) should be in symmetry, i.e., if one government
recognizes an asset, the other government recognizes a liability. Since the State is recording the June state aid payments in
the subsequent fiscal year, the School District cannot recognize the June state aid payment on the GAAP financial
statements until the year the State records the payable. Due to the timing difference of recording the June state aid
payments, the general and special revenue fund balance deficit does not alone indicate that the School District is facing
financial difficulties.
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17. DEFICIT UNASSIGNED FUND BALANCE (Continued)

Pursuant to N.J.S.A. 18A:22-44.2 any negative unassigned general fund balance that is reported as a direct result from a
delay in the June payments of state aid until the following fiscal year, is not considered in violation of New Jersey statute
and regulation nor in need of corrective action. The School District deficit in the GAAP funds statements of $933,432
is equal to or less than the June state aid payment.

18. DEFICIT UNRESTRICTED NET POSITION

As of June 30,2013, a deficit of$I,691,212 existed in the Unrestricted Net Position of the Governmental Activities. A
reconciliation of Unreserved Fund Balance reported on Exhibit B-1 to Unrestricted Net Position reported on Exhibited A-I
as follows:

Balances June 30, 2013
Fund Balance (Deficit)
(Exclusive of Capital Projects and Debt Service Funds):

Fund Balance - Unassigned
Liabilities:

Accrued Interest Payable
Compensated Absences

s (933,432)

(8,653)
(749,127)

Unrestricted Net Position (Deficit) $ (1._.,6....91...,2_12""')

19. FUND BALANCES

RESTRICTED

As stated in Note I, the restricted fund balance classification includes amounts that are restricted to specific purposes.
Such restrictions, or constraints, are placed on the use of resources by either of the following: (a) externally imposed by
creditors, grantors, contributors, or laws or regulations of other governments; or (b) imposed by law through constitutional
provisions or enabling legislation. Specific restrictions of the School District's fund balance are summarized as follows:

General Fund:

Excess Surplus - In accordance with N.J.S.A. 18A:7F-7, as amended, the designation of restricted fund balance-
excess surplus is the result of a required calculation pursuant to the New Jersey Comprehensive Educational
Improvement and Financing Act of 1996 (CEIF A). New Jersey school districts are required to restrict general
fund, fund balance at the fiscal year end of June 30 if they did not appropriate a required minimum amount as
budgeted fund balance in their subsequent years' budget. The excess fund balance at June 30, 2013 is $529,943
presented on the budgetary basis of accounting (Exlubit C-I). In addition, $595,614 of excess fund balance
generated during the 2011-2012 fiscal year bas been restricted and designated for utilization in the 2013-2014
budget.

Capital Reserve - As of June 30, 2013, the balance in the capital reserve account is $614,904 and
is restricted for future capital outlay expenditures for capital projects in the School District's approved Long
Range Facilities Plan.

Emergency Reserve - As of June 30, 2013, the balance in the emergency reserve is $290,451. These funds are
restricted for the purpose of financing unanticipated general fund expenditures required for a through and efficient
education in accordance with N.J.S.A. 18A:7F-41c(I).
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19. FUND BALANCES (Continued)

ASSIGNED

As stated in Note I. the assigned fund balance classification includes amounts that are constrained by the School District's
intent to be used for specific purposes. but are neither restricted nor committed. Specific assignments of the School
District's fund balance are summarized as follows:

Other Purposes - At June 30. 2013 the School District has $371.713 in the General Fund and $6,316 in the
Capital Projects Fund of encumbrances outstanding for purchase orders and contracts signed by the School
District, but not completed, as of the close of the fiscal year.

Designated for Subsequent Year's Expenditures - The School District has appropriated and included as an
anticipated revenue for the fiscal year ending June 30. 2013. $1.052.873 of general fund balance at June 30, 2014.

UNASSIGNED

As stated in Note 1, the unassigned fund balance classification represents fund balance that bas not been restricted,
committed, or assigned to specific purposes. The School District's unassigned fund balance is summarized as follows:

General Fund - As of June 30. 2013. the fund balance of the general fund was a deficit of $933,432,
thus resulting in the fund balance classification of unassigned. The deficit is a result of the delay in the recording
of the payment of state aid until the following fiscal year (See Note 17).

Capital Projects Fund - As of June 30. 2013, the fund balance amount was $714,772.

Permanent Fund - As ofJune 30. 2013. the fund balance amount was $106,500.

20. RESTATEMENT OF NET POSmON

As a result of the implementation of GASB Statement No. 65, Items Previously Reported as Assets and Liabilities, net
position as of June 30, 2012 bas been restated as (ollows:

Net Position, June 30.2012 s 25.028.437

Expense of'Bond Issuance Costs (I) (10,561)

Net Position, June 30.2012 (Restated) s _.....;2_5.:.-.0.;.17~.8~7.;.6

(1) Formerly reported as a deferred asset and amortized over the life of the related debt,

21. LmGATION

The School District is a defendant in several legal proceedings that are in various stages of litigation. It is believed that the
outcome. or exposure to the School District, from such litigation is either unknown or potential losses. if any. would not be
material to the financial statements.
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EXHIBIT C-1

BURLINGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Budgetary Comparison Schedule

General Fund
Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2013

2013
Varlanco

Original Budgot Final Favorablo
Budllot Transfers Budllot Actual IUnfavorablol

REVENUES;
Local Sources:

Local Tax Levy $10,081,205 S S10,081,205 S 10,081,205 $
Tuition 1,964,645 1,964,645 2,088.854 104.209
Interest eamed on capital reserve funds 410 410 579 169
Transportation
Miscellaneous 263,200 263,200 252141 j",0591

Total· Local Sources 12,309,460 12,309,460 12,402,TI9 93319

State Sources:
Categoricat SpBdaJ Education Aid 647.359 647.359 647.359
Equalization Aid 13.636.565 13.636.585 13.636.585
Categorical Security AId 431.212 431,212 431.212
Adjustment Aid 1.394.126 1.394.126 1.394.126
Categorical Transportation AId 199.718 199.716 199.718
Extraordinary aid 45.000 45.000 41.965 (3.015)
Homeless Tuilion Aid 50.000 SO.OOO 43.787 (6.213)
TPAF Post Retirement Medical (On-Behalf· Non·Budgeted) 1.114.126 1.114.126
TPAF Pension (On·Behalf • Non·Budgeted) 985,300 985.300
TPAF Social Security (Reimbursed· Non·Budgeted) 1,139,264 1,139,264

Total· Slate Sources 16,604,000 16,604,000 19,833,462 3,229,482

Fodeml Sources;
Education Jobs Fund 1.446 1.446 1.446
Medicaid Assislance Program 58 458 56.458 26.680 129•nal

Total· Federal Sources 56458 1446 57904 28,126 129,7781

Total Revenues 28.989,918 1,446 28.971.364 32,264.367 3.293.003

EXPENDITURES;
ggf:fgBAb CUBBma gxelu:t:l§

BIISH/ar Prog:!l!m ·lalrCU!1.[ioa
Salaries of Teachen!:

PreschoollKlndergBrten 454,866 64,487 519,353 514.532 4,821
Grades 1·5 2.611.499 (85.931) 2.525.568 2.514.122 11.446
Grades 6-8 1.685.978 29.997 1.715.975 1.672,430 43,545
Grades 9-12 3,112.972 (56,698) 3,056.278 3,010.488 45,788

Regular Programs· Home Instruction:
Salaries of Teachers 74.250 (11,570) 62.680 48,712 13,988
Purchased Professional. Educational Services 6.000 10.000 16.000 12,489 3,511

Regular Programs· Undistributed Instruction:
Olher Salaries for Instruction 116.885 9.637 126.722 122.011 4.711
Purchased Professional· Educational Services 55,032 (11.135) 43,897 27.918 15,979
Purchased Technical Services 145.760 (1.734) 144.026 127.689 16,337
Olher Purchased Services 163,575 (13.639) 149,938 117,242 32.694
General Supplies 364,291 52.699 416.990 386,202 30.788
Textbooks 120,000 14.020 134.020 125.974 8,046
O1her Objects 26100 1350 27,450 23,658 3792

Total Regular Programs· Instruction 8.937,208 1.685 8.938.893 8.703.467 235.426

~e2e/!!/EduiJ!rlea • lal!tcu!1.I.iO!l
Multiple Disabilitles:

Salaries of Teachers 547,943 2.787 550.730 548,082 2.648
O1her Salaries for Instruction 312.400 6.358 318.758 300.199 18,559
Purchased Professional· Educational Services
Olher Purchased Services 390 390 390
General Supplies 17.253 (2.500) 14.753 8.626 6.127
Textbooks 2.226 2.226 397 1.829
Other ObjBcta

Total Multiple Disabilities 880,212 6645 888,857 857,304 29,553

Resource RoomIBesource Center:
Salaries of Teachers 1.885.093 (5.621) 1.879.472 1,803,280 78.192
O1her Salarlea for Insbudion n.589 (14,650) 57.739 57.242 497
O1her Purchased Services
General Supplies 8,000 1.905 9.905 7.662 2.243
Textbooks
Other Object

Total Resource RoomIBesource Center: 1,965,682 116,SS61 1,947,116 1,888,164 78,932
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EXHIBIT C-1

BURLINGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Budgetary Comparison Schedule

General Fund
Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2013

2013
Variance

OrIgInal Budget FInal Favorabla
Budllot Transfers Budllet Actual IUnfavorablel

Se!!£ll!! IDiI!S!rt2a • !astt!!Erl2a £Coal1nu!l!!J
Autism:

01her Purchased SeIVicea $ s $ S S
General SuppUes

Tolal Autism

Preschool Disabilities· Full-Time:
Salaries of Teachers 50,060 952 51,012 48,714 2,298
OIher Salaries for Instruction 34,035 34,035 30,328 3,707
Purchased Professional Educational Servlces 15,000 15,000 15,000
Supplies and Materials 1,000 (500) 500 500
Olher Objects 500 500 500

Total Preschool Disabilities. Full-Time 100,595 452 101047 94,042 7005

Total Spoclal Education • Instruction 2,946,489 111,4691 2,935,020 2,819,530 115,490

!21lllt IC1I.tt!!clinnal f!mmmii
Bilingual Education:

Salaries of Teachers 268,682 (1,208) 267,474 267,184 310
Purchased Professional. Educational Services 12,350 12,350 12,305 45
Other Purchased Servlces 125 125 125
General Supplles 550 550 522 28
Textbooks
Other Object

Tolal Bilingual Education 268,807 11692 280,499 279991 508

SeIlool Sponsored· Co curricular Activities:
Salaries 146,703 7,625 154,328 147,947 6,381
Purchased Servlces 14,225 405 14,630 13.242 1,388
Supplies and Materials 4,900 1,420 6,320 6.209 111
Other Objects 16,965 11,1251 15,840 8,988 6,852

Tolal SeIlool Sponsored· Co curricular Activities 182,793 8,325 191 118 176386 14732

Sellool Sponsored. Athletics
Salaries 316,489 2,390 318,859 299,337 19,522
Purchased SeIVicea 38,150 (1,500) 36,650 25,076 11,574
Supplies and Materiala 29,000 1,500 30,500 29,738 762
Other Objects 7,050 7,050 4,790 2,260
Transfers to Cover Deficit (Agency Funds) 33,000 33,000 33,000

Total SeIlool Sponsored· Athletics 423,669 23110 426,059 391,941 34118

Before/After School Programs • Instruction:
Salaries of T eaellers 29,400 (700) 28,700 17,580 11,120
Other Salaries for Instruction 8,232 8,232 8,232

Tolal Before/After SeIlool Programs ·Inslruction 37,632 17001 36,932 17580 19,352

Summer SeIlool • Instruction:
Salaries of Teaellers
Salaries of Teacher Tutors
OIher Salaries for Instruction 1000 1,000 1,000

Total Summer SeIlooI InGlruclion 1 000 1000 1 000

A1temative Education Program
Instruellon:

Salaries of T eacllers 58,800 6,630 65,430 65,423 7
Salaries of T eaeller Tutors 13,500 13,500 12,664 636
SuppUes and Malerials 1500 3,000 4,500 809 3691

Tolal A1temative Education Programs. Instruction 80,300 23130 83430 78896 4534
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BURLINGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Budgetary Comparison Schedule

General Fund
Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2013

2013
Variance

Original Budgot Final Favorable
Budllet Tranefora Budllet Actual jUnfavorablel

Qrlll!( Instru£1/.o!1.1t1 e[2Wl1ml ll<2arlau!!!ili
Alternative Education Program (Continued)

Support Services:
Salaries ! $ ! ! $

Total Altemative Education Programs· Support Services

01her Supplemental/AI Risk Programs· Instruction:
Salaries of Teachers

Total Other Supplemental/AI RIsk Programs· Instruction

Total Other Instructional Programs 974.201 44.837 1.019.038 945.794 73.244

TOTAL INSTRUCTION 12.857.898 35.053 12.892.951 12.488.791 424.160

lla£tIIrr&1I18!! ffmea!!l1ll!!l!i
Instruction:

Tuition to other LEA's within state· regular 267.404 (101.476) 185.928 133.885 32.263
Tul1ion to other LEA's within state· special 88,202 (13,231) 54,971 23,908 31.063
Tul1ion to County Voc. School Disl • regular 225,000 225,000 222,000 3,000
Tuition to County Voc. School District· special ed. 30,000 (1,850) 28,150 21,000 7.150
Tuition to CSSD & Regular Day Schools 606,682 280,624 887,306 887,306
Tuition to Private Schools for the Disabled

within the state 941,793 (273,898) 667,897 610,533 57,364
Tuition to Private Schools for the Disabled· Out of State 2.382 2,382 2.382
Tuition· State Facilities 179,535 179,535 179,535
TuJlion • Other 22247 22,247 22,247

Total Undistribu1ed Expenditures· instruction 2,318,616 185,2001 2.233,416 2,102,576 130,840

Altendance and Social Work Services:
Salary of Altendance OffIcer 22,250 3.600 25,850 25,722 128
Salary of Family Uason
Salary of Community/School Coordinators
Other Purchased Services 6C10 600 348 252
Supplies and Materials 200 200 2C10

Total Altendance and Soc:ial Work Services 23,050 3600 26,850 26,070 560

Health Services:
Salaries 385,912 (69) 385,843 387,033 18,810
Salaries of Soc;ial Service Coordinators
Purchased Professional & Technical Services 23,685 23,685 17,070 6,615
Other Purchased Services 700 700 485 235
Supplies and Materials 10,850 10.850 6,012 4.838
Other Objects n5 n5 164 611

Total Health Services: 421,922 1891 421,853 390 744 31109

Speech, OTIPT & Related Services:
Salaries 330,943 (3,600) 327,343 294,513 32,830
Purchased Professional· Educational Sarvices 95,220 11,100 106,320 106,296 24
Other Purchased Services
Supplies and Materials 1.800 1,800 1,422 378
Other Objects

Total Speech, OTIPT & Related Services 427,963 7500 435,463 402231 33,232

Other Support Svs .• Students· Extraord. Svs.
Other Salaries for tnstruction 130,575 130,575 95,752 34,823
Purchased Professional. Educational Services 3,200 3.200 3021 179

Total Other Suppl Svs .• Students· Extra. Svs. 130,575 3200 133,n5 98n3 35002
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EXHIBIT C-1

BURLINGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Budgetary Comparison Schedule

General Fund
Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2013

2013
Variance

Original Budgnt Final Favorable
Budllot Transfera Budllet Actual IUnfavorablol

Undlsl!lJl.lJ.rg,!l.~lW!dUIJ.!!!s £Coal/alJ.!uD.
Guidance Services:

Salaries of Other Professienal Staff $ 587,929 $ 3,499 $ 591,428 $ 588,684 $ 2,784
Salaries of Secretarial & Clerical Assistants 108,680 1,804 108,484 101,884 6,600
Other Salaries 95,200 (16,840) 78,560 53,740 24,820
Purchased ProfesslonaJ - Educational Services 2,200 (200) 2,000 1,595 405
Other Pwch. Prof. And Technlcal Services 84,070 (130) 83,940 83,205 735
OIher Purchased Services 5,410 5,410 4,722 688
Supplies and Materials 22,990 1,482 24,472 21,002 3,470
OIhar Objects 3630 44 3674 3,620 54

Tetal Guidance Services 908,109 1'0,1411 897,968 858,432 39,536

Child Study Team Services:
Salaries of OIher Professional Staff 826.200 935 827,135 809,551 17,584
Salaries of Sac:retariaI & Clerical AssIstants 175,070 (1,535) 173,535 169,967 3,568
OIher Salaries
Purchased Professicnal - Educational Services 50,250 (4,515) 45,735 26,746 18,989
Olhar Purch. Prof. And Technical Services 5,495 495 5,990 5,990
Miscellanecus Purchased Services 12,852 12,852 5,474 7,378
Supplies and Materials 14,000 14,000 13,652 348
Other Objects 1,855 820 2,675 1441 1234

Total Child Study Team Services 1,085,722 13,8001 1,081,922 1,032,821 49101

Improvement or Instruction Services:
Salaries of Supervisors for Instruction 159,107 4,843 163,950 162,450 1,500
Salaries of Other Professional Staff 3,185 (1,100) 2,085 2.085
Olhar Salaries 30,135 7,962 38,097 27,195 10,902
Salaries of Facilitators, Math Coaches, Lli. Coaches 155,500 (51,658) 103,842 94,973 8,869
Purchased Professional- EducaJlenal Services
Supplies and Materials
Other Objects 743 743 38 705

Total Improvemant or Instruction Services 348,670 139,9531 308717 284,656 24081

Educational Media Services I School Library:
Salaries 208.428 2,967 211,395 210,928 467
Salaries of Technolcgy Specialists 83,116 (2,853) 80,263 74,085 6,178
Purchased Prefessienal & Technlcel Services 5,950 5,950 5,950
Other Purchased Services 9,835 (1,500) 8,335 6,757 1.576
Supplies and Materials 27.000 1,312 28,312 25,508 2,804
OIher Objects 11895 12,0001 9895 9695

Total Educational Media Services I School Library: 346,224 12,0741 344 150 323,228 20,922

Instructional Staff Training Services:
Salaries of Supervisors for Instruction 37,427 858 38,285 38.284 1
OIher Salaries 16,918 700 17,616 15,074 2,544
Purchased Professlonal- Educational Services 7,200 7,200 3,100 4,100
OIher Purchased Services 8,125 (700) 7,425 2,250 5,175
Supplies and Materials 6,150 (858) 5,292 1.158 4,134
Other Objects 2718 1

'
581 2,560 1275 1285

Total Instructional StalfTraInlng Services 78538 1'581 78,380 61141 17239

Support Services - General AdmlnlsJraUon:
Salaries 333,126 333,126 328,303 4,823
Legal Services 65,000 65,000 33,492 31,508
Audit Fees 26,900 26,900 26,900
ArchltecturaUEngineering Services
Other Purchased Professional Services 17,585 17,585 17,570 15
Communications I Telephone 102,740 102,740 79,572 23,166
BOE OIher Purchased Services 11,300 (750) 10,550 3,190 7.380
Miscellanecus Purchased Servlceo 129,563 129,563 122,532 7.031
General Supplies 10,000 750 10,750 9,327 1.423
BOE In-house TralningiMeeting Supplies 7,500 7,500 5,702 1,798
BOE Membership Dues and Fees 26,791 26,791 22,574 4217

Total Support Services - General Administration 730,505 34657 765162 849,162 116,000
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EXHIBIT C-1

BURLINGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Budgetary Comparison Schedule

General Fund
Fiscal Year Ended June 3D, 2013

2013
Variance

Original Budget Final Favorable
Budget Transfors Budget Actual jUnfavorable!

UI!!!.Is17fb!l1Jl.sJ.lim!lD.rJ.!tul'8s U<aaUal!!!!!.1
Support Services - School Administration:

Salaries of Prindpals I Assistant Principals S 660.216 S 14.B29 s 675.045 S 667.964 $ 7.081
Salaries of Other Professional Staff 138.588 3.821 142.407 140.033 2.374
Salaries of Secretarial/Clerical Assistants 376.353 1.532 377.885 351.753 26.132
Purchased Professional & Technical Servlcos 3.500 3.500 675 2.825
Other Purchased Services 46.298 (3.502) 42.796 21.315 21,481
Supplies and Malerials 29,600 (275) 29,325 23,586 5.739
Other Objects 38,020 !4251 35595 30,155 5440

Total Support Services - School Administration 1,290,573 15980 1,306,553 1,235,481 71072

Support Servicos - Central Servicos
Salaries 429.150 429.150 399.118 30.032
Purchased Professional Servicos 1,500 1.500 1,000 500
Purchased Technic:al Servicos 19,000 19,000 18.988 12
Miscollaneous Purchased Servicos 18,675 18,675 15,052 3.623
Supplies and Malerials 10.700 10.700 5,857 4.843
Miscellaneous Expenditures 1775 1775 1326 449

Total Support Services - Central Sarvices 480,800 480,BOO 441341 39459

Support Serviats - Admin. Info. Technology Services:
Salaries 102.237 102.237 98.479 3.758
Purchased Professional Services 8,000 8.000 8,000
Purchased Technlc:al Servicos 45.250 (4.210) 41.040 38.338 4.704
Other Purchased Services
Supplies and Materials 5.000 5.000 2.461 2.539
Other Objects

Total Support Services - Admin. Info. Technology Services 160487 !4,2101 156277 145,276 11001

Required Maintenance for School Facilities:
Salaries 238,346 5.700 244.046 238.188 5.858
Cleanlrl9, Repair & Maintenance Sarvices 177.000 40.786 217.786 185.279 32.507
General Supplies 66.700 7.500 74,200 57.076 17.124
Other Objects

Total Required Malntenanco for School Facilities 482,046 53,986 536,032 480.543 55489

Undistributed Expenditures - Custodial Servicos:
Salaries 787.810 (17.894) 769,916 740,368 29,548
Salaries of Non·lnstructional Aides 57.990 (4.700) 53.290 47.827 5,463
Purchased Professional & Technical Services 16.535 4.400 20.935 19,080 1.855
Cleaning. Repair & Maintenance Services 63.831 3.000 66,831 53.645 13.186
Rentals
Other Purchased Property Services 22.000 (7.506) 14.494 10.164 4.330
Insurance 123.409 123.409 123.409
MIscellaneous Purchased Services 2.900 2,900 1.938 962
General Supplies 72.945 13.800 86,745 80.635 6.110
Energy - Eloctliclty 343.000 (74.778) 268.222 192.350 75.872
Energy - Natural Gas 805.000 (220.000) 585.aOO 573.812 11.188
Energy - Gasoline/Diesel Fuel 15.300 2.500 17.800 12,642 5.158
Other Objects 500 500 405 95

TotaJ Custodial Services 2,311,220 !301,1781 2,010,042 1,856.275 153767

Care & Upkeep of Grounds:
Salaries 116.240 (2.890) 113.350 113.034 316
Purchased Professional & Technical Services 20.000 (3.325) 16.675 16.675
Cleaning. Repair & Mainlenanco Servlcos 27.0aO (1,000) 26.000 16.724 9.276
General Supplies 15.000 2.000 17.000 12,457 4.543
OllIe' Objeds

TotaJ Care and Upkeep of Grounds 178,240 15,2151 173,025 158,890 14135

Total Operation & Maintenance of Plant Services 2,971,506 !252,4071 2,719,099 2,495,708 223,391
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EXHIBIT C·1

BURLINGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Budgetary Comparison Schedule

General Fund
Fiscal Year Ended June 3D,2013

2013
Varlanco

Original Budget Final Favorable
Budllot Transfors Bud!!!!' Actual IUnfavorablel

lI.all.lllIi.bll1.ed Exll2ad.llY.w lContia!l.f!d.l
Security SBlVices:

Salaries $ 6,000 S S 6,000 $ 685 $ 5,315
Contracted Security Services 221,500 5.000 226,500 195,786 30,714
Supplies and Materials 5760 5,760 5416 344

Total Security Services 233~60 5000 238,260 201,887 38373

Student Transportation Services:
Salarios of Non-Instructional Aides 41.000 41.000 40,960 40
Sal. for PupU Transp. (Bet Home & Sch) - Sp. Ed. 8B.865 (7,900) 80,985 80.976 9
Sal. for PupU Transp. (Other than Bet. Home & Sch) 106.193 14,600 120.793 120.700 93
Cleaning, Repalr and Maintenance Services 28.000 14.625 42,825 42,784 41
Lease Purchase Payments· SchOOl Buses 35.227 35.227 35.227
Centr. Serv. - Aid In Lieu Payments - Charter Schools 884 (884)
Contr. Serv •• Aid In Lieu Payments· Choice Schools 3.536 (1.768) 1,788 1.788
Contr. Serv. (Oth than Bel. Home & Sch) - Vendors 50,000 2,000 52,000 39,811 12,189
Contr. Servo (Between Home & School) • Joint Agr. 12.000 675 12,875 12.648 27
Contr. Servo (Spadal Ed. Students) • Jotnt Agrmts. 22,600 1,025 23,625 23.824 1
Centr. Servo (Special Ed. Students) • ESCs & CTSAs 275,000 59,520 334,520 334.512 8
Misc. PurdIasod Services· Transportatlon 80.822 80.822 80.822
General Supplies 500 500 1.000 754 246
Transportation Supplies 20.000 6,500 26,500 25.549 951
Other Objects 1400 1400 831 789

Total Student Transportation Services 766 047 89,093 855140 840,766 14374

unaUocated Benefits - Employee Benefits:
Social Security Contrlbutlon 381,490 381,490 345.982 35.508
TPAF Contributions 3.122 3,122 3,122
Other Retirement Contributions· PERS 378,068 (5.410) 372,858 345,920 26.738
Other Retirement Contributions· Regular 5.000 8.500 13,500 10.998 2.502
Unemployment Compensation 100.000 100,000 100.000
Worlunan', Compensation 269.404 (7,245) 262,159 235.344 28.815
Heahh Benefits 3,285,329 1.448 3,286,n5 3.186,395 98,380
Tullion Reimbursement 56.000 56.000 51.104 4.898
Other Employee BeneftlS 509,230 (58,643) 452,587 244,835 207,752

Total Unallocated Benefits - Employee Benefits 4,984,521 156.2301 4,928,291 4,525,700 402,591

TPAF Post Retirement Medical (On-Behalf. Non-Budgeted) 1,114.126 (1,114,126)
TPAF Pension (On-Behalf - Non-Budgeted) 985,300 (985,300)
TPAF Social Security (Reimbursed· Non-Budgeted) 1.139.264 (1.139,264)

TOTAL UNDISTRIBUTED EXPENDITURES 17.707.088 1295,2121 17.411,676 19,354.883 jl.942,8071

TOTAL EXPENDITURES. CURRENT EXPENSE $30.564.986 S (280,159) $30,304,827 $ 31,823,474 $ (1,518.647)

CAPITAL Otm.AY
Equipment

Grades 9-12 7.395 7,395 7,395
Undistributed Expenditures:

Administration Information Technology 4.210 4.210 4.210
Care & Upkeep of Grounds

Total Equipment 11605 11805 11805

Facilities Acquisition & Construction Services:
Legal Services 25.000 (23,026) 1.974 1,974
Architectural & Engineering ServicoS 37.159 3.026 40.185 38.191 1.994
OthOl Purchased Professional & Technical Services
Construction Services 168,553 270,000 438.553 85.941 370.612
Other Objecls

Total Faallfies Acquisition & Construction Services 228,712 250,000 478,712 104,132 374,580

Assets Acquired Under Capital Leases (non-budgeted):
Undistributed expenditures:

TechruIlogy UpglUdes 593,000 !593,oool

593,000 1593,0001

TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY S 228.712 $ 261.605 $ 490.317 $ 708.737 $ (218,4201
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EXHIBIT C·1

BURLINGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Budgetary Comparison Schedule

General Fund
Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2013

SPECIAL SCHOOLS
Summer seneet- Instruction:

Salaries of Teachers

Tolal Summer School. Instruction

Adult Education· teeal- Instructicn:
Salaries of Teachers
Other Salaries fer Instruction
Other Purchased Servk:es
General SUIlP6es
TexIbocks
Other Objects

Total Adult Education· teear- Instruction

Adult Education. Local. Support Services:
Salaries

Total Adun Education· Local· Support Services

Total Adult Education

TOTAL SPECIAL SCHOOLS

Transfer of Funds to Charter Schools

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over (under) expenditures

Olher Financing Sources (Uses):
Capital Leases (non-budgeted)
Operating Transfer In:

Contribution to Whole School Reform· General Fund
Operating Transfer Out:

Transfer to Special Revenue Fund· Preschool Education
Contribution to Whole School Reform

Total Olher Financing Sources

Excess (deficiency) of revenues and other financing sources
over (under) expenditures and other financing uses

Fund Balances. July 1

Fund Balances. June 30

Recapitulation of Fund Balance:
Restricted Fund Balance

Reserve for Excess Surplus •
Designated fer Subsequent Year's Expenditures

Reserve for Excess Surplus
Reserve for Capital Reserve
Reserve for Emergency Reserve

Assigned Fund Balance:
Year-end Encumbrances
Designated for Subsequent Year's Expenditures

Unassigned Fund Balance

Reconciliation to Govemmental Fund Statements (GAAP):
Last Slate Aid Payment Not Recognized en GAAP Basis

Fund Balance per Govemmental Funds (GAAP)

2013
Variance

Original Budget Final Favorable
Budget Trunsfera Budget Actual (Unfavorublo)

$ 6,860 $ $ 6,860 $ 2744 $ 4116

6860 6860 2744 4116

5.000 5.000 5.000

5000 5,000

$ 11.860 $ 7.744 $ 4.116

10.512 10.512

1.446 $30.817.516 $ 32.550.467 $ (1.732.951)

(1,846,152) (286.100) 1.560,052

593.000 593.000

19.196.365 18.569.678 826.687

(118.230) (118.230)
(19.196,365) (18,569,678) (626,687)

(118.230) 474770 593,000

(1.984.362) 188.670 2.153.052

3.843.568 3.843.568

$ 1,879,186 $ 4,032~38 $ 2,153,052

5,000

5.000

S 11.860 $

10.512

$30.816.070 $

11,846.152l

19,196.365

(118.230)
(19,196,365)

1118.230)

(1.964.382)

3.843.568

$ 1,879.186 $
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5000 5000

$ 595.614
529,943
614,904
290.451

371,713
1.052.873

576740
4.032,238

11,510,172l

$ 21522.066



BURLINGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Combining Budgetary Comparison Schedule

General Fund
for Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2013

REVENUES;
Loc.1 Sourcn:

Local Tax Levy
Tuition
Intoreat earned on capital reserve
Tnm5portation
Miacellan8OU$

Total - Local Sources

Slato Souro.:
Categorical Special Education AId
Equalization Aid
Categorical Secumy Aid
Adjustment Aid
Categorical Transportation Aid
ExtraOlllinary aid
Homeless Tuiticn Aid
TPAF P05t Retirement Medieat (On-Behalf - Non-Budgeted)
TPAF Pension (On-Behalf - Non-Budgeted)
TPAF SoeiaI Security (Reimbul1led - Non-Budgeted)

Total - State Sources

Fqdqral Sourcos;
Education Jobs Fund
Medicaid AAisIance Program

Teta! - FedetaJ Sources

Total Rovonuos

EXPENPITURES;
gENERAL CURRENT EXPENSE

Rgqu'ar Pmqmp!s • lastrw;t/an
Salaries of Teachel1l:

Kindergarten
Grades 1-5
Gradel 6-8
Grades 9-12

Regular Programs - Home In,lNdion:
Salaries of Teachel1l
PuIdlased Professional - Educational Services

Regular Progtanl$ - Undlstributed InSlJUCticn:
OIlIer Salaries for Instruction
Purchased Professional - Educational ServiQ!s
Purchased Technieal Servicoa
OIlIer Purchased Services
Genoral Supplies
Textbooks
Olller Objects

Tolal Rogular Programa -Inatruetlon

Sp!Flltl Edupticn - InBlnlFflDn
Multiple DisabiIiIies:

Salaries orTeachel1l
OIlIer SaIarie$ for Instruction
Purchased Profeasional- Edul:lllional ServiQ!s
OIlIer PuIdlased Services
General Supplies
Textbooks
OIlIer Objects

Total Multiple Disabilities

Resouree RoomIResoulte Centltr:
Salaries of Teachel1l
OIlIer Salaries lot InstNction
OIlIer Purchased Servicoa
Genaral Suppties
TextbooIcs
OIlIer Objed

Teta! Resouree RoomIResource Center.

ORIGINAL BUDGET

Oporaling
Fund
11-18

Blondod
RHOuren

Fund 15

Total
Gonoral

Fund

BUDGET TRANSFERS

Oporatlng
Fund
11-18

Blondod
Rosources

Fund 15

Total
Gonoml

Fund

$10,081,205 S $10,061,205 S $ $
1,964,645 1,964,645

410 410

263,200 263200

12,309460 12,309460

647,359 647,359
13,836,5a5 13,836,585

431,212 431,212
1,394,128 1,394,128

199,718 199,718
45,000 45,000
50,000 50,000

16,604,000

56.458

56458

28,989.918

5,000
60,000
15,000
40,000

74,250
8,000

24,2()0
40,000

267,450

16,804,000

56.458

56458

28.989.918

449,866
2,551,499
1.670,978
3,On,9n

454,888
2,611,499
1.885,978
3,112,972

74,250
8,000

3,000 118,885
55,032

145,780
183,575
364,291
120,000
28100

113,885
55,032

145,760
163,575
340,091

80,000
26100

8.669,758 8.937,208

2,000 545,943 547,943
312,400 312,400

390 390
17,253 17,253
2,228 2.228

878,212 680,212

1.879,093 1.885,093
n,589 72,589

8,000 8,000

t,959,682 1.965,882

2,000

6,000

6000

68

5.000 59,487 64,487
(24,830) (81,101) (85,e31)

(8,140) 38,137 29.997
39,540 (98,236) (56,696)

(11,570) (11,570)
10,000 10,000

9,837 9.637
(11,135) (11,135)

{I ,734) (1,734)
(13,639) (13,639)

32,000 20,699 52,699
(32,000) 48,020 14,020

1350 1350

10,000 (8.315) 1885

2,787 2,787
8,356 6,358

(2.500) (2,5OO)

6,645 8645

(S,621) (5,821)
(14,850) (14,850)

1,905 1,905

[18,5861 [18,5861

1,448 1,446

1448 1448

1448 1.448



EXHIBIT C-1a

FINAL BUDGET ACTUAL

Oporatlng Blended Tolal Oporallng Blended Total
Fund RosoulCOS Gonoral Fund Rcsourcas Goneral
11-18 Fund 15 Fund 11-18 Fund 15 Fund

$ 10,081,205 S $ 10,081,205 S 10,081,205 S S 10,081,205
1,864,645 1,864,645 2,068,854 2,068,854

410 410 579 579

253200 28~ 200 252141 252141

12309460 12309460 12,402,779 12,402,nO

847,359 847,359 847,359 847,359
13,636,585 13,636,585 13,636,585 13,636,585

431,212 431,212 431,212 431,212
1,394,126 1.394,128 1,394,128 1,394,126

199,718 199,718 199,718 199,718
45,000 45,000 41,985 41,985
SO,OOO 50,000 43,787 43,787

1,114,126 1,114,126
985,300 985,300

1139264 1139264

16604 000 16604 000 19833462 19,833,462

1,448 1,446 1,446 1,448
56,458 56,458 26,680 26,680

57904 §7904 28126 28126

28,971,364 28,971,364 32,264,367 32,284,367

10,000 509,353 519,353 8,233 506,299 514,532
35,170 2,490,398 2,525,568 35,159 2,478,963 2,514,122

6,880 1,709,115 1,715,975 3,257 1,689,173 1,672,430
79,540 2,976,736 3,056,278 79,454 2,931,034 3,010,488

62,680 82,680 48,712 48,712
18,000 18,000 12,489 12,489

3,000 123.722 126.722 1,191 120.820 122.011
43.897 43.897 27,918 27,918

144.026 144.028 127.689 127.689
149.936 149.938 117,242 117.242

56.200 380,790 416.980 52.465 333.737 368.202
8.000 126.020 134.020 125,974 125.974

274SO 27450 23,658 23658

2n,45O 8,661,443 8.938,893 240,960 8,462.507 8.703,467

2.000 548.730 550.730 2.000 548.082 548.082
318.758 318.758 300.199 300.199

390 390
14.753 14.753 8.626 8.626
2.226 2.226 397 397

2,000 884,857 888.857 2.000 855,304 857.304

6,000 1,873,472 1.879.472 5,953 1.797,327 1.803,280
57.739 57,739 57.242 57,242

9,905 9.905 7,662 7.662

6 aoo 1,941.118 1947,116 5.953 1,862.231 1.868164
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BURLINGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Combining Budgetary Comparison Schedule

General Fund
for Fiscal Year Ended June 3D, 2013

5*/4/ Education. /nstmcflon (Cgnt/nugdl
Autism:

O1IIer Purchased Service.
General Supplie$

Toll11Autism

Preschool Disabilities· Full- Tlme:
Salaries of Teachers
01IIer Salaries for Instruc:tion
Purehased Profesalonal Educaticnal Servicea
Supplies and Ma10riaIs
01IIer Objeda

Toll1l Prescllool DisabiIIt!o$ • FuJI limo

Total Spoclal Education ·Inatructlon

9th" ltutrutflonal Pmtmlms;
Bilingual Educaticn:

Salaries of Teachers
Purchaaed PlOfeuionai Educational SeMces
O1IIer Pun:haaed Services
General Supplies
Textbooks
01IIer Object

Total Bilingual Educaticn

SdIooI Sponscred • Cocurricular ActivIties:
Salaries
Purchased Services
Supplies and Materials
O1IIer Objec:ls

Total School Sponsored. Cocurricular Activities

SdIooI Sponsored • AIhIetics
Salaries
Purchased Services
Supplies and Malllriala
01IIer Objec:ls
Transfers to Cover Defidt (AQency Funds)

Tolal School Sponsored· Alllietics

Before/After School Programs· Inslructian:
Salaries ofTeaellers
Salaries of Tescher Tutors
Other Salaries for Instruction

Total Before/Allet School Ptogtams • lnatructicn

SIII'I1ITI8t'SdtooI· Instruction:
Salaries of Teachers
01IIer Salaries for lnatructicn

ToIal Summer Schoollnatruction

Alternative Education Progrom
Instructicn:

Salaries of Teachers
Olher Salaries for In!ructlon
SUpplies and Materials

Total Alternative Educaticn Programs. lnatructicn

Alternative Eclualticn Program
Support Service$:

Salariol

TOIaI Altemalive Educaticn Progroms • Support Services

ORIGINAL BUDGET

Oporatlng
Fund
11-18

s

Blcrndad
Ro.oUI'CCIS

Fund 15

Total
Gonoral

Fund

$ s

50.060 50.060
34.035 34.035
15.000 15.000
1.000 1.000

500 500

100,595 100,595

8.000 2.938,489 2.946.489

268.682 268.682

125 125

70

BUDGET TRANSFERS

Operating
Fund
11·18

$

BIClndlld
Rooourc ••

Fund 15

Total
Gonoral

Fund

268.807 268.807

146,703 146.703
14.225 14.225
4.900 4.1100

161165 16965

182.793 182.793

316.469 316.469
38.150 38.150
29.000 29.000

7.050 7.050
33,000 33,000

33,000 390,669 423,669

29.400 29,400

8,232 8,232

37632 37832

1000 1000

1.000 1000

58.800 58.800

1500 1500

§!!3OO 60,300

s s

952 952

(500) (500)

452 452

(11.469) (11.469)

(1,208) (1.208)
12,350 12.350

550 550

11.692 11.692

7.625 7,625
405 405

1.420 1.420
(1,1251 11,1251

8,325 8.325

2.390 2.3110
(1.500) (1.500)
1.500 1.500

2,390 23110

(700) (700)

aool aOOI

6,630
13,500
3000

6.630
13.500
3000

23130 23130



EXHIBIT C-1a

FINAL BUOGET ACTUAL

51.012 51.012 48.714 48.714
34.035 34.035 30.328 30.328
15.000 15.000 15.000 15.000

500 500
500 500

101047 101047 94042 94042

8000 2.927.020 2.935.020 7.953 2.Bll.577 2,819,530

267,474 267.474 267,164 267.164
12,350 12.350 12.305 12.305

125 125
550 550 522 522

280,499 280.499 279.991 279.991

154.32B 154.328 147.947 147.947
14.630 14.830 13.242 13.242
6.320 6.320 8.209 6.209

15640 15640 8988 8988

191.118 191.118 176.388 178.386

31B.859 318.859 299.337 299.337
36.850 38.650 25.078 25.076
30.500 30.500 29.736 29.738
7.050 7.050 4.790 4.790

33000 33000 33000 33000

33000 393059 426059 33000 358 941 391941

28.700 28.700 17.580 17.580

8232 8232

38932 36932 17580 17580

1000 1000 1000 1000

1000 1000 1000 1000

85.430 65.430 85.423 65.423
13,500 13.500 12.864 12.864
4500 4500 809 809

63430 83430 78898 78896

Oporallng
Fund
11-18

s

Blondod
Roaourcos

Fund 15

Oporallng
Fund
11-18

Total
Genora'

Fund

Biondod
R"oun:H

Fund 15

Total
Gonora'

Fund

s s s s s
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BURLINGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Combining Budgetary Comparison Schedule

General Fund
for Fiscal Year Ended June 3D, 2013

ORIGINAL BUDGET BUDGET TRANSFERS

Oporadng BIQndQd Tollli Oporallng BIClndod Total
Fund ROlourcoa Gonaral Fund Roaourcoa GonClral
11-18 Fund IS Fund 11-18 Fund 15 Fund

"tl!1!t Insfrur:llonttl PnHr"'lIIIll<2n11!llf2ffli
AJIema1ive Education Prognllll (ContInued)

Other SUlllllemenlaVAI RInk Programs - Instruction:
Salaries ofTeacltara $ ! ! s I !

Total Other ~AI Risk Programs - Instructlcn

Tollli Othar Instructional Program. 33,000 941,201 974,201 44 837 44,837

TOTA1.INSTRUCTION 308,450 12,549,448 12,857,898 10,000 25,053 35053

Il.nl!l!1!l.bll1!!J. ~!B!!.ndItY.CHi
Instructlcn:

Tullian to other LEA's within staID - regular 267,404 267,404 (101,476) (101,476)
Tullion to othef LEA's within staID - spocial 68.202 68.202 (13,231) (13,231)
Tullion to County Voc. School Dist - regular 225.000 225,000
Tullion to County Voc. School Dist - apodal ed. 30.000 30,000 (1,850) (1.850)
Tullion to CSSD & Regular Day Schools 606.682 606.682 280,824 280.624
Tullian to Private Schools for the Disabled

within the StIlle 941.793 941,793 (273,898) (273,896)
Tuition to Private Schools for the Oiaabled - Out of State 2,382 2,382
Tuilion - Stale Facilities 179.535 179.535
Tuilion - Other 22,247 22,247

Total Undislrillllled Expsndftllres -Instruction 2.318.616 2.318.616 185,2001 185,2001

Attendance und Social Work SeMces:
Salary of Attendance ()ffiQ!t 10,000 12.250 22.250 3,600 3,600
Salary of Famlly Liason
Salary of Communlty/Scltooi Coordinators
Other Purchased Services 600 600
SuIlPIiea and MaletiIlls 200 200

Total Attendance and Social Work Service. 1D.B00 12,450 23.050 3,800 3,600

Health Services:
Salaries 12.000 373.912 385.912 (1,000) 931 (69)
Salaries cf Social Service Coordinators
PurchaSed Professional & Technical Services 23,300 365 23,685
Other Purcltased Services 700 700
Supplies and Materials 10.850 10,850
Other Objecta 775 775

Total Health Services: 35,300 386,622 421.922 1
'
,0001 931 1691

Speech, OTIPT & Relaled Services:
SaIarios 330.943 330.943 (3,600) (3.600)
PurchaSed Professlonal - Educational Services 95.220 95.220 11,100 11.100
Other PurcItased Services
SUPilliea and Malerlals 1.800 1.600
Other Objects

Total Spaedl. OTIPT & Related Services 427,963 427.963 7,500 7.500

Other Supporl Svs. - StuIIenls - Extraordinary Services
Other Salaries lor Instruction 130.575 130.575
SUPllliel and Materials 3200 3200

Total Other Suppt Svs. - Students - ExInIordinary Services 130.575 130.575 3.200 3200

Guidance Services:
Salaries of Other Professional Stall 587.929 587.929 3,499 3.499
Salarios cf Seeretarlal & Clerical Asllatants 1.500 105,180 106,680 1.804 1.804
Other SalarIes 95.200 95.200 (16.640) (16,640)
Purchaaed ProfeuIonal- Educational Services 2.200 2.200 (200) (200)
Other Purchased Professional and Technical Service. 84,070 84.070 (130) (130)
Other PurchaSed Services 5,410 5,410
Suppliea lind Materials 22.990 22.980 1.482 1,482
Other 0tIjecta 3830 3630 44 44

Tolal Guidance ServIces 1,500 906,609 908,109 1'0,14'1 110,1411
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EXHIBIT C.1u

FINAL BUDGET ACTUAL

OpGratlnll Blondod Total OpGrating BlDndQd Total
Fund Roaourcos Gclnoral Fund Roaoun:os Gclneral
11-18 Fund 15 Fund 11·18 Fund 15 Fund

S S !

33.000 986.038 1019.038 33.000 912.794 945.794

318.450 12.574.501 12.892.951 281.913 12.186.878 12468.791

165.928 165.928 133.865 133.865
54.971 54.971 23.908 23.908

225.000 225.000 222.000 222.000
28.150 28.150 21.000 21.000

867.306 887.306 887.306 887.308

667.697 667.897 610.533 610.533
2.382 2.382 2.382 2.382

179.535 179.535 179.535 179.535
22247 ~,247 22247 22247

2.233416 2.233.416 2.102.576 2.102.576

13.600 12.250 25.850 13.472 12.250 25.722

600 600 348 348
200 200

14.200 12.450 28.650 13.820 12.250 26.070

11.000 374.643 385.643 5.500 361.533 367.033

23.300 385 23.685 17.070 17.070
700 700 465 465

10.850 10.850 6.012 6.012
775 775 164 164

34.300 387.553 421.853 22.570 388.174 390.744

327.343 327.343 294.513 294.513
106.320 106.320 106.296 106.296

1.800 1.800 1.422 1.422

435.463 435.463 402.231 402.231

130.575 130.575 95.752 95.752
3200 ~,200 3021 3021

133.775 133.775 98773 98773

591.428 591.428 S $ 588.864 S 588.864
1.500 108.964 108.484 101.864 101.864

78.560 78.580 53.740 53.740
2.000 2.000 1.595 1.595

83.940 83.940 83.205 83.205
5.410 5.410 4.722 4.722

24.472 24.472 21.002 21.002
3674 3674 3620 3620

1.500 896.468 897.968 858 432 858,432

73



BURLINGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Combining Budgetary Comparison Schedule

General Fund
for Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2013

ORIGiNAl BUDGET BUDGET TRAHSFERS

Oporatlng Blondod Total Oporating Blondlld Total
Fund Roaourc"a Gllnllral Fund RClaourcn Gonoral
11·18 Fund 15 Fund 11·18 Fund 15 Fund

!l/!!t!ll!&ullI!it ~a!!llIItl!1 "2aliaHlI!itli
Cllild Study Team Servials:

Salariea 01 Othor Profaulonal Staff $ 826,2110 $ $ 828,200 S 935 $ S 935
Salariea 01 SecrolllriBl & ClericBI Assistants 175,070 175,070 (1,535) (1,535)
Other Salaries
PUrcllllSod Prolooslcnlli. Educational Servials 50,250 50,250 (4,515) (4,515)
Other PUrch. Prol. And Tecllnlcal Services 5,495 5,495 495 495
MI_Uaneoua Purcllaaed Services 12,852 12,852
SuppllOland Materials 14,(100 14,000
OtllerObjects 1855 1855 820 820

Total CIIIId Study Team Services 1,085.722 1,085,722 [3,8001 13,8001

Improvement ollnalnICIion SeMces:
Salaries 01 Supervi8cn for IRltnlction 37,427 121,680 159,107 858 3,985 4,843
Salariea 01 Other ProIosslcnaI Staff 3,185 3,185 (1.100) (1,100)
OtIIer SaIariea 25,235 4,900 30,135 (858) 8,820 7,962
Salariea 01 FllciIita1ot8, Math CoacIIos, Ul CoIIclles 155,500 155,500 (51,658) (51,658)
PurcIIased ProIlIfI8lonaJ • EducationBI Servicea
Suppfios and Malarials
0Iher Objects 743 743

TolallmprovemCInt oIlRltnlction Services 63.405 285,285 348.670 139.9531 139.9531

EducatianBI Media SorviaIs I School Lihraty:
Salariea 2118,428 208,428 2,967 2,967
Salariea of Tecllnology SpecialislS 83,116 63,116 (2,853) (2,853)
Purcllased ProIOIalcnal & Tecllnical Servia!s 5,950 5,950
0Iher Purcllaaed Services 9,835 9,835 (1,500) (1,500)
Suppliea and Materials 27,000 27,11110 1,312 1,312
Otller Objects 11895 11895 12,0001 12,0001

Total Educational Media Services I Scllool Ubmry: 11.895 334.329 346,224 12,01101 a41 12,0741
Instructional Staff Tminlng Services:

Salaries of Superviso,.. for Instruction 37,427 37,427 858 858
OIlIer Salariea 16,918 16,918 700 700
Purcllllsod Prolll1lslonal· EducaUonal Services 7,200 7,200
Otller Purchaaed Services 4,750 3,375 8,125 (700) (7110)
Supplios and Moteriala 6,150 6,150 (858) (858)
OIlIer Objects 743 1975 2718 11581 1'581

Total Instructional Staff Training Services 73.188 5,350 78538 1'581 1'581
SuPport Services • GenerBI Administrlltion:

Salatios 333,126 333,126
legal ServIces 65.000 65,000
Audh Fees 26,900 28,900
ArchitedurlIllEngineefing ServIces
Other PurcI\Qsed Professional Services 17,585 17,585
Renllllslleaae Purchaao 34,657 34,657
C=munialtions ITelepllone 102.740 102,740
BOE Other PurcIIased Servicoa 11,300 11,300 (750) (750)
Miacelll1necua Purchaaod Services 129.563 129,563
GenerBI Supplies 10,000 10,000 750 750
BOE In-IIcuae Tl'IIiningIMeeling Supplies 7,SOD 7,500
BOE Membership Duos and Fees 26791 26791

Totol SUPPOrtServices • General Administration 730,505 730.505 34,657 34,857

Support Servials· ScIIool Administration:
Salaries ~fPrincipals I Assistant Principals 680,218 860,218 14,829 14,829
Salaries 01 OtIIer Profosslonal Staff 138,588 138,586 3,821 3,821
Saloriea 01 SacrelllriallClericol Assistants 10,1100 368,353 376,353 3.C)00 (1,468) 1,532
Purcllllsed ProfOlsl~nBl & Technical Services 3.500 3,500
Olher Purchased Services 48,298 48,298 (3,502) (3,502)
Supp!1os and Materials 29,800 29,600 (275) (275)
Other Objecto 38,020 36,020 14251 14251

Tolal Support Servloos • SdIooI Administration 10000 1,280,573 1,290,573 3,000 12,980 15,980
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EXHIBIT C-1a

FINAL BUDGET ACTUAl

Oporallno Blondod Total Oporallnll Biondod Total
Fund Rosourcoa Gonaral Fund Ra.ourcoa Gonoral
11-18 Fund IS Fund 11·18 Fund IS Fund

$ 827,135 $ $ 827,135 $ 809,551 $ $ 809,551
173,535 173,535 169,967 169,967

45,735 45,735 28,748 26,746
5,990 5,980 5,990 5,990

12,852 12,852 5,474 5,474
14,OClO 14,OClO 13,652 13,852
2875 2875 1441 1441

1,081,922 1,081,922 1,032,821 1,032,821

38,285 125,885 183,950 38,284 124,166 162,450
2,085 2,085

24,3n 13,720 38,097 13,475 13,720 27,195
103,842 103,842 94,973 94,973

743 743 38 38

63.405 245.312 308,717 51797 232,859 284.656

211,395 211,395 210,928 210,928
80,263 80,263 74,085 74,085

5,950 5.950 5,950 5,950
8,335 8,335 6,757 6,757

28,312 28,312 25,508 25,508
9895 9895

9.895 334.255 344.150 323.228 323228

38,285 38,285 38,284 38,284
17,818 17,818 15,074 15,074
7,200 7,200 3,100 3,100
4,050 3,375 7,425 2,250 2,250
5,292 5,292 1,158 1,1SS

743 1817 2560 38 1237 1275

73188 5,192 78380 57654 3.487 81,141

333,126 333.126 328,303 328,303
65,000 85.aaO 33,492 33,492
28,9Cl0 26,900 28,900 26,800

17,585 17,585 17,570 17,570
34,857 34,657

102,740 102,740 79,572 79.572
10,550 10.550 3,190 3,190

129,563 128.583 122,532 122.532
10,750 10,750 9,327 9,327
7,500 7,500 5.702 5.702

28791 28791 22574 22574

765.182 785.162 849.162 849.162

675,045 675,045 867,964 867,964
142,407 142,407 140.033 140.033

13.000 384.685 3n,685 8.355 343.398 351,753
3.500 3,500 875 675

42,796 42,796 21,315 21.315
29.325 29.325 23.588 23.586
35595 3S 595 30 155 30 155

13.000 1.293,553 1.308.553 8.355 1.227.128 1.235.481
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BURLINGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Combining Budgetary Comparison Schedule

General Fund
for Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2013

ORIGINAL BUDGET BUDGET TRANSFERS

Oporadng
Fund
11-18

Blondod
Ro.oureo.

Fund 15

Total
Gonoral

Fund

Opol'1ldng
Fund
11·18

llaltllllrllzul2!t lim!aItUU!!!! U<gOllnl!f!lili
SUllport Services· Cantrol Services:

Salaries $ 429,150 $ $ 429,150 $ $
Purchased Profoulonlll Services 1,500 1,500
Purdlased T8Cltnlcal Servlcoa 19,000 19,000
Miac. Purchased Servlcoa 18,675 18.675
Supplies and Ma1erlals 10,700 10.700
Miacollaneoull Exponditures Ins ln5

Tatal Support Servlcoa • Cantrlll Servlcoa 480.800 480.800

Support ServIcea • Admin. Infonnaticn Technology SYI.
Salaries 102.237 102.237
Purdlol8d Profes:aicnIII Servicoa 8,000 8,000
Purdlol8d TecIInIcaI Servlcoa 45.250 45.250 (4.210)
Supplies and Ma1erlals 5.000 5.000
Other Objeds

Tatal Support Services· Admin. Info. Technology SYI. 160.487 160.487 !4.2101
Required Maintenance for Schc.ol Facilltles:

Salaries 238.346 238,346 5,700
Cleonlng. Repair & Maintenance Services ln,OOO In.ooo 40,788
Ganeml Supplies 66,700 66.700 7S()0

Total Required Maintenance for School FacUi1Ie$ 482,048 482.046 53,988

UndllllrillUled Expenditul'8$ • CuslOdial Services:
Salaries 787,810 787.810 (17,894)
Salaries of Non-tnstructlonal Aides 57,990 57,990 (4,700)
Purchased Professlenal & Technical ServIcoa 16.535 16,535 4.400
Cleaning, Repair & Maintenance Services 83.831 63,831 3.000
OIlIer Purchased Property ServIces 22.ClOO 22,000 (7,506)
Insuronce 123.4C18 123,409
Miacellaneoua Purchased Servlcoa 2.900 2,900
GaIlOflll Supplies 72.945 72,945 13,800
Energy • Natural Goa 343.000 343,000 (74.nS)
Energy· Eledricity 805,000 8C15,ooo (220.000)
Energy. GoscIlneJOjeseJ Fuel 15.300 15,300 2,500
0Iher Olljeds 500 500

Total CusIOdiaI Services 2.311.220 2.311.220 !301.1781
Cllre & Upkeep of Grounds:

Salaries 116.240 116.240 (2,890)
Purchased Professional & Technical Services 20,000 20,000 (3,325)
Cleanine, Repoir & Maintenance Services 27,0110 27,000 (1,000)
Geneml SuppUes 15,000 15,000 2,000
Other Objed'

Total Core and Upkeep of Grounds 178.240 178.240 !5,2151

Total Unc!l$llilMed Expend. ·Oper. & Mainl Of Plant Sw. 2,971.506 2.971,506 !252.4071

Security Services:
Salaries 6,000 6.000
COnIrIIeted Security Services 221,500 221,500
Cleaning. Repoir & Maintenance Services
Supplies and Materials 5780 5780

Tatal Security Services 233,280 233.260
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5.700
40.788
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(17.894)
(4.700)
4.400
3,000
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13.800
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(220.000)
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(3.325)
(1,000)
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5.000 5.000

5.000 5000

Blondod
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Fund 15

Total
Gonoral

Fund
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EXHIBIT C-1a

FINALBUDGET ACTUAL

Operating BlondCld Total Operating BIClndod Total
Fund Rosourco. Gonoral Fund Roaourco. Gonoral
11-18 Fund 15 Fund 11-18 Fund 15 Fund

S 429.150 S $ 429.150 S 399.118 S S 399.118
1.500 1.500 1.000 1.000

19.000 19.000 18.988 18.988
18.875 18.875 15.052 15.052
10.700 10,700 5,857 5,857

1775 Ins 1326 1326

480,800 480800 441.341 441.341

102.237 102.237 98,479 98.479
8,ClOO 8.00Cl 8.000 8.000

41,040 41.040 38.336 36,336
5,OClO 5.0ClO 2.461 2.461

156.2n 156.2n 145.278 145.276

244,048 244.048 238.188 238.188
217.788 217.788 185.279 185.279

74200 74200 57078 57076

538.032 538.032 480.543 480.543

769.916 789.918 740,368 740,368
53.290 53.290 47.827 47.827
20.935 20.935 19.080 19.080
88.831 68.831 53,645 53.645
14.494 14.494 10.164 10.164

123.409 123,409 123,409 123,409
2.900 2.900 1.938 1.938

68.745 88.745 80.635 80,635
268,222 288,222 192.350 192,350
585.000 585.ClOO 573.812 573,812

17.800 17.BOO 12.642 12.642
~ 500 405 405

2.010,042 2,010.042 1.856.275 1,856,275

113.350 113,350 113,034 113,034
16,675 16,675 16,675 16,675
26,000 26.000 16.724 16.724
17,000 17.000 12.457 12,457

173,025 173,025 158.890 158.890

2.719099 2.719.099 249570B 2,495.708

8.ODD 6.000 685 685
226.500 228.500 195,788 195.786

5760 5760 5416 5416

238,280 238.260 201,887 201887
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BURLINGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Combining Budgetary Comparison Schedule

General Fund
for Fiscal Year Ended June 3D, 2013

ORIGINAL BUDGET BUDGET TRANSFERS

Opllratlng Blondlld Tolal Oporatlng Blllndod TOIaI
Fund Ro.oun:o. Gonoral Fund Ro.oun:o. Gonoral
11-18 Fund 15 Fund 11-18 Fund 15 Fund

Ila!tlaatlll!l!!t !E:m!!!!f!ltI!!U CI'<2a!lnu!ftli
Student Transpottation Services:

Solari8S of Non-Inslructlcnal Aides $ 41.000 $ 41.000 $ $
Sol. for Pupil Trunap. (Bel Home & Sch)- Sp. Ed. 88.885 88.885 (7.900) (7.900)
Sol. fOt Pupil TraMp. (Olher than Bet. Home & Seh) 106.193 106.193 14.600 14.600
Cleaning. Repalr and Maintenance Services 28.000 28.000 14.825 14.825
Loase Purchase Paymen1S - School B_ 35.227 35.227
Contr. Serv. - AId In lieu PaymenlS - Charter Sc:hocIs 884 884 (884) (884)
Contr. Serv. - Aid In Lieu Payments - Choice Sc:hocIs 3.536 3.538 (1.768) (1.768)
Centr. Serv. (0111than Bet. Horne & Sch)- Vendors 50.000 50.000 2.000 2.000
Contr. Serv. (Between Home & School) - Joint Agr. 12.000 12.000 675 675
Cantr. Servo (Special Ed. Studenta)- Joint Agrrnts. 22,600 22.600 1.025 1.025
Centr. Serv. (Special Ed. Students)- ESCs & CTSAa 275.000 275.000 59.520 59,520
Misc. Pun:hased Services - Transpotlation 80.822 80.822
Genend Supplies 500 500 500 500
TIlI~tion Suppliea 20.000 20.000 6.500 8.500
OIher Objects 1400 1400

TOIl1I Student Transporll1Uon Services 716,047 50,000 766,047 87,093 2.000 89,093

Unallocated Benefits - Employee Benefita:
Social SeewiIy ConIribution 207,115 174,375 381.490
T.PAF. Contributicna - EIRP 3,122 3,122
OIher Retirement Contributions - PERS 177,219 200,849 378.068 (4,822) (788) (5.410)
OIher Retirement Contributions - Regular 5,000 5.000 8.500 8,500
Unemployment Compensetion 100.000 100,000
Workman's ComponsaUon 127.586 141.818 269,404 (5,000) (2,245) (7.245)
Health Benellta 649.912 2.635.417 3.285.329 1,446 1.446
Tuilicn Reilnblnemenl 56,000 56.000
0Ihet Employee Benefits 509,230 509,230 156,6431 1566431

Total UIl8110cated Benefits - Employee Benefits 1.832.062 3,152.459 4,984,521 153,1971 13•0331 156•2301
TPAF Post Retirement Modical (On-Benalf - Non-Budgeted)
TPAF Pension (On-Benalf - Non-Budgeted)
TPAF Social Seauity (Reimbursed - Non-Budgeted)

TOTAL UNDISTRIBUTED EXPENDITURES 11,060.171 6,648.917 17,707.088 1262.7641 132,4481 1295.2121

TOTAL EXPENDITURES - CURRENT EXPENSE $11.368,621 $ 19.196,365 $30,564,986 S 1252,7641 $ 17.39~ S 1280,169)

CAPITAL OunAY
Equipment

PRIlIdIoo1lKindergllrten S S S S S S
Grades 1-5
Grades 6-8
Gracles 9-12 7,395 7,395
Benavioral Disebi1l1le.
ReGOUrCClRoom I Resource Center
School Sponsored & OIher lnstrudional Programs
Undistrillulecl Expenditures:

InstnscUon
Support Services - Students - Regu1llr
SUlJporI ServiCClll - Students - Spodal
Support Services - Instructional Staff
School Adminialnltion
Genend Admlnlslration
Adminislra1ive Infatmation TechncIogy 4,210 4,210
Required Maintenance of School Facili1les
Care & Upkeep 01 Grounds
TllInoporll1tion - School Buaes - Spodal EducaUon
BusineSS & Other Support Services

Tolal Equipment 4210 7395 11605

Facilities Acquisition & COMtnscUon Services:
Legal Services 25,000 25,000 (23,026) (23,026)
An:MecturullEnglneering Services 37.159 37,159 3,026 3,028
OIher Pun:hased Pro1oaalonal & Technical Services
Conslructlon Services 166,553 166,553 270,000 270,000
Other Objects

Total Facilities Acquisition & ConstrucUon Services 228,712 228712 250000 250,000
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EXHIBIT C-1a

FINAL BUDGET ACTUAL

Oporatlno Biondod Total Oporatlng Biondud Total
Fund Roaoun:oa GClnoral Fund Roaourcos GanClral
11-18 Fund 15 Fund 11-18 Fund 15 Fund

S 41,000 S S 41,000 S 40,960 S 40,880
so,985 so,985 so,976 SO,978

120,793 120,793 120,700 120,700
42,825 42,825 42,784 42,784
35,227 35,227 35,227 35,227

1,768 1,768 1,768 1,768
52,000 52,aaO 39,811 39,S11

12,675 12,675 12,648 12,648
23,625 23,625 23,624 23,624

334,520 334,520 334,512 334,512
80,822 80,822 80,822 80,822

1,aOa 1,000 754 754
26,500 26,5aO 25,549 25,549

1400 14aO 631 631

803140 52,000 855140 800.955 39,811 840766

207, 115 174,375 381.490 171.607 174.375 345,982
3,122 3.122 3,122 3.122

172.597 200,061 372,658 162,786 183,134 345,920
13,500 13,500 10,998 10,998

100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000
122,586 139,573 262,159 120,094 115,250 235,344
651,358 2,635,417 3,286,775 553,003 2,635,392 3,186,395

58,000 56,000 51,104 51,104
452587 452587 244 835 244 835

1,778.865 3,149.426 4.928.291 1.417 549 3,108.151 4,525.700

1,114,126 1,114,126
985,300 985,300

1,139,264 1,139.264

10.797.407 6.614.469 17.411,876 12.979,278 6.375.405 19.354.683

S 11,115,857 S 19,188.970 S 30,304,827 S 13,281,191 S 18.562.183 S 31,823,474

S S S S S $

7,395 7,395 7,395 7,395

4.210 4.210 4,210 4,210

4210 7395 11605 4210 7395 11805

1,974
40,185

1,974
40,185 38,191 38,191

436,553 436,553 65,941 65,941

478712 478.712 104 132 104 132
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BURLINGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Combining Budgetary Comparison Schedule

General Fund
for Fiscal Year Ended June 3D, 2013

ORIGINAL BUDGET BUDGET TRANSFERS

Opo ... t1ng Blonclocl Total Oporatlng Blclndod Total
Fund ROlourcol Gono ... 1 Fund ROlourco. Gonoral
11-18 Fund 15 Fund 11·18 Fund 15 Fund

S;aellal. Qlm.aI ~lIrtal!gliJ
Macll acquired undtr copltalleaees (nen-budg8ted):

Undistributed axpendKures:
TmnsportIIIiGn S i ! i i i

Total assets acquired under copltallea_ (nen-budgated)

TOTAl CAPITAl OUTLAY $ 228,712 S $ 228,712 $ 254.210 $ 7.395 S 281.605

SeES;!aL SCHOOLS
Summer School· Instruction:

Salaries CIf TeodterI S 6,880 I $ 6,660 S S S

Total SUIMIIIt School • III$1rudion 6880 6660

Adu~ Educo1icn • Loca!• Instrudion:
Salaries CIf Teacllcn 5.000 5.000
Othet Objects

Total Adull Educaticn • Loco!• Instrudlon 5000 5000

Adu~ Education· Locol • Suppcl1 Sarvic:es:
Salariel

Total Adutt Educatlcn • Lccal· Support Services

TOIaI Adutt Educatlcn 5000 5,000

TOTAl SPECIAL SCHOOLS $ 11.860 $ 5 11.860 5 $ $

Tranafo, of Fund, to Charlo, School. 10.512 10.512

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $11.619.705 S 19.196.385 530.8 I6.070 S 1.448 S $ 1.448

Excess (deflci<lncy) CIf revenues CJVe( (under) expenditures $17.350.213 $119.196.3851 $ll.848.152! s s S

Other F'1tIIlndng So=es (Uaesl:
Operating TIDftIfat In:

Contribution to Whole SdIooI Reform· General Fund 19.196.385 19,196,385
Operating Tronaler Out

Tl11nsler to Special Revenue Fund • PreschocI Education (118,230) (118,230)
Contribu1lon to Whole ScllCICIIReform 119,I 98,3851 119,196,3651

Tctal Other Financing Sources 119,314,5951 19,196 365 1118,2301

Excess (clefic!ency) of revenues and other financing sources
over (under) expenditures lind ether financing I1118S (1,964,382) (1,964,382)

Fund Billanc:etl, July 1 3,843,568 3,843.568

Fund Balances, June 30 ! 11879188 $ ! '1879.186 ! ! !
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EXHIBIT C-1a

FINAL BUDGET ACTUAL

Blondod
Roaourcos

Fund 1S

TotalOporatlno
Fund
11-18

Blondod
Rosourcoa

Fund 15

Total
Gonoral

Fund

Oporatlnll
Fund
11-18

Gonoral
Fund

s $ S S

$ 482.022 S 7.395 S 490.317 $ 108.342 $ 7.395 S 115.737

~ 6,880 S S 6880 S 2744 I ~ 2,744

688O 6880 2744 2744

5,000 5.000 5.000 5.000

5000 5000 5000 5000

5000 5000 5000 5000

S 11.880 S S 11.880 S 7.744 S S 7.744

10.512 10.512 10.512 10.512

S 11.621.151 S 19.196.385 S 30.817.516 S 13.387.769 S 18.569.678 S 31.957.467

S 17.350.213 S (19.196.3851 S (1.848.1521 S 18.876.578 S (18.569.6781 S 306.900

19.196.365 19.196.385 18.569.678 18.569.678

(118.230) (118,230) (118,230) (118.230)
(19,196,3851 (19,196,3651 (18,569,6781 (185696181

(19,314,5951 19,186,385 (118,2301 (18,681,9081 18,569,678 "18,2301

(1,964.382) (1.964.382) 188.610 188.670

3,843,568 3,843,568 3,843,568 3,843,568

S '18791'86 $ ! '18791'88 ! 41°321238 ! S 41°321238
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EXHIBIT C.1 b

BURLINGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Combining Budgetary Comparison Schedule

General Fund
Education Jobs Fund

for Fiscal Year Ended June 3D, 2013

Variance
Original Budget Final Final to
Budllet Transfers Budllet Actual Actual

REVENUES;
Federal Sources:

Education Jobs Fund Program $ 1446 $ $ 1446 $ 1446 $

Total· Local Sources $ 1.446 $ $ 1.446 $ 1446 $

EXPENDITURES;

g1U~5BAb~UBB5m: ~5t:1&5

Undlmt.bl!1!1t. E!l!f1.l1.d.lfJ!.Wi

Unallocated Benefits· Employee Benefits:
Health Benefits 1446 1446 1446

Total Unallocaled Benefits· Employee Benefits 1446 1446 1446

Total Undlstrlbutsd expenditures 1.446 1.446 1.446

Total expenditures· Current Expense $ 1.446 $ $ 1.446 $ 1.446 $

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures

Fund Balance. July 1

Fund Balance, June 30 $ $ $ $ $
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EXHIBITC-2

BURLINGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Special Revenue Fund

Budgetary Comparison Schedule
for the Fiscal Year ended June 30,2013

Variance
Original Budget Final Final to
Budget Transfers Budget Actual Actual

REVENUES:
State sources $ 3,059,170 $ 21,645 $ 3,080,815 $ 2,672,844 $ (407,971)
Federal sources 1,346,001 495,828 1,841,829 1,480,861 {360,968}

Total revenues $ 4,405,171 $ 517,473 $ 4,922,644 s 4,153,705 $ {768,939}

EXPENDITURES:
InsfrUcUon:

Salaries of teachers s 1,540,444 $ 253,339 $ 1.793.783 $ 1.613.638 $ 180.145
Other salaries for instruction 288.387 (8.328) 280.059 240.688 39.371
Purchased professional and technical services 117.891 (115.745) 2.146 2.146
Other purchased services
Tuition 408.952 (6.509) 402.443 402.443
General supplies 137.203 164,459 301.662 220.789 80.873
Textbooks 20.490 12,477 32.967 22.006 10.961
Other objects 11,300 135 11,435 6450 4,985

Total instruction 2,524,667 299,828 2,824,495 2,508,160 316.335

Support Services:
Salaries of supervisors for instruction 115.212 12.031 127.243 107.058 20.185
Salaries of other professional staff 196.589 (1.805) 194.784 171,730 23.054
Salaries of secretarial and clerical assistants 37.528 37.528 36.500 1.028
Other salaries for instruction
Other salaries 151.839 151.839 147,419 4.420
Salaries of Parent/Community Liason 32.518 32.518 31.927 591
Salaries of Master Teacher 97.958 97.958 91.253 6.705
Personal services - employee benefits 874.831 69.992 944.823 805.485 139,338
Purchased professional educational services 33.900 8,444 42,344 15,241 27,103
Other purchased professional services 64,116 76.790 140,906 75.138 65,768
Purchased Professional Services 238.186 12.483 250,669 167,906 82,763
Purchased technical services 1,600 310 1.910 1,892 18
Repair and Maintenance Services 26.060 26,060 22,681 3,379
LeasesiRentals 7,858 1.500 9,358 8,673 685
Contracted services - transportation 31,926 (6.953) 24.973 24.973
Travel 6.000 217 6.217 472 5,745
Other purchased services 36,833 (2.941) 33,892 33,079 813
Supplies and materials 15.780 38,962 54,742 38,706 16,036
Other objects

Total support services 1,968,734 209,030 2,177,784 1,755,160 422,604

E«clll1les 1l1Q, lOr!. cgQ:ifruf<tlgQ UQ!If<es
Instructional equipment 8.615 8,615 8.615
Non-instructional equipment 30,000 30,000 30,000

Total facilities aeq. and construction services 30,000 8,615 38,615 8,615 30,000

Total expenditures s 4,5231401 $ 5171473 $ 51040,874 $ 41271.935 s 768.939

Other Financing Sources (Uses)
Transfer in from General Fund 118,230 118,230 118,230

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) 118,230 118,230 118,230

Total Outflows S 4.405,171 $ 517,473 $ 4.922.644 $ 4.153.705 s 768.939

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over (Under)
Expenditures & Other Financing Sources (Uses) $ $ $ $ $
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EXHIBITC-3

BURLINGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Required Supplementary Information

Budgetary Comparison Schedule
Note to RSI

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 3D,2013

Note A • Explanation of Differences between Budgetary Inflows and Outflows and
GAAP Revenues and Expenditures

Special
General Revenue

Fund Fund

Sourcesllnflows of resources
Actual amounts (budgetary basis) "revenue" from

the budgetary comparison schedule $ 32,264,367 $ 4,153,705

Difference· budget to GAAP:
Grant accounting budgetary basis differs from

GAAP in that encumbrances are recognized as
expenditures, and the related revenue is recognized. (12,900)

State aid payment recognized for GAAP statements in current
year, previously recognized for budgetary purposes. 1,609,171 275,494

State aid payment recognized for budgetary purposes, not
recognized for GAAP statements until the subsequent year. (1,510,172) (275,494)

Total revenues as reported on the statement of
revenues, expenditures and changes in fund
balances - governmental funds. $ 32,363,366 $ 4,140,805

Uses/outflows of resources
Actual amounts (budgetary basis) "total outflows"

from the budgetary comparison schedule. $ 32,550,467 $ 4,271,935

Difference - budget to GAAP:
The district budgets for claims and compensated

absences only to the extent expected to be paid,
rather than on the modified accrual basis.

Encumbrances for supplies and equipment ordered
but not received are reported in the year the
order is placed for budgetary purposes, but in
the year the supplies are received for financial
reporting purposes. (12,900)

Transfers to and from other funds are presented
as outflows of budgetary resources but are not
expenditures for financial reporting purposes.
Net transfers (outflows) to general fund.

Total expenditures as reported on the statement of
revenues, expenditures, and changes in fund balances- $ 32,550,467 $ 4,259,035
governmental funds.
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EXHIBIT 0-1

BURLINGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
General Fund

Combining Balance Sheet
June 30, 2013

Operating Blended Total
Fund Resource General

Fund 11-13 Fund 15 Fund

Assets
Cash and cash equivalents $ 1,688,603 $ 38,393 s 1,726,996
Due from other funds 3,099 3,099
Receivables from other governments 371,108 371,108
Restricted cash and cash equivalents 614,904 614,904

Total assets $ 2,677.]14 $ 38,393 $ 2.]16,107

Liabilities and fund balances
Liabilities:

Accounts Payable $ 154,255 $ 38,393 $ 192,648
Other Liabilities 1 393 1393

Total liabilities 155,648 38,393 194041

Fund Balances:
Restricted for:

Excess surplus - designated for
subsequent year's expenditures 595,614 595,614

Excess surplus 529,943 529,943
Capital reserve 614,904 614,904
Emergency reserve 290,451 290,451

Assigned to:
Year-end encumbrances 371,713 371,713
Designated for subsequent year expenditures 1,052,873 1,052,873
General Fund (933,432) (933,432)

Total fund balances 2,522,066 2,522,066

Total liabilities and fund balances $ 2,677,714 $ 38,393 $ 2,716,107
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EXHIBIT 0·2

BURLINGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Blended Resource Fund 15

Schedule of Expenditures Allocated by Resource Type - Actual
for the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2013

Total
Districtwide Expenditures

Olstrlctwlde Allocated
Blended % as a Total

Resource of Total % of Total Surplusl
Resources Amount Resources Resources Ca~over

General Fund Contribution s 19.196.365 $ 18.569.678 s 626.687
General Fund Reserve for Encumbrances at June 3D,2013

Other State Sources:
Contribution to SBB • Restricted Source(s)

Total Other State Resources

Combined General Fund Contribution & State Resources s 19.196.365 100.00% s 18.569.678 s 626.687

Restricted Federal Resources:
TiUe I. Part A: Improving Basic Programs
TiUe I. Part A of NClB - June 30 2013 - Unearned Revenue

0.00%

TiUe II. Part A: Teacher & Principal Training & Recruiting
TiUe II-A of NelS - June 30.2013· Unearned Revenue

0.00%

Title II. Part 0: Enhancing Education Through Technology
Title 11-0of NelS· June 30.2013· Unearned Revenue

0.00%

Title IV. Part A: Sefe & Drug Free Schools & Communities
Title IV of NelS - June 30. 2013- Unearned Revenue

0.00%

Total Restricted Federal Resources 0.00%

Totals s 19.196.365 100.00% $ 18.569.678 s 626.687
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EXHIBIT 0·2a

BURLINGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Blended Resource Fund 15

Schedule of Expenditures Allocated by Resource Type - Actual
for the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2013

Total
Elias Boudinot Elementarl School expenditures

Olstrlctwlde Allocated
Blended % asa Total

Resource oITotal % ofTotal Surplus!
Resources Amount Resources Resources Ca!!10ver

General Fund Contribution $ 950,192 $ 932,101 s 18,091
General Fund Reserve for Encumbrances at June 30, 2013

Other State Sources:
Contribution to SBB • Restricted Source(s)

Total Other State Resources

Combined General Fund Contribution & State Resources s 950,192 100.00% s 932,101 S 18,091

Restricted Federal Resources:
Title I, Part A : Improving Basic Programs
TiUe I, Part A of NClB - June 30 2013 - Uneamed Revenue

0.00%

Title II, Part A;. Teacher & Principal Training & Recruiting
TiUe II-A of NClB - June 30, 2013 - Unearned Revenue

0.00%

TiUe II, Part 0: Enhancing Education Through Technology
TiUe 11·0of NClB - June 30, 2013 - Uneamed Revenue

0.00%

TiUe IV, Part A: Safe & Drug Frae SchoolS & Communities
TiUe IV of NClB - June 30, 2013 - Uneamed Revenue

0.00%

Total Restricted Federal Resources 0.00%

Totals $ 950,192 100.00% $ 932,101 $ 18,091
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EXHIBIT D-2b

BURLINGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Blended Resource Fund 15

Schedule of Expenditures Allocated by Resource Type - Actual
for the Fiscal Year Ended June 30,2013

Total
Caetain James Lawrence Elementa!:]f Sct!ool expenditures

Dlstrictwlde Allocated
Blended % asa Total

Resource ofTotal % ofTotal Surplusl
Resources Amount Resources Resources Ca!!I0ver

General Fund Contribution $1,393,024 $1,363,894 s 29,130
General Fund Reserve for Encumbrances at June 30, 2013

Other State Sources:
Contribution to SSS • Restricted Source(s)

Total Other State Resources

Combined General Fund Contribution & State Resources $1,393,024 100.00% $1,363,894 s 29,130

Restricted Federal Resources:
Title I, Part A : Improving Basic Programs
Tille 1, Part A of NClS • June 30 2013 • Unearned Revenue

0.00%

Title 11,Part A: Teachar & Principal Training & Recruiting
Title II·A of NClB • June 30, 2013 • Unearned Revenue

0.00%

Title 11,Part 0: Enhancing Education Through Technology
Title 11-0of NClS • June 30, 2013 - Unearned Revenue

0.00%

Title IV, Part A: Safe & Drug Free Schools & Communities
Title IV of NClB • June 30, 2013- Unearned Revenue

0.00%

Total Restricted Federal Resources 0.00%

Totals $1.393,024 100.00% $1,363,894 $ 29,130
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EXHIBIT 0·2c

BURLINGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Blended Resource Fund 15

Schedule of Expenditures Allocated by Resource Type - Actual
for the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2013

Total
Samuel Smith Elementa[ll School Expenditures

Olstrlctwlde Allocated
Blended % asa Total

Resource ofTotal % of Total Surplusl
Resources Amount Resources Resources Ca!!l0ver

General Fund Contribution $1,712,718 $1,670,052 $ 42,666
General Fund Reserve for Encumbrances at June 30, 2013

Other State Sources:
Contribution to SBB • Restricted Source(s)

Total Other State Resources

Combined General Fund Contribution & State Resources $1,712,718 100.00% $1,670,052 $ 42,666

Restricted Federal Resources:
Title I, Part A : Improving Basic Programs
Title I, Part A of NeLB • June 30 2013· Unearned Revenue

0.00%

Title II, Part A: Teacher & Principal Training & Recruiting
Title II·A of NeLB· June 30, 2013· Unearned Revenue

0.00%

Title II, Part 0: Enhancing Education Through Technology
Title 11·0of NeLB· June 30, 2013 • Unearned Revenue

0.00%

Title IV, Part A: Safe & Drug Free Schoofs & Communities
Title IV of NeLB • June 30, 2013- Unearned Revenue

0.00%

Total Restricted Federal Resources 0.00%

Totals $1.712.718 100.00% $1.670.052 $ 42.666
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EXHIBIT D·2d

BURLINGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Blended Resource Fund 15

Combined Statement of Expenditures Allocated by Type - Actual
for the Fiscal Year Ended June 30,2013

Total
Wilbur Watts Intennedlate School expenditures

Dlstrlctwlde Allocated
Blended % asa Total

Resource of Total % ofTotal Surplusl
Resources Amount Resources Resources Carryover

General Fund Contribution 54,284,744 $4,177,716 $ 107,028
General Fund Reserve for Encumbrances at June 3D, 2013

Other State Sources:
Contribution to SeB • Restricted Source(s)

Total Other State Resources

Combined General Fund Contribution & State Resources 4,284,744 100,00% 4,1n,716 107,028

Restricted Federal Resources:
Tille I, Part A : Improving Basic Programs
Trtle I, Part A of NelB· June 302013· Unearned Revenue

0.00%

Title II, Part A:. Teacher & Principal Training & Recruiting
Tille II-A of NClB - June 30,2013 - Unearned Revenue

0.00%

Title II, Part D: Enhancing Education Through Technology
Title 11-0of NClB - June 30, 2013 - Unearned Revenue

0.00%

Title IV, Part A:. Safe & Drug Free Schools & Communities
Title IV of NClB - June 30,2013 - Unearned Revenue

0.00%

Total Restricted Federal Resources 0.00%

Totals $4,284,744 100.00% $4,1n.716 $107,028
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EXHIBIT 0·2e

BURLINGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Blended Resource Fund 15

Combined Statement of Expenditures Allocated by Type - Actual
for the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2013

Total
Burlington Cilll Junior/Senior High School expenditures

Olstrlctwlde Allocated
Blended % asa Total

Resource ofTotal % of Total Surplus!
Resources Amount Resources Resources Ca~over

General Fund Contribution s 10.855.687 $ 10,425.915 $ 429,772
General Fund Reserve for Encumbrances at June 30, 2013

Other State Sources:
Contribution to SBB • Restricted Source(s)

Total Other State Resources

Combined General Fund Contribution & State Resources $ 10,855.687 100.00% $ 10,425,915 $ 429.n2

Restricted Federal Resources:
Title I, Part A : Improving Basic Programs
Title I, Part A of NeLS - June 30 2013 - Unearned Revenue

0.00%

Title II, Part A: Teacher & Principal Training & Recruiting
Title II-A of NeLS - June 3D,2013· Unearned Revenue

0.00%

Title II, Part 0: Enhancing Education Through Technology
Title 11-0of NeLS - June 30, 2013 • Unearned Revenue

0.00%

Title IV, Part A: Safe & Drug Free Schools & Communities
Title IV of NCLS - June 30, 2013 - Unearned Revenue

0.00%

Total Restricted Federal Resources 0.00%

Totals $10,855,687 0.00% 510,425.915 $429.n2
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EXHIBIT 0·3

BURLINGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Blended Resource Fund 15

Schedule of Blended Expenditures· Budget and Actual
for the Fiscal Year Ended June 30,2013

Districtwide

2013
Original Budget Final
Budllet Transfers Budllet Actual Variance

EXPENDITURES;
GENERAL CURRE!!II ~eENSE

Reg,u/ar frograms -instructIOt1,
Salaries of Teachers:

PreschoollKindergarten $ 449,866 $ 59,487 s 509,353 s 506,299 $ 3,054
Grades 1·5 2,551,499 (61,101) 2,490,398 2,478,963 11,435
Grades 6-8 1,670,978 38,137 1,709,115 1,669,173 39,942
Grades 9·12 3,072,972 (96,236) 2,976,736 2,931,034 45,702

Regular Programs - Undistributed Instruction:
Other Salaries for Instruction 113,885 9,837 123,722 120,820 2,902
Purchased Professional· Educational Services 55,032 (11,135) 43,897 27,918 15,979
Purchased Technical Services 145,760 (1,734) 144,026 127,689 16,337
Other Purchased Services 163,575 (13,639) 149,936 117,242 32,694
General Supplies 340,091 20,699 360,790 333,737 27,053
Textbooks 80,000 46,020 126,020 125,974 46
Other Objects 26,100 1350 27,450 23,658 3792

Total Regular Programs - Instruction 8,669,758 (8,315} 8.661.443 8,462,507 198,936

Sll.8c/al Educatlot1, -instruct/oQ
Multiple Disabilities:

Salaries of Teachers 545,943 2,787 548,730 546,082 2,648
Other Salaries for Instruction 312,400 6,358 318,758 300,199 18,559
Purchased Professional· Educational Services
Other Purchased Services 390 390 390
General Supplies 17.253 (2,500) 14,753 8,626 6,127
Textbooks 2,226 2,226 397 1,829
Other Objects

Total Multiple Disabilities 878.212 6645 884.857 855.304 29,553

Resource Room/Resource Center:
Salaries of Teachers 1,879,093 (5,621) 1,873,472 1,797,327 76,145
Other Salaries for Instruction 72,589 (14,850) 57,739 57,242 497
Other Purchased Services
General Supplies 8,000 1,905 9,905 7,662 2,243
Textbooks
Other Object

Total Resource Room/Resource Center: 1,959,682 {18,5661 1,941,116 1,862.231 78885

Preschool Disabilities - Part-Time:
Salaries of Teachers 50,060 952 51,012 48,714 2,298
Other Salaries for Instruction 34,035 34,035 30,328 3,707
Purchased Professional - Educational Servcies 15,000 15,000 15,000
Supplies and Materials 1,000 (500) 500 500
Other Objects 500 500 500

Total Preschool Disabilities - Part-Time 100,595 452 101047 94 042 7 005

Total Special Education -Instruction 2,938.489 (11.469} 2,927,020 2.811,577 115.443
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EXHIBITD-3

BURLINGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Blended Resource Fund 15

Schedule of Blended Expenditures· Budget and Actual
for the Fiscal Year Ended June 3D, 2013

Districtwide

2013
Original Budget Final
Budget Transfers Budget Actual Variance

Other Insf!p,cr!.0ClSI Pmgmms,
Bilingual Education:

Salaries of Teachers $ 268,682 s (1,208) s 267,474 S 267,164 $ 310
Purchased Professional· Educational Services 12,350 12,350 12,305 45
Other Purchased Services 125 125 125
General Supplies 550 550 522 28
Textbooks
Other Object

Total Bilingual Education 268,807 11,692 280,499 279,991 508

School Sponsored· Cocurric:ularActivities:
Salaries 148,703 7,625 154,328 147,947 6,381
Purchased Services 14,225 405 14,630 13,242 1,388
Supplies and Materials 4,900 1,420 6,320 6,209 111
Other Objects 16,965 (1,125} 15840 6,968 6,852

Total School Sponsored· Cocurricular Activities 182,793 8,325 191118 176386 14732

School Sponsored· Athletics
Salaries 316,469 2,390 318,859 299,337 19,522
Purchased Services 38,150 (1,500) 36,650 25,076 11,574
Supplies and Materials 29,000 1,500 30,500 29,738 762
Other Objects 7050 7,050 4790 2.260

Total School Sponsored· Athletics 390,669 2,390 393,059 358,941 34 118

Before/After School Programs· Instruction:
Salaries of Teachers 29,400 (700) 28,700 17,580 11,120
Salaries of Teacher Tutors
Other Salaries for Instruction 8,232 8,232 8,232

Total Before/After School Programs • Instruction 37,632 (700} 36,932 17,580 19,352

Summer School· Instruction:
Salaries of Teachers
Other Salaries for Instruction 1000 1000 1000

Total Summer School 1000 1000 1,000

Altemative Education Program
Instruction:

Salaries of Teachers 58,800 6,630 65,430 65,423 7
Other Salaries for Instruction 13,500 13,500 12,664 836
Supplies and Materials 1,500 3,000 4,500 809 3,691

Support Services:
Salaries

Total Altemative Education Program 60,300 23,130 83430 78,896 4534

Other Supplemental/At Risk Programs:
Salaries of Teachers

Total Other Supplemental/At Risk Programs:

Total Other Instructional Programs 941,201 44,837 986,038 912,794 73,244

TOTAL INSTRUCTION 12,549.448 25,053 12,574,501 12,186,878 387,623
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EXHIBIT0·3

BURLINGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Blended Resource Fund 15

Schedule of Blended Expenditures· Budget and Actual
for the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2013

Districtwlde

2013
Original Budget Final
Budget Transfers Budget Actual Variance

Undisf!1buted Exeand/tures (CoD,tlnua!!1,
Instructional Staff Training Services:

Salaries of Supervisors for Instruction s s s s s
Purchased Professional· Educational Services
Other Salaries
Other Purchased Services 3,375 3,375 2,250 1,125
Supplies and Materials
Other Objects 1975 (158) 1817 1237 580

Total Instructional Staff Training Services 5350 {158) 5192 3487 1705

Support Services· School Administration:
Salaries of Principals I Assistant Principals 660,216 14,829 675,045 667,964 7,081
Salaries of Other Professional Staff 138,586 3,821 142,407 140,033 2,374
Salaries of Secretarial/Clerical Assistants 366,353 (1,468) 364,885 343,398 21,487
Purchased Professional & Technical Services 3,500 3,500 675 2,825
Other Purchased Services 46,298 (3,502) 42,796 21,315 21,481
Supplies and Materials 29,600 (275) 29.325 23,586 5,739
Other Objects 36,020 (425} 35,595 30,155 5440

Total Support Services· School Administration 1,280,573 12,980 1,293,553 1,227,126 66,427

School Security:
Salaries 6,000 6,000 685 5,315
Purchased Professional & Technical Services 221,500 5,000 226,500 195,786 30,714
Cleaning. Repair & Maintenance Services
Supplies and Materials 5760 5,760 5416 344

Total School Security Services 233.260 5000 238,260 201,887 36.373

Student Transportation Services:
Contr. Servo(Between Home & School) • Vendors 50,000 2,000 52,000 39,811 12,189
Miscellaneous Expenditures

Total Student Transportation Services 50,000 2,000 52,000 39811 12189

Unallocated Benefits· Employee Benefits:
Social Security Contribution 174,375 174,375 174,375
Other Retirement Contributions· PERS 200,849 (788) 200,061 183,134 16.927
Workman's Compensation 141,818 (2,245) 139,573 115,250 24,323
Health Benefits 2,635,417 2,635,417 2,635,392 25
Other Employee Benefits

Total Unallocated Benefits· Employee Benefits 3.152,459 {3,0331 3,149,426 3,108,151 41.275

TOTAL UNDISTRIBUTED EXPENDITURES 6,646,917 ~32,448l 6,614,469 6,375.405 239.064

TOTAL EXPENDITURES· CURRENT EXPENSE $19,196,365 s (7,395) $19,188,970 $18,562,283 $ 626.687
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EXHIBIT 0-3

BURLINGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Blended Resource Fund 15

Schedule of Blended Expenditures - Budget and Actual
for the Fiscal Year Ended June 30,2013

Dlstrlctwlde

2013
Original Budget Final
Budget Transfers Budget Actual Variance

Undistributed EKl2snditures:
Attendance and Social Work Services:

Salary of Attendance Officer $ 12,250 $ $ 12,250 $ 12,250 $
Salary of Family Liason
Salary of Community/School Coordinators
Other Purchased Services
Supplies and Materials 200 200 200

Total Attendance and Social Work Services 12450 12450 12,250 200

Health Services:
Salaries 373,912 931 374,843 361,533 13,310
Salaries of Social Services Coordinators
Purchased Professional & Technical Services 385 385 385
Other Purchased Services 700 700 465 235
Supplies and Materials 10,850 10,850 6,012 4,838
Other Objects 775 775 164 611

Total Health Services: 386,622 931 387,553 368,174 19,379

Guidance Services:
Salaries of Other Professional Staff 587,929 3,499 591,428 588,664 2,764
Salaries of Secretarial & Clerical Assistants 105,180 1,804 106,984 101,884 5,100
Other Salaries 95,200 (16,640) 78,560 53,740 24,820
Purchased Professional Educational Services 2,200 (200) 2,000 1,595 405
Other Purchased Professional & Technical Service! 84,070 (130) 83,940 83,205 735
Other Purchased Services 5,410 5,410 4,722 688
Supplies and Materials 22,990 1,482 24,472 21,002 3,470
Other Objects 3,630 44 3674 3620 54

Total Guidance Services 906,609 {10,141} 896,468 858,432 38,036

Improvement of Instruction Services:
Salaries of Supervisors for Instruction 121,680 3,985 125,665 124,166 1,499
Salaries of Other Professional Staff 3,185 (1,100) 2,085 2,085
Other Salararies 4,900 8,820 13,720 13,720
Salaries of Facilitators, Math Coaches, Lit. CoachB! 155,500 (51,658) 103,842 94,973 8,869
Purchased Professional Educational Services
Supplies and Materials
Other Objects

Total Improvement of Instruction Services 285,265 {39,953} 245,312 232,859 12.453

Educational Media Services / School Library:
Salaries 208,428 2,967 211,395 210,928 467
Salaries of Teachnology Specialists 83,116 (2,853) 80,263 74,085 6,178
Purchased Professional & Technical Services 5,950 5,950 5,950
Other Purchased Services 9,835 (1,500) 8,335 6,757 1,578
Supplies and Materials 27,000 1312 28,312 25,508 2,804

Total Educational Media Services I School Library: 334,329 {74} 334,255 323,228 11,027
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EXHIBIT 0·3

BURLINGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Blended Resource Fund 15

Schedule of Blended Expenditures· Budget and Actual
for the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2013

Dlstrlctwlde

2013
Original Budget Final
Budget Transfers Budget Actual Variance

CAPITAL OUTlAy
Equipment

PreschooUKindergarten $ $ s $ $
Grades 1·5
Grades 6-6
Grades 9-12 7,395 7,395 7,395
School Sponsored & Other Instructional Programs
Undistributed Expenditures:

Improvement of Instruction Services
School Administration
Operation & Maintenance of Plant Services

Total Equipment 7,395 7,395 7395

TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAy 7,395 7,395 7.395

TOTAL SCHOOL BASED BUDGET EXPENDITURES $19.196.365 $ $19.196.365 $18.569,678 s 626.687

Other Financing Sources:
Operating Transfer In 19.196.365 19.196.365 18.569.676 626.687

Total Other Financing Sources 19,196,365 19,196,365 18,569,678 626,687

Excess (deficiency) of revenues and other financing sources
over (under) expenditures and other financing uses

Fund Balances, July 1

Fund Balances. June 30 S S S S S
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BURLINGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Blended Resource Fund 15

Statement of Blended Expenditures
for the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2013

EXHIBIT D-3a

exPENPITURES;
GENERAL CURRENT EXPENSE

Regular Pmgmms • Instruction
Salaries of Teac:tl8fs:

Kind8f9arten
Grades 1-5
Grades 6-8
Grades 9-12

Regular Programs· Undistributed InstlUelion:
Other Salaries for InstlUction
Purchased Professional· Educational Servicas
Purchased Technical Services
Other Purchased Services
General Suppnes
Textbooks
Other Objects

Total Regular Programs. Instruction

SPoc/aI Education -lnstt!Jct/on
Multiple DlsabUitles:

Salaries ofTeachers
other Salaries for InstlUelion
Purchased Professional- Educational Services
Other Purchased Services
General Supplies
TexIbooks
Other Objects

Total Multiple Disabillties

Resource Room/Resource Center:
Salaries ofTeachers
Other Salaries for Instsuelion
Other Purchased Services
General Supplies
Textbooks
Other Object

Total Resource Room/Resourc:e Center:

Preschool DIsabiIltIes - Full-Tune:
Salaries of Teachers
other Salaries for InstlUelion
Purchased Professional· Educational Servcies
Supplies and Materials
other Objects

Total Preschool Disabilities· Full time

Total Special Education -Instruction

Elias Boudlnot Elementary School

2013
Original
Budget Variance

$ 117,086
354,832

28,405
1,200
9,130

14,568
35,250

561.221

99

Budget
Transfers

$

Final
Budget

637 $ 117,723
6,265 361,097

750

6,n9

28,342 27,869 473
1,200 882 318
9,130 6,853, 2,2n

14,508 12,207 2,301
35,250 32,737 2,513

750 510 240

568,000 558,292 9,708

(63)

(60)

Actual

$ 117,542
359,692

$ 181
1,405



EXHIBIT 0-3a

BURLINGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Blended Resource Fund 15

Statement of Blended Expenditures
for the Fiscal Year Ended June 30. 2013

Elias Boudlnot Elementa!l School

2013
Original Budgot Final
Budllet Trans'eru Budllet Actual Variance

Other ia!1!J!."U.onal fmgramsj
Bl1lnguai Education:

Salaries of Teachers $ 11,589 $ 28 $ 11,617 $ 11,617 $
Purchased Professional- Educational Services
other Purchased Services 50 50 50
General Supplies 60 60 58 2
Textbooks
Other Object

Total Bltingual Education 11,639 88 11727 11675 52

School Sponsored - Cocurricular ActIvities:
Salaries
Purchased SeMces
Suppfies and Malerials
other Objects

Tolal School Sponsored - Cocurricular ActIv"les

School Sponsored· AIhIetics
Salaries
Purchased Services
Suppfies and Materials
other Objects

Total School Sponsored - Athletics

Before/Mer School Programs - Instruction:
Salaries ofTeachers
Salaries of Teacher Tutors
Other Salaries for Instruction

Total Before/Mer School Programs· Instruction

Summer School- Instruction:
Salaries of Teachers
OIher Salaries for Instruction

Tolal Summer School

A1temative Education Program
Instruction:

Salaries of Teachers
Salaries of Teacher Tutors
Supplies end Malerlals

Support Services:
Salaries

Total Alternative Education Program

other SupplemenlallAt Risk Programs:
Salaries of Teachers

Total OIher SupplementallAt Risk programs:

Total other Instructional Programs 11,639 88 11,727 11,675 52

TOTAL INSTRUCTION 572:860 6867 579:127 569.967 9,760
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EXHIBIT D-3a

BURLINGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Blended Resource Fund 15

Statement of Blended Expenditures
for the Fiscal Year Ended June 30. 2013

Elias Boudlnot Elementa!! School

2013
Original Budget FInal
Budllet Transfers Budllet Actual Variance

Uadl!1!!.buted ti!a2aslltures,
Attendance and SocIal Work Services:

Salary of Attendance Officer $ 1.750 $ $ 1.750 $ 1.750 $
Salary of Family Liason
Salary of CommunitylSchool Coordinators
Other Purchased Services
Supplies and Materials

Total Attendance and Social Work Services 1750 1750 1750

Health Services:
Salaries 59.547 1.715 61,262 60.462 800
Salaries of SocIal Services Coordinators
Purchased Professional & Technical Services 60 60 60
Other Purchased Services 150 150 90 60
Supplies and Materials 1.000 1.000 431 569
Other Objects 75 75 75

Total Health Services: 60,832 1715 62,547 60,983 ',564
Guidance Services:

Salaries of Other Professional Staff 12.529 28 12.557 12.525 32
Salaries of Seaetarial & Clerical Assistants
Other Salaries
Purchased Professional Educational Services
Other Purchased Professional & Technical Service! 8.200 (30) 8.170 8.085 85
Other Purchased Services 80 80 80
Supplies and Materials 1.000 230 1,230 1.191 39
Other Objec;ls

Total Guidance Services 21,809 228 22,037 21,801 236

Improvement of Instruction Services:
Salaries of SupefVisors for Instruction
Salaries of Other Professional Staff
Other Salararies
Salaries of Facilitators. Math Coaches. lit. Coaches 11.690 (8.290) 3,400 3.400
Purchased Professional Educational Services
Supplies and Materials
Other Objects

Total Improvement of Instruction Services 11,690 ,S,2901 3,400 3,400

Educational Media Services I School Ubrary:
Salaries 11.408 370 11.n8 11.n8
Salaries of Teachnology Specialists 8.312 (370) 7.942 7.409 533
Purch. ProfessionallTec:hnical Services 595 595 595
Other Purchased Services
Supplies & Materials 850 850 597 253

Total Educational Media ServIces I School Ubrary: 21,165 2',165 20,379 786
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EXHIBIT D-3.

BURLINGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Blended Resource Fund 15

Statement of Blended Expenditures
for the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2013

Elias Boudlnot Elementa!): School

2013
Original Budgot Final
Budllot Transfers Budllet Actual Variance

U!U!lsf!l.buted ExDendltures - (Coatlllll.!l!1.i
Instructional Staff Training Services:

Salaries of Supervisors for Instruction $ $ $ $ $
Purdlased Prof8S$lQnaJ - Educational Services
0Iher Salaries
Other Purchased Services 225 225 225
Supplies and Materials
Olher Objects 100 100 76 24

Total Instructional Staff Training Services 325 325 301 24

Support Services - School Admlnlstratlon:
Salaries of Principals I Assistant Principals 52.301 233 52.534 52,045 489
Salaries of 01her Professional Staff
Salaries of Secretarial/Clerical Assistants 30,330 (1,000) 29.330 28.990 340
Purchased Professional & Technical Services
Other Purchased Services 4,618 (SOD) 4,118 3,713 405
Supplies and Materials 2,500 (350) 2,150 1,500 650
O1her Objects 1,600 (35O} 1,250 1135 115

Total Support Services - School Administration 91,349 (1,967} 89,382 87,383 1999

Security Services:
Salaries
Purchased Professional & Technical Services 4,100 4,100 4,053 47
Cleaning, Repair & Maintenance Services
SuppUes and Materials

Total Security Services 4100 4100 4053 47

Student Transportation Services:
Contr. Serv. (Between Home & School) - Vendors 1,000 1,000 725 275
Miscellaneous Expencfltures

Total Student Transportation SeNlces 1,000 1,000 725 275

Unallocated Benefits - Employee Benefits:
Social Security Contribution 7,500 7,500 7,500
Olher Retirement Contributions - PERS 8,927 (788) 8,139 8,139
Worlunan's Compensation 6.945 (1.345) 5,600 5.600
Healltl Benefits 143,520 143,520 143,520
Olher Employee Benefits

Total UnaUocated Benefits - Employee Benefits 166,892 (2,133} 164,759 164,759

TOTAL UNDISTRIBUTED EXPENDITURES 376.812 (6.3471 370.465 362.134 8.331

TOTAL EXPENDITURES - CURRENT EXPENSE $ 949.6n $ 520 $ 950,192 $ 932.101 $ 18,091
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EXHIBIT D-3a

BURLINGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Blended Resource Fund 15

Statement of Blended Expenditures
for the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2013

Elias Boudlnot Elementa!:l School

2013
Original Budget Final
BudDet Transfers Budllet Actual Variance

CAPITAL QUTlAY
Equipment

PreschoollKlndergarten $ $ $ $ $
Gredes1-5
Grades 6-8
Grades 9-12
School Sponsored & Other Instructional Programs
Undlslrlbuted Expenditures:

Improvement of Instruction Services
School AdmInistration
Operatlon & Maintenance of Plant Services

Total Equipment

TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY

TOTAL SCHOOL BASED BUDGET EXPENDITURES $ 949.672 $ 520 $ 950,192 $ 932,101 $ 18.091

Other FInancing Sources:
Operating Transfer In 949,672 520 950.192 932,101 18.091

Tetal Other Financing Sources 949,672 520 950,192 932,101 18091

Excess (deficiency) of revenues and other financing sources
over (under) expenditures and other financing uses

Fund Balances. July 1

Fund Balances. June 30 , ~ I $ s
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EXHIBIT D-3b

BURLINGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Blended Resource Fund 15

Statement of Blended Expenditures
for the Fiscal Year Ended June 30. 2013

Caetaln James Lawrence Elementary School

2013
OrigInal Budget FInal
BUdget Transfers Budset Actual Variance

EXPENDITURES;
GENERAL CURREt:!I EXPENSE

Begl:l.lar fmgrams • Instmr:tlon
Salaries of Teachers:

Preschool/Kindergarten $ 162,800 $ 52.630 $ 215,430 $ 214,899 $ 531
Grades 1·5 380.573 (51,650) 328,923 328.281 642
Grades 6-8
Grades 9-12

Regular Programs - Undistributed Instruction:
Other Salaries for Instruction 28,530 9.900 38,430 36,nO 1,660
Purchased Professional - Educational Services 1,200 1,200 882 318
Purchased Technical Services 15.975 15.975 12,831 3.144
Other Purchased Services 20.171 (1,060) 19.111 14.889 4,222
General Supplies 45,274 45,274 41,471 3,803
Textbooks
Other Objects 1350 1,350 498 852

Total Regular Programs • Instruction 655,873 9,820 665,693 650,521 15,172

SIl.!!S./alEst.ur:ation • laslrur:tlon
Multiple Disabilities:

Salaries of Teachers 64,240 140 64,380 64,258 122
Other Salaries for Instruction 14.275 14,275 14,197 78
Purchased Professional - Educational Services
Other Purchased Services 130 130 130
General Supplies 1.742 1.742 1,505 237
Textbooks
Other Objects

Total Multiple Disabilities 80,387 140 80,527 79,960 567

Resource RoomlResource Center:
Salaries of Teachers
Other Salaries for Instruction
Other Purchased Services
General Supplies
Textbooks
Other Object

Total Resource RoomJResource Center:

Preschool Disabilities· Part-Time:
Salaries of Teachers
Other Salaries for Instruction
Purchased Professional· Educational Services
Supplies and Materials
Other Objects

Total Preschool Disabilities - Part-Time

Total Special Education· Instruction 80,387 140 80,527 79,960 567
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EXHIBIT D-3b

BURLINGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Blended Resource Fund 15

Statement of Blended Expenditures
for the Fiscal Year Ended June 30,2013

Captain James Lawrence Elementary School

2013
Original Budget Final
Budget Transfers Budget Actual Variance

Other Instructioaal frogmmsj
Bilingual Education:

Salaries ofTeachers s 28.972 s 70 $ 29.042 $ 29.042 s
Purchased Professional· Educational Services
Other Purchased Services 75 75 75
General Supplies 60 60 58 2
Textbooks
Other Object

Total Bilingual Education 29.047 130 291n 29,100 tt

School Sponsored· Coeurricular Activities:
Salaries
Purchased Services
Supplies and Materials
Other Objects

Total School Sponsored· Cocurricular Activities

School Sponsored· Athletics
Salaries
Purchased Services
Supplies and Materials
Other Objects

Total School Sponsored· Athletics

Before/After School Programs· Instruction:
Salaries of Teachers
Salaries of Teacher Tutors
Other Salaries for Instruction

Total Before/After School Programs· Instruction

Summer School· Instruction:
Salaries of Teachers
Salaries of Teacher Tutors
Other Salaries for Instruction

Total Summer School

Altemative Education Program
Instruction:

Salaries of Teachers
Salaries of Teacher Tutors
Supplies and Materials

Support Services:
Salaries

Total Altemative Education Program

Other Supplemental/At Risk Programs:
Salaries of Teachers

Total Other Supplemental/At Risk Programs

Total Other Instructional Programs 29.047 130 29.1n 29.100 n

TOTAL INSTRUCTION 765.307 10.090 n5.397 759.581 15.816
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EXHIBIT D·3b

BURLINGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Blended Resource Fund 15

Statement of Blended Expenditures
for the Fiscal Year Ended June 30,2013

Caetaln James Lawrence Elementa!1 School

2013
Original Budget Final
Budget Transfers Budget Actual Variance

Undlstribufed 5JmendltuC§.s:
Attendance and Social Work Services:

Salary of Attendance Officer $ 1,750 $ $ 1,750 $ 1,750 $
Salary of Family Liason
Salary of Community/School Coordinators
Other Purchased Services
General Supplies

Total Attendance and Social Work Services 1750 1750 1750

Health Services:
Salaries 83,482 (1,439) 82,043 80,838 1,205
Salaries of Social Servcices Coordinators
Purchased Professional & Technical Services 150 150 150
Other Purchased Services 150 150 90 60
Supplies and Materials 1,450 1,450 458 992
Other Objects 175 175 144 31

Total Health Services: 85407 (1,439} 83,968 81,530 2.438

Guidance Services:
Salaries of Other Professional Staff 31,322 70 31,392 31,313 79
Salaries of Secretarial & Clerical Assistants
Other Salaries
Purchased Professional Educational Services
Other Purchased Professional & Technical Service! 13,300 13,300 13,300
Other Purchased Services 50 50 50
Supplies and Materials 1,300 1,300 1,168 132
Other Objects

Total Guidance Services 45,972 70 46,042 45.781 261

Improvement of Instruction Services:
Salaries of Supervisors for Instruction
Salaries of Other Professional Staff
Other Salaries
Salaries of Facilitators, Math Coaches, Lit. Coache! 11,690 (11,690)
Purchased Professional Educational Services
Supplies and Materials
Other Objects

Total Improvement of Instruction Services 11,690 {11,690}

Educational Media Services I School Library:
Salaries 22,816 520 23,336 23,556 (220)
Salaries of Teachnology Specialists 8,312 (903) 7,409 7,408 1
Purch. ProfessionaVTechnical Services 1,190 1,190 1,190
Other Purchased Services
Supplies & Materials 2,550 P88} 2,362 955 1.407

Total Educational Media Services I School Library: 34,868 {571} 34,297 33,109 1.188
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EXHIBIT D·3b

BURLINGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Blended Resource Fund 15

Statement of Blended Expenditures
for the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2013

Caetain James Lawrence Elementa!l: School

2013
Original Budget Final
·Budget Transfers Budget Actual Variance

Undlst!!.buted Exeeadltures £Conf1.nue!lli
Instructional Staff Training Services:

Salaries of Supervisors for Instruction $ $ $ $ $
Purchased Professional· Educational Services
Other Salaries
Other Purchased Services 300 300 300
Supplies and Materials
Other Objects 225 225 94 131

TotallnstNctional Staff Training Services 525 525 394 131

Support Services· School Administration:
Salaries of Principals I Assistant Principals 80,000 2,040 82,040 82,022 18
Salaries of Other Professional Staff
Salaries of Secretarial/Clerical Assistants 35,831 980 36,811 36,500 311
Purchased Professional & Technical Services
Other Purchased Services 6,137 6,137 3,433 2,704
Supplies and Materials 3,500 3,500 2,051 1,449
Other Objects 2,020 2,020 894 1126

Total Support Services· School Administration 127,488 3,020 130,508 124,900 5608

Security Services:
Salaries
Purchased Professional & Technical Services 18,000 900 18,900 18,894 6
Cleaning, Repair & Maintenance Services
Supplies and Materials

Total Security Services 18,000 900 18900 18,894 6

Student Transportation Services:
Contr. Servo(Between Home & School) • Vendors 2,000 2,000 1,315 685
Miscellaneous Expenditures

Total Student Transportation Services 2.000 2.000 1315 685

Unallocated Benefits· Employee Benefits:
Social Security Contribution 10,975 10,975 10,975
Other Retirement Contributions· PERS 17,853 17,853 16,279 1,574
Workman's Compensation 12,752 (900) 11,852 10,450 1,402
Health Benefits 258,957 258,957 258,936 21
Other Employee Benefits

Total Unallocated Benefits· Employee Benefits 300,537 ,900} 299,637 296,640 2997

TOTAL UNDISTRIBUTED EXPENDITURES 628.237 ~10.6101 617,627 604,313 13.314

TOTAL EXPENDITURES· CURRENT EXPENSE $ 1.393.544 $ (520) $ 1.393.024 $ 1.363,894 $ 29.130
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EXHIBIT D-3b

BURLINGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Blended Resource Fund 15

Statement of Blended Expenditures
for the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2013

Caetaln James Lawrence Elementa!l School

2013
Original Budget Final
Budget Transfer'S Budget Actual Variance

CAPITAL OUTLAY
Equipment

PreschoollKindergarten s S s s S
Grades 1·5
Grades 6-8
Grades 9-12
School Sponsored & Other Instructional Programs
Undistnbuted Expenditures:

Improvement of Instruction Services
School Administration
Operation & Maintenance of Plant Services

Total Equipment

TOTAL CAPITAL OUTlAY

TOTAL SCHOOL BASED BUDGET EXPENDITURES s 1.393.544 S (520) S 1.393.024 S 1.363.894 S 29.130

Other Financing Sources:
Operating Transfer In 1.393.544 (520) 1.393.024 1.363.894 29.130

Total Other Financing Sources 1,393,544 (520) 1,393,024 1,363,894 29,130

Excess (deficiency) of revenues and other financing sources
over (under) expenditures and other financing uses

Fund Balances. July 1

Fund Balances. June 30 S S $ S
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EXHIBIT D-3c

BURLINGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Blended Resource Fund 15

Statement of Blended Expenditures
for the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2013

Samuel Smith Elementa!l School

2013
Original Budget Final
Budset Transfers Budllet Actual Variance

EXPENDITURES;
G~t:I~B6bC!.!BBENT EXPENSE

B!Ul.Hlar Prollmm - Instructlog
Salaries of Teachers:

PreschooUKindergarten $ 169,980 $ 6,220 $ 176,200 $ 173,858 $ 2,342
Grades 1·5 417,262 2,096 419,358 418,494 864
Grades 6-8
Grades 9-12

Regular Programs· Undistributed Instruction:
Other Salaries for Instruction 42,575 42,575 41,984 591
Purchased Professional - Educational Services 1,200 1,200 332 868
Purchased Technical Services 15,900 (1,734) 14,166 12,787 1,379
Other Purchased Services 20,984 540 21,524 21,389 135
General Supplies 47,417 1,275 48,692 47,999 693
Textbooks
Other Objects 350 350 300 50

Total Regular Programs -Instruction 715,668 81397 724,065 717,143 6,922

Se!!1.lal Eduatlon - InstmCt/OIl
Multiple DisabllHies:

Salaries of Teachers 60,983 285 61,268 61,268
Other Salaries for Instruction 29,527 (145) 29,382 29,248 134
Purchased Professional· Educational Services
Other Purchased Services 260 260 260
General Supplies 3,485 (500) 2,985 2,391 594
Textbooks
Other Objects

Total Multiple Disabilities 94,255 {360} 93,895 92,907 988

Resource RoomIResource Center:
Salaries of Teachers 253,486 1,012 254,498 254,496 2
Other Salaries for Instruction
Other Purchased Services
General Supplies 1,000 (95) 905 517 388
Textbooks
Other Object

Total Resource RoomlResource Center: 254,486 917 255,403 255,013 390

Preschool OisabilHies • Full Time
Salaries of Teachers SO,060 952 51,012 48,714 2,298
Other Salaries for Instruction 34,035 34,035 30,328 3,707
Purchased Professional Educational Services 15,000 15,000 15,000
Supplies and Materials 1,000 (500) 500 SOO
Other Objects 500 500 500

Total Preschool Disabilities· Full Time 100,595 452 101047 94,042 7,005

Total Special Education • Instruction 449,336 1,009 450,345 441,962 8,383
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EXHIBIT e-se

BURLINGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Blended Resource Fund 15

Statement of Blended Expenditures
for the Fiscal Year Ended June 30,2013

Samuel Smith Elementa!l: School

2013
Original Budget Final
Budllet Transfers Budllet Actual Variance

Othor:.lnstruct/onal Programs:
Bilingual Education:

Salaries of Teachers $ 93,900 $ (1,600) $ 92,300 $ 92,300 $
Purchased Professional - Educational Services
Other Purchased Services
General Supplies 60 60 47 13
Textbooks
Other Object

Total Bilingual Education 93,900 (1,5401 92,360 92,347 13

School Sponsored - Cocurricular ActIvities:
Salaries
Purchased Services
Supplies and Materials
Other Objects

Total School Sponsored - Cocurricular Actlvities

School Sponsored - Athletics
Salaries
Purchased Services
Supplies and Materials
Other Objects

Total School Sponsored - Athletics

Before/After School Programs - Instruction:
Salaries of Teachers
Salaries of Teacher Tutors
Other Salaries for Instruction

Total BefOre/After School Programs - Instruction

Summer School - Instruction:
Salaries of Teachers
Other Salaries for Instruction

Total Summer School

A1temative Education Program
Instruction:

Salaries of Teachers
Salaries of Teacher Tutors
Supplies and Materials

Support Services:
Salaries

Total A1temative Education Program

Other SupplementaUAt Risk Programs:
Salaries of Teachers

Total Other SupplementaUAt Risk Programs

Total Other Instructional Programs 93,900 l1,540~ 92,360 92,347 13

TOTAL INSTRUCTION 1,258,904 7,866 1,266,nO 1,2511452 15,318
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EXHIBIT Dole

BURLINGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Blended Resource Fund 15

Statement of Blended Expenditures
for the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2013

Samuel SmIth Elementa!l School

2013
OrigInal Budget Flnal
Budget Transfers Budget Actual Variance

fl.llr!.latdbuted E!eellsl.i1J!mSi
Attendance and Social Work Services:

Salary of Attendance Officer $ 1,750 s $ 1,750 $ 1,750 $
Salary of Family Llason
Salary of CommunitylSchool Coordinators
Other Purchased Services
supprleS and Materials

Total Attendance and Social Work Services 1750 1750 1750

Health Services:
Salaries 17,172 390 17,562 16,762 800
Salaries of Social Services Coordinators
Purchased Professional & Ted1nical Services 75 75 75
other Purchased Services 150 150 92 58
Supplies and Materials 1,450 1,450 577 873
Other Objects 175 175 175

Total Health Services: 19,022 390 19,412 17,431 1981

Guidance Services:
Salaries of Other Professional Staff 18,793 42 18,835 18,788 47
Salaries of Secretarial & Clerical AssIstants
Other Salaries
Purchased Professional - Educational Services
Other Purchased Professional & Ted1nical Service! 14,070 (100) 13,970 13,320 650
Other Purchased Services
Supplies and Materials 1,300 100 1,400 1,393 7
Other Objects

Total Guidance Services 34,163 42 34,205 33,501 ? 704

Improvement of Instruction Services:
Salaries of Supervisors for Instruc:tion
Salaries of Other Professional Staff
other Salaries
Salaries of Facilitators, Math Coaches, Lil Coachel 11,690 (8,298) 3,392 3,392
Purchased Professional Educational Services
Supplies and Materials
Other Objects

Total Improvement of Instruction Services 11,690 l8,298~ 3,392 3,392

Educational Media Services I School Library:
Salaries 22,816 740 23,558 23,556
Salaries of Teachnology Specialists 8,312 (740) 7,572 7,408 164
PUrch. ProfesslonaVTechnical Services 1,190 1,190 1,190
Other Purchased Services
Supplies & Materials 3,000 3,000 2,852 148

Total Educational Media Services I School Ubrary: 35,318 35,318 35,006 312
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EXHIBIT 0·30

BURLINGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Blended Resource Fund 15

Statement of Blended Expenditures
for the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2013

Samuel Smith Elementa!l School

2013
Original Budget Final
Budllet Transfers Budllet Actual Variance

Undlstd~ll1ed Se.endltures £Coat1al!.erlJ.:
Instructional Staff Training Services:

Salaries of Supervisors for Instruction $ $ $ $ $
Purchased Professional· Educational Services
Other Salaries
Other Purchased Services 300 300 300
Supplies and Materials
Other Objects 150 150 119 31

Total Instructional Staff Training Services 450 450 419 31

Support Services - School Administration:
Salaries of Principals I Assistant Principals 38,464 38,464 31,934 6,530
Salaries of Other Professional Staff
Salaries of Secretarial/Clerical Assistants 56,710 56,710 54,945 1,765
Purchased Professional & Technical Services
Other Purchased Services 4,217 4,217 828 3,389
Supplies and Materials 3,500 75 3,575 3,407 168
Other Objects 2,520 {!5} 2445 1211 1,234

Total Support Services - School Administration 105,411 105.411 92,325 13,086

Security Services:
Salaries
Purchased Professional & Technical Services 1,500 1,500 819 681
Cleaning, Repair & Maintenance Services
Supplies and Materials

Total Security Services 1.500 1.500 819 681

Student Transportation Services:
Contr. Servo(Between Home & School) - Vendors 2,000 2,000 2,000
Miscellaneous Expenditures

Total Student Transportation Services 2,000 2.000 2,000

Unallocated Benefits - Employee Benefits:
Social Security Contribution 11,550 11,550 11,550
Other Retirement Contributions - PERS 17,853 17,853 16,279 1,574
Wor1unan's Compensation 15,588 15,586 12,000 3,586
Health Benefits 197,521 197,521 197,520 1
Other Employee Benefits

Total Unallocated Benefits - Employee Benefits 242,510 242,510 237.349 5.161

TOTAL UNDISTRIBUTED EXPENDITURES 453,814 !1,866} 445,948 418,600 271348

TOTAL EXPENDITURES - CURRENT EXPENSE $ 1,712,718 $ $ 1,712,718 $ 1,670,052 $ 42,666
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EXHIBIT D-3c

BURLINGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Blended Resource Fund 15

Statement of Blended Expenditures
for the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2013

Samuel Smith Elementa!I School

2013
Original Budget Final
Budset Transfers Budset Actual Variance

CAPITAL OUTLAY
Equipment

PreschoollKindergarten $ $ $ $ $
Grades 1-5
Grades 6-8
Grades 9-12
School Sponsored & Other Instructional Programs
Undistncuted Expenditures:

Improvement of Instruction Services
School Administration
Operation & Maintenance of Plant Services

Total Equipment

TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY

TOTAL SCHOOL BASED BUDGET EXPENDITURES $ 1,712,718 $ $ 1,712,718 $ 1,670,052 $ 42,666

Other Financing Sources:
Operating Transfer In 1,712,718 1,712,718 1,670,052 42,666

Total Other Financing Sources 1,712l18 1,712,718 1,670,052 42,666

Excess (deficiency) of revenues and other financing sources
over (under) expenditures and other financing uses

Fund Balances, July 1

Fund Balances, June 30 $ $ $ $ $
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EXHIBIT D·3d

BURLINGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Blended Resource Fund 15

Statement of Blended Expenditures
for the Fiscal Year Ended June 30.2013

Wilbur Watts Intennedlate School

2013
Original Budget Final
Budget Transfers Budget Actual Variance

EXPENDITURES;
GEt;!ERAL CURRE1U ~~!iiHS!ii

Regula, ProQrBmS -!nsf!Y.cUon
Salaries of Teachers:

PreschoollKlndergarten s s s s s
Grades 1·5 1.398.832 (17.812) 1.381.020 1.372.496 8.524
Grades 6-8 535.811 4.440 540.251 538.705 1.546
Grades 9-12

Regular Programs· Undistributed Instruction:
Other Salaries for Instruction 14.375 14.375 14.197 178
Purchased Professional· Educational Services 3.000 3.000 1.160 1.840
Purchased Technical Services 40.230 40.230 34.622 5.608
Other Purchased Services 34.790 (1.160) 33.630 24.528 9.102
General Supplies 74,200 8,880 83.080 78,734 4.346
Textbooks 20,000 (9,180) 10,820 10.818 2
Other Objects 9,500 1,350 10,850 10,710 140

Total Regular Programs -Instruction 2,130,738 {13.482} 2.117.256 2.085,970 31.286

Sesclal Education - 111.sl!J!.ctloQ
Multiple Disabilities:

Salaries of Teachers 166,346 2.362 168,708 168.705 3
Other Salaries for Instruction 91.515 6,503 98.018 97.563 455
Purchased Professional· Educational Services
Other Purchased Services
General Supplies 5,226 (2,000) 3,226 300 2,926
Textbooks 726 726 726
Other Objects

Total Multiple Disabilities 263.813 6.865 270,678 266,568 4110

Resource RoomlResource Center:
Salaries of Teachers 501,731 4,367 506,098 504,810 1,288
Other Salaries for Instruction
Other Purchased Services
General Supplies 2.000 2,000 4.000 3,008 992
Textbooks
Other Object

Total Resource RoomlResource Center: 503,731 6.367 510,098 507,818 2.280

Preschool Disabilities· Full-TIme:
Salaries of Teachers
Other Salaries for Instruction
Purchased Professional· Educational Services
Supplies and Materials
Other Objects

Total Preschool Disabilities· Full·Time

Total Special Education -Instruction 767,544 13.232 780,776 774.386 6.390
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EXHIBIT D-3d

BURLINGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Blended Resource Fund 15

Statement of Blended Expenditures
for the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2013

Wilbur Watts Intermediate School

2013
Original Budget Final
Budset Transfers Budset Actual Variance

Other InsfrucUonal l!rorzramSj
Bilingual Education:

Salaries of Teachers $ 61,958 s 140 s 62,098 $ 61,788 s 310
Purchased Professional· Educational Services
Other Purchased Services
General Supplies 110 110 104 6
Textbooks
Other Object

Total Bilingual Education 61,958 250 62,20B 61,B92 316

School Sponsored· Cocurricular Activities:
Salaries 5,400 7,625 13,025 13,025
Purchased Services
Supplies and Materials
Other Objects 400 700 1100 975 125

Total School Sponsored· Cocurricular Activities 5,800 8,325 14125 14,000 125

School Sponsored· Athletics
Salaries 5,325 5,325 5,220 105
Purchased Services
Supplies and Materials
Other Objects

Total School Sponsored· Athletics 5,325 5,325 5,220 105

Before/After School Programs· Instruction:
Salaries of Teachers 8,820 (700) 8,120 3,887 4,233
Salaries of Teacher Tutors
Other Salaries for Instruction 8,232 8.232 8,232

Total Before/After School Programs· Instruction 17052 (IOOl 16,352 3 BB7 12.465

Summer School· Instruction:
Salaries ofTeachers
Other Salaries for Instruction

Total Summer School

Alternative Education Program
Instruction:

Salaries of Teachers
Salaries of Teacher Tutors
Supplies and Materials

Support Services:
Salaries

Total Altemative Education Program

Other Supplemental/At RIsk Programs:
Salaries of Teachers

Total Other Supplemental/At Risk Programs:

Total Other Instructional Programs 90,135 7,875 9B,010 64.999 13,011

TOTAL INSTRUCTION 2,988,417 7.625 2.996.042 2.945,355 50,687
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EXHIBIT D-3d

BURLINGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Blended Resource Fund 15

Statement of Blended Expenditures
for the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2013

Wllbur Watts Intennedlate School

2013
Original Budget Final
Budget Transfers Budget Actual Variance

Undistributed EXl2endlturesi
Attendance and Social Work Services:

Salary of Attendance Officer $ 3,500 $ $ 3,500 $ 3,500 $
Salary of Family Llason
Salary of Community/School Coordinators
Other Purchased Services
Supplies and Materials

Total Attendance and Social Work Services 3500 3500 3500

Health Services:
Salaries 60,747 1,915 62,662 61,061 1,601
Salaries of Social Services Coordinators
Purchased Professional & Technical Services 100 100 100
Other Purchased Services 150 150 96 54
Supplies and Materials 2,200 2,200 745 1,455
Other Objects 175 175 175

Total Health Services: 63,372 1915 65,287 61,902 3,385

Guidance Services:
Salaries of Other Professional Staff 98,360 654 99,014 98,524 490
Salaries of Secretarial & Clerical Assistants
Other Salaries
Purchased Professional- Educational Services 2,200 (200) 2,000 1,595 405
Other Purchased Professional & Technical Servicet 33,950 33,950 33,950
Other Purchased Services
Supplies and Materials 3,220 (388) 2,832 2,831 1
Other Objects 710 {66} 644 590 54

Total Guidance Services 138440 138440 137490 950

Improvement of Instruction Services:
Salaries of Supervisors for Instruction
Salaries of Other Professional Staff
Other Salaries 4,900 8,820 13,720 13,720
Salaries of Facilitators, Math Coaches, Lit Coachel 23,380 (23,380)
Purchased Professional Educationat Services
Supplies and Materials
Other Objects

Total Improvement of Instruction Services 28,280 {14,560} 13,720 13,720

Educational Media Services / School Library:
Salaries 66,913 847 67,760 67,745 15
Salaries of Teachnology Specialists 16,624 (350) 16,274 14,817 1,457
Pureh, ProfessionaVTechnlcal Services 1.190 1,190 1,190
Other Purchased Services 3,660 3,660 2,738 922
Supplies & Materials 7300 7300 7143 157

Total Educational Media Services / School Library: 95687 497 96184 93633 2,551
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EXHIBITD-3d

BURLINGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Blended Resource Fund 15

Statement of Blended Expenditures
for the Fiscal Year Ended June 30,2013

Wilbur Watts Intermediate School

2013
Original Budget Final
Budget Transfers Budget Actual Variance

Undlstrlbulerl. Exeearlltu!D, ".ontlnl!.!fll:
Instructional Staff Training Services:

Salaries of Supervisors for Instruction $ $ $ $ $
Purchased Professional· Educational Services
Other Salaries
Other Purchased Services 525 525 525
Supplies and Materials
Other Objects 500 {1581 342 329 13

Total Instructional Staff Training Services 1,025 {158l 867 854 13

Support Services· School Administration:
Salaries of Principals I Assistant Principals 127,832 4,131 131,963 131,961 2
Salaries of Other Professional Staff
Salaries of Secretarial/Clerical Assistants 72,141 (1,450) 70,691 51,621 19,070
Purchased Professional & Technical Services
Other Purchased Services 6,776 6,776 1,509 5,267
Supplies and Materials 6,000 6,000 5,114 886
Other Objects 3,185 3185 1570 1615

Total Support Services - School Administration 215.934 2,681 218.615 191,775 26,840

Security Services:
Salaries 6,000 6,000 685 5,315
Purchased Professional & Technical Services 44,000 44,000 38,094 5.906
Cleaning, Repair & Maintenance Services
Supplies and Materials 1000 1000 710 290

Total Security Services 51.000 51000 39,489 11511

Student Transportation Services:
Contr. Servo(Between Home & School) • Vendors 5,000 2,000 7,000 6,268 732
Miscellaneous Expenditures

Total Student Transportation Services 5,000 2000 7000 6,268 732

Unallocated Benefits - Employee Benefits:
Social Security Contribution 24,150 24.150 24,150
Other Retirement Contributions· PERS 44,633 44,633 40,696 3,937
Workman's Compensation 35,422 35.422 29,000 6,422
Health Benefits 589.884 589,884 589,884
Other Employee Benefits

Total Unallocated Benefits· Employee Benefits 694,089 694,089 683,730 10,359

TOTAL UNDISTRIBUTED EXPENDITURES 1.296.327 {7.625l 1.288.702 1.232.361 56,341

TOTAL EXPENDITURES-CURRENT EXPENSE $ 4.284,744 $ $ 4.284.744 $ 4,177,716 $ 107,028
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EXHIBIT 0-3d

BURLINGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Blended Resource Fund 15

Statement of Blended Expenditures
for the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2013

Wilbur Watts Intermediate School

2013
Original Budget Final
Budget Transfers Budget Actual Variance

CAPITAL OUTLAY
Equipment

PreschoollKindergarten $ $ $ $ $
Grades 1·5
Grades 6-8
Grades 9-12
School Sponsored & Other Instructional Programs
Undistributed Expenditures:

Improvement of Instruction Services
School Administration
Operation & Maintenance of Plant Services

Total Equipment

TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY

TOTAL SCHOOL BASED BUDGET EXPENDITURES $ 4,284,744 $ $ 4,284,744 $ 4,177,716 $ 107,028

Other Financing Sources:
Operating Transfer In 4,284,744 4,284,744 4,177,716 107,028

Total Other Financing Sources 4,284,744 4,284,744 4,177,716 107,028

Excess (deficiency) of revenues and other financing sources
over (under) expenditures and other financing uses

Fund Balances, July 1

Fund Balances, June 30 $ $ $ $ $
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EXHIBIT 0·38

BURLINGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Blended Resource Fund 15

Schedule of Blended expenditures - Budget and Actual
for the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2013

Burllnaton C1!XJunior/Senior High School

2013
Original Budget Final
Budset Transfers Budset Actual Variance

EXPENDrruRES;
Ggt!§B&. CUBBEffi EXPENSg

B!!I,ular Pnmrams .Instrucrl.oa
Salaries of Teachers:

PreschoollKindergarten $ s $ $ $
Grades 1·5
Grades 6-8 1,135.167 33,697 1,168,864 1,130,468 38,396
Grades 9-12 3,072.972 (96.236) 2,976,736 2.931.034 45,702

Regular Programs· Undistributed Instruction:
other Salaries for Instruction
Purchased Professional. Educational Services 48,432 (11,135) 37.297 24.662 12,635
Purchased Technical Services 64,525 64.525 60,596 3,929
Other Purchased Services 73,062 (11.899) 61,163 44,229 16,934
General Supplies 137,950 10.544 148,494 132,796 15,698
Textbooks 60,000 55.200 115,200 115,156 44
other Objects 14,150 14150 11640 2,510

Total Regular Programs • Instruction 4,606.258 ~19,829l 4,586,429 4.450.581 135.848

Seeeial E!il~ltiR.a • Instructloa
MuHiple DisabllHies:

Salaries of Teachers 254.374 254.374 251,851 2,523
Other Salaries for Instruction 1n,083 1n.083 159.191 17.892
Purchased Professional· Educational Services
other Purchased Services
General Supplies 6,800 6.800 4.430 2.370
Textbooks 1,500 1,500 397 1.103
other Objects

Total Multiple Disabilities 439757 439757 415,869 23,888

Resource RoomJResource Cenler:
Salaries of Teachers 1,123,876 (11,000) 1,112,876 1,038,021 74,855
other Salaries for Instruction 72,589 (14,850) 57,739 57,242 497
Other Purchased Services
General Supplies 5,000 5,000 4,137 863
Textbooks
Other Object

Total Resource RoomJResource Center 1,201,465 {25,850} 1,175,615 1,099,400 76,215

Preschool Disabilities - Full-Time:
Salaries of Teachers
Other Salaries for Instruction
Purchased Professional - Educational Services
Supplies and Materials
Other Objects

Total Preschool Disabilities· Full-Time

Total Special Education -Instruction 1.641.222 {25.850} 1.615.372 1.515.269 100.103
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EXHIBIT D·3e

BURLINGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Blended Resource Fund 15

Schedule of Blended Expenditures - Budget and Actual
for the Fiscal Year Ended June 30. 2013

Burlington C~ Junior/Senior High School

2013
Original Budget Final
Budget Transfers Budget Actual Variance

0tl!er InstrucUaDl!l e.rogramsj
Bilingual Education:

Salaries of Teachers $ 72.263 $ 154 $ 72,417 $ 72.417 $
Purchased Professional- Educational Services 12.350 12.350 12.305 45
Other Purchased Services
General Supplies 260 260 255 5
Textbooks
Other Object

Total Bilingual Education 72.263 12,764 85.027 84,9n 50

School Sponsored - Cocurricular Activities:
Salaries 141,303 141,303 134.922 6.381
Purchased Services 14,225 405 14,630 13,242 1,388
Supplies and Materials 4,900 1,420 6,320 6,209 111
Other Objects 16565 {1,825} 14740 8.013 6.727

Total School Sponsored - Coeurricular Activities 176,993 176,993 162.386 14607

School Sponsored - Athletics
Salaries 311,144 2,390 313,534 294,117 19,417
Purchased Services 38.150 (1,500) 36,650 25,076 11,574
Supplies and Materials 29.000 1,500 30.500 29,738 762
Other Objects 7050 7050 4790 2,260

Total School Sponsored - Athletics 385,344 2,390 387.734 353,721 34,013

Before/After School Programs. Instruction:
Salaries of Teachers 20,580 20,580 13,693 6,887
Other Salaries for Instruction

Total Before/After School Programs· Instruction 20,580 20,580 13,693 6887

Summer School - Instruction:
Salaries of Teachers
Salaries of Teacher Tutors
Other Salaries for Instruction 1000 1000 1000

Total Summer School 1000 1000 1000

Alternative Education Program
Instruction:

Salaries of Teachers 58,800 6,630 65,430 65,423 7
Other Salaries for Instruction 13,500 13,500 12,664 836
Supplies and Materials 1,500 3,000 4,500 809 3,691

Support Services:
Salaries

Total Alternative Education Program 60300 23,130 83430 78,896 4,534

Other Supplemental/At Risk Programs:
Salaries of Teachers

Total Other Supplemental/At Risk Programs:

Total other Instructional Programs 716,480 38.284 754.764 694.673 60.091

TOTAL INSTRUCnON 6,963,960 IT,395} 6,956.565 6,660,523 298,042
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EXHIBIT D-3e

BURLINGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Blended Resource Fund 15

Schedule of Blended Expenditures - Budget and Actual
for the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2013

Burlington C1!l JunloriSenlor High School

2013
Original Budget Final
Budget Transfers Budget Actual Variance

UadJstrll1.uted ExDendltures:
Attendance and Social Wort<Services:

Salary of Attendance Officer $ 3,500 $ $ 3.500 $ 3.500 $
Salary of Family Liason
Salary of Community/School Coordinators
Other Purchased Services
Supplies and Materials 200 200 200

Total Attendance and Social Wor!<Services 3700 3700 3,500 200

Health Services:
Salaries 152.964 (1.650) 151.314 142.410 8.904
Salaries of Social Services Coordinators
Purchased Professional & Technlcel Services
Other Purchased Services 100 100 97 3
Supplies and Materials 4,750 4.750 3.801 949
Other Objects 175 175 20 155

Total HeaHh Services: 157,989 (1,650} 156,339 146,328 10011

Guidance Services:
Salaries of Other Professional Staff 426.925 2.705 429.630 427.514 2,116
Salaries of Secretarial & Clerical Assistants 105,180 1,804 106,984 101.884 5,100
Other Salaries 95,200 (16.640) 78,560 53,740 24,820
Purchased Professional· Educational ServiceS
Other Purchased Professional & Technical ServiC81 14.550 14.550 14,550
Other Purchased Services 5,280 5.280 4,722 558
Supplies and Materials 16.170 1.540 17.710 14,419 3,29'1
Other Objects 2,920 110 3,030 3,030

Total Guidance Services 666,225 (10,481} 655744 619,859 35,885

Improvement of Instruction Services:
Salaries of Supervisors for Instruction 121,680 3,985 125,665 124,166 1.499
Salaries of Other Professional Staff 3,185 (1.100) 2,085 2.085
Other Salaries
Salaries of FacUHators,Math Coaches, Ul Coaellel 97,050 97.050 94,973 2,077
Purchased Professional Educatlonal Services
Supplies and Materials
Other Objects

Total Improvement of Instruction Services 221,915 2,885 224,800 219,139 5,661

Educational Media Services I School Library:
Salaries 84,475 490 84.965 84.293 672
Salaries of Teachnology Specialists 41.556 (490) 41,066 37,043 4.023
PUrch. ProfesslonaIfTechnical Services 1.785 1.785 1.785
Other Purchased Services 6.175 (1.500) 4.675 4,019 656
Supplies & Materials 13,300 1,500 14800 13,961 839

Total Educational Media Services I School LIbrary: 147,291 147,291 141101 6,190
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EXHIBIT D-3e

BURLINGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Blended Resource Fund 15

Schedule of Blended Expenditures - Budget and Actual
for the Fiscal Year Ended June 30,2013

Burllng!0n City Junior/Senior High School

2013
Original Budget Final
Budget Transfers Budget Actual Variance

Uadlstrfbll1.!!!. Emendltums £Coat[auef!J.i
Instructional Slaff Training Services:

Salaries of Supervisors for Instruction $ $ $ $ $
Purchased Professional· Educational Services
Other Salaries
Other Purchased Services 2,025 2,025 900 1,125
Supplies and Materials
Other Objects 1000 1000 619 381

Total Instructional Slaff Training Services 3,025 3,025 1519 1,506

Support Services· School Administration:
Salaries of Principals I Assistant Principals 361,619 8,425 370,044 370,002 42
Salaries of Other Professional Staff 138,566 3,821 142,407 140,033 2,374
Salaries of Secretarial/Clerical Assistants 171,341 2 171,343 171,342 1
Purchased Professional & Technical Services 3,500 3,500 675 2,825
Other Purchased Services 24,550 (3,002) 21,548 11,832 9,716
Supplies and Materials 14,100 14,100 11,514 2,586
Other Objects 26,695 26,695 25,345 1,350

Total Support Services· School Administration 740,391 9,246 749,637 730.743 18,894

Security Services:
Salaries
Purchased Professional & Technical Services 158,000 158,000 133,926 24,074
Cleaning, Repair & Malnlnance Services
Supplies and Materials 4760 4760 4706 54

Total Security Services 162,760 162,760 138,632 24,128

Student Transportation Services:
Contr. Serv. (Between Home & School)· Vendors 40,000 40,000 31,503 8,497
Miscellaneous Expenditures

Total Student Transportation Services 40,000 40,000 31,503 8,497

Unallocated Benefits· Employee Benefits:
Social Security Contribution 120,200 120,200 120,200
Other Retirement Contributions· PERS 111,583 111,583 101,741 9,842
Wortanan's Compensation 71,113 71,113 58,200 12,913
Health Benefits 1,445,535 1,445,535 1,445,532 3
Other Employee Benefits

Total Unallocated Benefits· Employee Benefits 1,748,431 11748,431 1,725,673 22,758

TOTAL UNDISTRIBUTED EXPENDITURES 3,891,727 3,891:127 3l57,997 133.730

TOTAL EXPENDITURES· CURRENT EXPENSE $ 10,855,687 $ ~,395) $ 10,848,292 $ 10,418,520 $ 429,772
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EXHIBIT D-3e

BURLINGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Blended Resource Fund 15

Schedule of Blended Expenditures - Budget and Actual
for the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2013

Burllnllton CI!l Junior/Senior High School

2013
Original Budget Final
Budget Transfers Budget Actual Variance

CAPITAL OUTLAy
Equipment

PreschoollKindergarten $ $ $ $ $
Grades 1·5
Grades 6-8
Grades 9-12 7,395 7,395 7,395
School Sponsored & Other Instructional Programs
Undistributed expenditures:

Improvement of Instruction SelVices
School Administration
Operation & Maintenance of Plant Services

Total Equipment 7,395 7395 7,395

TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY 7,395 7,395 7,395

TOTAL SCHOOL BASED BUDGET EXPENDITURES $ 10,855,687 $ $ 10,855,687 $ 10,425,915 $ 429,n2

Other Financing Sources:
Operating Transfer In 10,855,687 10,855,687 10,425,915 429,772

Total Other Fmancing Sources 10,855,687 10,855,687 10,425,915 429,n2

Excess (deficiency) of revenues and other financing sources
over (under) expenditures and other financing uses

Fund Balances, July 1

Fund Balances, June 30 $ $ $ $ $
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EXHIBIT E-1

BURLINGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Special Revenue Fund

Combining Statement of Revenues and Expenditures - Budgetary Basis
for the Fiscal Year ended June 30, 2013

Brought Brought Brought Totals
Forward Forward Forward

IFrom E-1al IFrom E-1bl IFrom E-1cl 2013
REVENUES:

State sources $ s 2,509.376 s 163,468 s 2.672.844
Federal sources 911,080 547101 22.680 1.480.861

Total revenues ~ 911,080 S 3,056,477 $ 186,148 $ 4,153,705

EXPENDITURES:
Instruction:

Salaries of teachers $ 524,040 $ 1,089.597 $ $ 1,613,637
Other salaries for Instruction 7.318 233.370 240.688
Purchased professional and technical services 1,867 279 2,146
Other purchased services
Tuition 402,443 402,443
General supplies 162.000 50,657 8.132 220,789
Textbooks 22,006 22,006
Other objects 6450 6450

Total instruction 695,225 1,782,796 30,'38 2,508,159

Support SeNlces:
Salaries of supervisors for instruction 9,495 97,563 107,058
Salaries of other professional staff 8.428 163,302 171,730
Salaries of secretarial and clerical assistants 36,500 36.500
Other salaries for instruction 123.180 123.180
Other salaries 147.419 147,419
Personal services - employee benefits 141,595 663,890 805,485
Purchased professional educational services 7.944 7,297 15.241
Other purchased professional services 58,638 16,500 75.138
Purchased Professional Services 34.576 133,330 167,906
PurChased technical services 1,893 1,893
Repair and Maintenance Services 22,681 22,681
LeaseslRentals 8,673 8,673
Contracted services - transportation
Travel 472 472
Other purchased services 26,642 1.217 5,220 33,079
Supplies and materials 19.386 18,360 960 38.706
Other objects

Total support services 215,855 1,383,296 156010 1,755,161

FaCilities BCg.Bnd construction seN/cas
Instructional equipment 8,615 8.615
Non-instructional equipment

Total facilities aeq. and construction services 8615 8,615

Total expenditures 911,080 3,174,707 186,148 4,271,935

Other financing sources (uses)
Transfer in from General Fund 118.230 118.230
Contribution to Whole School Reform

Total other financing sources (uses) 118,230 118,230

Total outflows 911,080 3,056,477 186,148 4,153,705

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over (Under)
Expenditures and Other Financing Sources (Uses) $ $ S $
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BURLINGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Special Revenue Fund

Combining Statement of Revenues and Expenditures - Budgetary Basis
for the Fiscal Year ended June 30,2013

Title J
201212013 2011/2012

Grant Prior Year
REVENUES:

State sources
Federal sources $ 5911211 $ 207170

Total revenues $ 591,211 s 207170

EXPENDITURES:
Instruction:

Salaries of teachers $ 359,562 $ 94,404
Other salaries for instruction 6,583
Purchased professional and technical services 1,867
Other purchased services
Tuition
General supplies 66,408 80,037
Textbooks
Other objects

Total instruction 425,970 182891

Support Services:
Salaries of supervisors for instruction 7,535
Salaries of other professional staff 3,321 5,107
Salaries of secretarial and clerical assistants
Other salaries for instruction
Other salaries
Personal services - employee benefits 116,128 8,116
Purchased professional educational services 6,000 1,944
other purchased professional services
Purchased professional services
Purchased technical services 1,583 310
Leases/Rentals
Contracted servicea- transportation
Travel 285
Other purchased services 17,500 3,153
Supplies and materials 12,889 5,649
Other objects

Total support services 1651241 24279

Facilities BCg, and construction services
Instructional equipment
Non-instructional equipment

Total facilities acq. and construction services

Total Expenditures 591211 207170

Other financing sources (uses)
Transfer in from General Fund
Contribution to Whole School Reform

Total other financing sources (uses)

Total outflows 5911211 207170

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over (Under)
Expenditures and Other Financing Sources (Uses) $ $
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EXHIBIT E-1a

Title III
Title II SIA Title 11-A Tittle III Immigrant Carried
201112012 201212013 201112012 201212013 201212013 Forward
Prior Year Grant Prior Year Grant Grant (To E-1)

$ 13,612 $ 83,853 $ 530 $ 13,807 $ 897 $ 911,080

s 13,612 $ 83,853 $ 530 $ 13,807 s 897 s 911,080

s 7,889 $ 61.352 s s $ 833 $ 524.040
735 7.318

1.867

2,248 13,307 162,000

10872 61,352 13307 833 695,225

1.960 9.495
8.428

780 16,507 64 141.595
7.944

1,893

156 31 472
4,990 499 500 26.642

848 19,386

2740 22,501 530 500 64 215,855

13612 83,853 ___ ......:::53:::.:0::.- 13807 897 911,080

13,612 83,853 ___ ......=;53:.;:0,- 13807 897 911,080

s s s =$~======= s s
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BURLINGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Special Revenue Fund

Combining Statement of Revenues and Expenditures - Budgetary Basis
for the Fiscal Year ended June 30, 2013

Perkins Summer
Preschool IDEA B - PK Voc. Ed. Nutrition
Education ARRA 201212013 Summer

Aid Current Yr. 2012
REVENUES:

State sources $2,506,554
Federal sources $ 1,784 $ 11,428 s 34,576

Total revenues $2,506,554 $ 1,784 $ 11,428 s 34,576

EXPENDITURES:
InstmcUon:

Salaries of teachers $1,077,754 $ s s
Other salaries for instruction 233,370
Purchased professional and technical services 279
Other purchased services
Tuition
General supplies 37,763 1,784 10,944
Textbooks
Other objects 6,315 135

Total instruction 1,355,202 1784 11,358

Support Services;
Salaries of Supervisors for Instruction 66,652
Salaries of other professional staff 163,302
Salaries of secretarial and clerical assistants 36,500
Other salaries for instruction 123,180
Other salaries 147,419
Personal services - employee benefits 658,366
Purchased professional educational services 7,297
Other purchased professional services 20,363
Purchased professional services 34,576
Repair and maintenance services 22,681
Purchased technical services
LeasesIRentals 8,673
Contracted services - transportation
Travel
Other purchased services 70
Supplies and materials 6,534
Other objects

Total support services 1,260,967 70 34,576

FaclllUes acg. and construct services
Instructional equipment 8,615
Non-instructional equipment

Total facilities aeq. and construct. services 8,615

Total expenditutes 2,624,784 1784 11,428 34,576

Other financing sources (uses)
Transfer in from General Fund 118,230
Contribution to Whole School Reform

Total other financing sources (uses) 118,230

Total outflows 2,506,554 1784 11,428 34,576
Excess (DefiCiency) of Revenues Over (Under)

Expenditures and Other Financing Sources (Uses) s s s s
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EXHIBIT E·1b

Fresh Local Local Local
IDEAB IDEAB ·PK Fruit & Grant Grant Grant Carried

201212013 201212013 Vegetable Ulysses Grant NJCSHDP RlderU. Forward
Current Yr. Current Yr. Program Colloquia (CDC) Connect·Ed (To E·1)

$ 899 s 1,923 $ 2,509,376
$ 463.713 $ 15,000 $ 11,050 $ 9,550 547101

$ 463,713 $ 15,000 $ 11,050 $ 899 $ 1,923 $ 9,550 $ 3,056,477

s $ 11,008 $ s 835 S $ $ 1,089,597
233,370

279

402,443 402,443
166 50,657

6450

402443 11 174 835 1.782,796

21,361 9,550 97,563
163,302
36,500

123,180
147,419

1,634 3,826 64 663,890
7,297

38,275 58,638
34,576
22,681

8,673

1,147 1,217
9,903 1,923 18,360

61270 3826 11050 64 1923 9550 1,383,296

8,615

8615

463713 15000 11050 899 1923 9550 3174707

118,230

118,230

463,713 15,000 11050 899 1,923 9,550 3,056,477

s $ $ $ $ $ $
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BURLINGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Special Revenue Fund

Combining Statement of Revenues and Expenditures - Budgetary Basis
for the Fiscal Year ended June 30, 2013

N.J. N.J. N.J.
Nonpubllc Nonpubllc Nonpubllc

Technology Textbook Nursing
Aid Aid Aid

REVENUES:
State sources $ 8.132 $ 22,006 $ 30,730
Federal sources

Total revenues $ 8,132 ~ 22,006 $ 30,730

EXPENDITURES:
Instruction:

Salaries of teachers $ s $
Other salaries for instruction
Purchased professional and technical services
Other purchased services
Tuition
General supplies 8,132
Textbooks 22,006
Other objects

Total instruction 8132 221006

Suppott Services:
Salaries of supervisors for instruction
Salaries of other professional staff
Salaries of secretarial and clerical assistants
Other salaries for instruction
Other salaries
Personal services - employee benefits
Purchased professional educational services
Other purchased professional services
Purchased professional services 30,730
Purchased technical services
Repair & Maintenance Servcies
LeasesJRentals
Contracted services - transportation
Travel
Other purchased services
Supplies and materials
Other objects

Total support services 30730

Facilities acg. and construct services
Instructional equipment
Non-Instructional equipment

Total facilities aeq. and construct. services

Total expenditures 8132 221°06 30730

Other financing sources (uses)
Transfer in from General Fund
Contribtuion to School Based Budgets

Total other financing sources (uses)

Total outflows 8132 221°°6 30730

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over (Under)
Expenditures and Other Financing Sources (Uses) $ $ S
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EXHIBIT E-1 c

N.J. Nonpubllc
Auxiliary Services

Ch.192 N.J. Nonpublic Handicapped Services Ch. 193 Carried
Examination & Corrective Supplemental Race To Forward

Comp Ed. Classificaton Speech Instruction The Top (To E-1)

s 48,159 $ 28,344 s 12,499 $ 13,598 $ $ 163,468
22,680 22.680

$ 48159 $ 28,344 $ 12,499 $ 13,598 $ 22,680 $ 186,148

$ $ $ s $ $

8,132
22,006

30.138

16,500 16,500
133,33048,159 28,344 12,499 13,598

5,220
960

5,220
960

48159 28344 12499 13598 22.680 156.010

48159 28344 12499 13.598 22.680 186148

48159 28344 12499 13,598 22.680 186148

$ $ $ $ $ $
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EXHIBITE-2

BURLINGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Special Revenue Fund

Schedule of Preschool Education Aid Expenditures
Preschool - All Programs

Budgetary Basis
For the Year Ended June 30. 2013

Original Budget Final
Budget Transfers BUdget Actual Variance

EXPENDITURES:
Instruction:

Salaries of Teachers $ 1,145,858 $ $ 1,145,858 $ 1,On.754 $ 68,104
Other Salaries for Instruction 262,387 262,387 233,370 29,017
Olher Purchased Services
General Supplies 50,000 50,000 37,763 12,237
Other Obiects 11,300 11,300 6315 4,985

Total Instruction 1,469,545 1,469,545 1,355,202 114,343

Support Services:
Salary of Supervisors of Instruction 86,392 86,392 66,652 19,740
Salary of Other Professional Staff 176,674 176,674 163,302 13,372
Salary of Secretarial and Clerical Assistants 37,528 37,528 36,500 1,028
Other Salaries 151,839 151,839 147,419 4,420
Salary of Parent/Community Uason 32,518 32,518 31,927 591
Salary of Master Teacher 97,958 97,958 91,253 6,705
Personal Services - Employee Benefits 759,546 (23,515) 736,031 658,366 77,665
Purchased Educational Services - Contracted Pre-K
Other Purchased Professional Educational Services 20,000 (500) 19,500 7,297 12,203
Other Purchased Professional Services 8,000 13,400 21,400 20,363 1,037
Purchased Technical Services
Repair and Maintenance Services 26,060 26,060 22,681 3.379
LeasesiRentals 7,858 1,500 9,358 8,673 685
Contracted Services - Transportation - Wrap Around
Contracted Services - Field Trip Transportation 2,500 (500) 2,000 2,000
Travei 1,000 1,000 1,000
Other Purchased Services
Supplies and Materials 6,880 1,000 7,880 6,534 1,346
Other Objects

Total Support Services 1,414,753 j8,615} 1,406,138 1,260,967 145171

Facilities Acquisition and Construction Services
Instructional Equipment 8,615 8,615 8,615
Noninstructional Equipment 30,000 30,000 30,000

Total Facilities Acquisition & Construction Services 30,000 8,615 38,615 8,615 30,000

Total Expenditures $ 2,914,298 $ $ 2,914,298 s 2,624,784 s 289,514

CALCULATION OF BUDGET AHD CARRY0:llER

Total 2012-2013 Preschool Education Aid Allocaton $ 2,754,940
Add: Actual PEA Carryover (June 30, 2012) 372,719
Add: Budgeted Transfer from General Fund 118,230

Total Preschool Education Aid Funds Available for 2012-2013 Budget

Less: 2012-2013 Budgeted Preschool Education Aid (Including prior year budgeted carryover)

Available and Unbudgeted Preschool Education Aid Funds as of June 30, 2013

Add: June 30, 2013 Unexpended Preschool Education Aid

2012-2013 Carryover - Preschool Education Aid Programs

3,245,889

!2,914,298}

331,591

289,514

~ 621,105

!i 372,7192012-2013 Preschool Education Aid Carryover Budgeted for Preschool Programs in 2013-2014
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EXHIBITE2a

BURLINGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Special Revenue Fund

Schedule of Preschool Education Aid Expenditures
Preschool - Full Day 3 year & 4 year - Regular

Budgetary Basis
For the Year Ended June 30, 2013

Original Budget Final
Budget Transfers Budget Actual Variance

EXPENDITURES:
Instruction:

Salaries of Teachers $1,089,875 $ 1,089,875 $1,021,n1 $ 68,104
Other Salaries for Instruction 247,207 247,207 218,190 29,017
Other Purchased Services
General Supplies 48,000 48,000 35,763 12,237
Other Objects 11,150 11,150 6,165 4,985

Total Instruction 1,396,232 1,396,232 1,281,889 114,343

Support Services:
Salary of Supervisors of Instruction 84,392 84,392 64,652 19,740
Salary of Other Professional Staff 173,674 173,674 160,302 13,372
Salary of Secretarial and Clerical Assistants 37,028 37,028 36,000 1,028
Other Salaries 151,839 151,839 147,419 4,420
Salary of Parent/Community Liason 30,018 30,018 29,427 591
Salary of Master Teacher 95,458 95,458 88,753 6,705
Personal Services - Employee Benefits 726,529 (23,515) 703,014 625,349 77,665
Purchased Educational Services - Contracted Pre-K
Other Purchased Professional Educational Services 19,650 (500) 19,150 6,947 12.203
Other Purchased Professional Services 8,000 13.400 21,400 20,363 1,037
Purchased Technical Services
Repair and Maintenance Services 26.060 26,060 22.681 3.379
Leases/Rentals 7,358 1.500 8,858 8,173 685
Contracted Services - Transportation - Wrap Around
Contracted Services - Field Trip Transportation 2.500 (500) 2.000 2.000
Travel 1,000 1,000 1.000
Other Purchased Services
Supplies and Materials 6,330 1.000 7,330 5.984 1.346
Other Objects

Total Support Services 1,369,836 {8,615) 1,361,221 1,216,050 145,171

Facilities Acquisition and Construction Services
Instructional Equipment 8.615 8.615 8.615
Noninstructional Equipment 30,000 30,000 30,000

Total Facilities Acquisition & Construction Services 30,000 8,615 38,615 8,615 30,000

Total Expenditures $2.796.068 $ $ 2,796.068 $2.506,554 $ 289.514
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EXHIBIT E·2b

BURLINGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Special Revenue Fund

Schedule of Preschool Education Aid Expenditures
Preschool· Special Education Inclusion Classroom Costs

Budgetary Basis
For the Year Ended June 30, 2013

Original Budget Final
Budget Transfers Budget Actual Variance

EXPENDITURES:
Instruction:

Salaries of Teachers $ 55,983 $ $ 55,983 $ 55,983 $
Other Salaries for Instruction 15,180 15,180 15,180
Other Purchased Services
General Supplies 2,000 2,000 2,000
Other Objects 150 150 150

Total Instruction 73,313 73,313 73,313

Support Services:
Salary of Supervisors of Instruction 2,000 2,000 2,000
Salary of Other Professional Staff 3,000 3,000 3,000
Salary of Secretarial and Clerical Assistants 500 500 500
Other Salaries
Salary of Parent/Community Liason 2,500 2,500 2,500
Salary of Master Teacher 2,500 2,500 2,500
Personal Services· Employee Benefits 33,017 33,017 33,017
Purchased Educational Services· Contracted Pre-K
Other Purchased Professional Educational Services 350 350 350
Other Purchased Professional Services
Purchased Technical Services
Repair and Maintenance Services
Leases/Rentals 500 500 500
Contracted Services· Transportation. Wrap Around
Contracted Services - Field Trip Transportation
Travel
Other Purchased Services
Supplies and Materials 550 550 550
Other Objects

Total Support Services 44917 44917 44 917

Facilities Acquisition and Construction Services
Instructional Equipment
Noninstructional Equipment

Total Facilities Acquisition & Construction Services

Total Expenditures $ 118,230 $ $118.230 $118,230 $
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CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND
DETAILED STATEMENTS



EXHIBIT F-1

BURLINGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Capital Projects Fund

Summary Statement of Revenues, Expenditures,
and Changes in Fund Balance - Budgetary Basis

For the Fiscal Year ended June 30, 2013

Revenues and Other Financing Sources:
SDAGrant $ 749,587
Interest earned on investments

Total revenues and other financing sources 749,587

Expenditures and Other Financing (Uses):
Purchased professional services 28,499
Construction services
Transfer to debt service fund

Total expenditures and other financing (uses) 28,499

Excess (deficiency) or revenues over (under) expenditures 721,088

Fund Balance - July 1, 2012

Fund Balance - June 30, 2013 $ 721,088
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BURLINGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Capital Projects Fund

Statement of Project Revenues, expenditures, Project Balance,
and Project Status· Budgetary Basis

Captain James Lawrence School Roof Replacement
From Inception and for the Fiscal Year ended June 30, 2013

EXHIBIT F·1a

Prior Periods Current Year

Revenues and Other Financing Sources:
State sources· SDA Grant $
Transfer from capital reserve
Bond proceeds

Total revenues

expenditures and Other Financing Uaes:
Purchased professional services
Construction services

Excess (deficiency) or revenues over
(under) expenditures

Additional project Information:
Project Number
Grant Date
Bond Authorization Date
Bonds Authorized
Bonds Issued
Original Authorized Cost
Additional Authorized Cost
Revised Authorized Cost

Percentage Increase over Original
Authorized Cost

Percentage Completion
Original target completion date
Revised target completion date

$ 749.587

28.499

28.499

$ $ (28.499)

#0600-040-12·0ACP
07129113

$ 749,587

$ 749.587

0.00%
3.00%

12131113
12131/13
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Total

$ 749.587

749.587

28.499

28,499

$ 721,088

Revised
Authorized

Costs

$ 749.587

749.587

28.499

28,499

$ 721,088



PROPRIETARY FUND
DETAILED STATEMENTS



EXHIBITG-1

BURLINGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Statement of Net Position

Proprietary Funds
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30. 2013

Business-type Activities
Ente~rf8e Funds

Food Latchkey Community
Service Program Education Totals

ASSETS
Current assets:

Cash and cash equivalents $ 111.389 $ 71.804 $ 5.631 $ 188.824
Accounts receivable 39,884 15.843 55.727
Interfunds receivable
Other receivables 999 999
Inventories 6.267 61267

Total current assets 158.539 87.647 5.631 251.817

Noncurrent assets:
Furniture, machinery & equipment 135,062 135,062

Less accumulated depreciation (15.669) (15.669)

Total noncurrent assets 1191393 119.393

Total assets $ 277.932 $ 87.647 $ 5.631 $ 371.210

UABIUTIES
Current liabilities:

Accounts payable $ 3.017 $ $ $ 3,017
Interfunds payable
Uneamed Revenue 1413 1.413

Total liabilities 4.430 4.430

NET POSITION
Net investment in capital assets 119.393 119.393
Restricted for:

Capital projects
Unrestricted 1541109 871647 51631 247.387

Total net position $ 273.502 $ 871647 $ 51631 $ 366,780
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EXHIBITG-2

BURLINGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Fund Net PosHion

Proprietary Funds
For the Year Ended June 30, 2013

Buslness-type Activities -
Entemrlse Fund Totals

Food Latchkey Community
Service P~ram Education Totals

Operating revenues:
Charges for services:

Dally sales - reimbursable programs S 115,477 $ $ $ 115,477
Dally sales - non-relmbursable programs 58,169 58,169
Special functions 40,761 40,761
Program fees 382,415 18,930 401,345
Miscellaneous 251217 251217

Total operating revenues 2391624 382,415 181930 6401969

Operating expenses:
Cost of sales 375,463 375,463
Salaries 292,364 288,933 1,600 582,897
Employee benefiis 66,837 27.060 122 94,019
Purchased property services 21.832 21.832
Other Direct Elcpenses 22,548 22,548
General supplies 26.013 32,110 5,030 63,153
Management Fee 34,746 34,746
Mise. Other Expenses 49.836 1,560 14,168 65,564
Depreciation 111608 111608

Total Operating Expenses 9011247 349,663 201920 1,2711830

Operating Income (loss) {6611623! 32,752 {1.990! {6301861!

Nonoperating revenues (expenses):
State sources:

State school lunch program 11,109 11.109
Federal sources:

National school lunch program 458,603 458,603
National school breakfast program 65,148 65,148
After school snack program 28.181 28.181
Food dlstnbution program 73,690 73,690

Interest and Investment revenue 211 59 10 280
Miscellaneous

Total nonoperating revenues (expenses) 6361942 59 10 6371011

Income (loss) before contributions & transfers (24,681) 32,811 (1,980) 6,150

Capital contributions

TransfelS in (out)

Change in net position (24.681) 32,811 (1,980) 6,150

Total net posHlon-beginning 2981183 541836 7611 3601630

Total net posHlon-endlng S 2731502 S 87,647 $ 51631 $ 366?80
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EXHIBlTG-3

BURUNGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Statement of Cash Flows

Proprietary Funds
FOf the Year Ended June 30, 2013

Buslness-type ActIvities •
Enta~rlse Funds Totals

Food Latchkey Community
Service Program Education Totals

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Receipts from customers $ 241,572 $ 373,714 S 18,930 $ 634,216
Payments to employees (292,364) (288,933) (1,600) (582,891)
Payments for employee benefits (66,837) (27,060) (122) (94,019)
Payments to suppliers {51',0'!} {33,6701 {19,198l {563,8851

Net cash provided by (used for) operating actlvitles {628,6461 24,051 {',99Ol {606,5851

CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES
State Sources 10,257 10,257
Federal Sourcas 540.680 540,680
Operating subsldles and transfers to other funds

Nat cash provided by (used for) non-capital financing activities 550,937 550,937

CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL & RELATED FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Change in capital contributions
Purchases of capital assets (71.467) (71.467)
Gainlloss on sale of fixed assats (proceeds)

Nat cash provided by (used for) capital and related financing actlvitles {!1,46!} {!1,46!}

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Interest end dividends 211 59 10 280
Proceeds from salelmaturitles of investments

Nat cash provided by (used for) investing actlvitles 211 59 10 280

Net increase (decrease) in cash end cash equivalents (148,965) 24.110 (1,980) (126,835)

Balances--beglnnlng of year 260,354 47694 7611 315,659

BaJances-end of year S 111389 S 71,804 S 5,631 S 188,824

Reconciliation of operating Income (loss) to net cash provided
(used) by operating activities:

Operating income (loss) S {661,6231 S 32,752 S {',99Ol S (630,861)
Adjustments to reconcile operating income (loss) to net cash provided by

(used for) operating activities:
Depreciation and net amortization 11,608 11.608
Federal Commodities 73,690 73,690
(Increase) decrease in accounts receivable. net 2,546 (8,701) (6.155)
(Increase) decrease in inventories 112 112
(Increase) decrease in other current assets
Increase (decrease) in accounts payable 2,592 2,592
Increase (decrease) In accrued salaries
Increase (decrease) in interfunds payable (56,973) (56,973)
Increase (decrease) in accrued benefits
Increase (decrease) in unearned revenue {598l (5981

Total adjustments 32971 {8,7011 24,276

Net cash provided by (used for) operating activities S i6281646~ $ 241°51 i1.99OI S i6061585~
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FIDUCIARY FUNDS
DETAILED STATEMENTS



EXHIBIT H-1

BURLINGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Fiduciary Funds

Combining Statement of Net Position
June 30, 2013

Private
Purpose

Trust Fund Agencl Trust Funds
Unemployment
Compensation Scholarship Student

Trust Funds Activity Palroll Totals

ASSETS:
Current Assets:

Cash and Cash equivalents $ 112,286 $ 7,246 $102,686 $ 193,880 $ 416,098
Interfund Receivable

Total Assets $ 112,286 $ 7,246 $102,686 $ 193.880 $ 416,098

UABIUTIES AND FUND BALANCES:
liabilities:

Payroll Deductions and
Wlthholdings $ $ $ $ 192,495 $ 192,495

Accounts Payable 14,475 14,475
Interfund Payable
Payable to education association 1,385 1,385
Payable to student groups 1021686 1021686

Total Liabilities 141475 1021686 1931880 3111041

NET POSITION:
Restricted for:

Unemployment claims 97,811 97,811
Flexible spending benefits
Scholarships 7,246 7,246

Unreserved

Total net position $ 971811 $ 71246 $ $ $ 1051057
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EXHIBIT H·2

BURLINGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Fiduciary Fund

Combining Statement of Changes in Fiduciary Net Position
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2013

Private
Unemployment Purpose
Compensation Scholarship

Trust Funds Totals

REVENUES:
Contributions:

Plan Member $ 21,756 $ $ 21,756
District 100,000 100,000

Total contributions 121,756 121,756

Investment earnings:
Interest 111 550 661

Total investment earnings 111 550 661

Total revenues 121,867 550 122,417

EXPENDITURES:
Current Expense:

Unemployment claims 104,993 104,993
Scholarships awarded 500 500

Total Expenditures 104,993 500 105,493

Excess (defiCiency) of revenues over
(under) expenditures 16,874 50 16,924

Other Financing Sources (Uses):
Transfer to Permanent Fund

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses)

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over (under)
expenditures and other Financing
Sources (Uses) 16,874 50 16,924

Total net position - beginning 80,937 7,196 88,133

Total net position - ending $ 971811 $ 71246 $1051057
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EXHIBIT H·3

BURLINGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Student Activity Agency fund

Schedule of Receipts and Disbursements
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2013

Accounts
Balance Cash Cash Payable Balance
07/01/12 Recel~ts Disbursements 613012013 06130/13

ELEMENTARY SCHOOLS:

Wilbur Watts $ 17,428 $ 24,845 $ 251172 $ $ 17,101

Total Elementary Schools $ 17,428 $ 24,845 $ 25,172 $ $ 17,101

HIGH SCHOOLS:

Burlington City High School:
Activities $ 78,760 $ 124,612 $ 127,132 $ $ 76,240
Athletics 71039 531333 511028 9344

Total High Schools $ 85,799 $ 177,945 $ 178,160 $ $ 85,584

Total $ 103,227 ~ 202,790 $ 203,332 ~ ~ 102,685
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EXHIBIT H-4

BURLINGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Payroll Agency Fund

Schedule of Receipts and Disbursements
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 3D, 2013

Balance Balance
07101112 Additions Deletions 06130113

ASSETS:

Cash and Cash equivalents $ 25,376 $ 23,536,609 $ 23,368,105 $ 193,880

Total Assets $ 25,376 $ 23,536,609 $ 23,368,105 $ 193,880

LIABILITIES:

Payroll Deductions & withholdings $ 24,196 $ 10,040,448 $ 9,872,149 $ 192,495
Interfund Payable 166 166
Due to Education Association 1,180 205 1,385
Summer Savings 511,558 511,558
Net Payroll 12,984,232 12,984,232

Total Liabilities and Fund Balances $ 251376 $ 23.5361609 $ 231368.105 $ 1931880
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LONG-TERM DEBT SCHEDULES



EXHIBIT 1.1

BURLINGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Long-Term Debt

Schedule of Serial Bonds
June 30, 2013

Date of Amount of Annual Maturities Interest Balance Balance
Issue Issue Issue Date Amount Rate 613012012 Issued Retired 613012013

General Serial Bonds 3125104 $2,789,000 211512014 $ 130,000 3.50% $ 2,049,000 $ $ 1,919,000 $ 130,000

Refunding Bonds of2013 511/13 1,890,000 211512014 30,000 2.00% 1,890,000 1,890,000
211512015 145,000 3.00%
211512016 155,000 3.00%
211512017 155,000 1.50%
211512018 150,000 2.00%
211512019 160,000 2.00%..... 211512020 165,000 2.00%en..... 211512021 175,000 2.00%
211512022 180,000 2.00%
211512023 190,000 2.00%
211512024 195,000 3.00%
211512025 190,000 3.00%

$ 2,049,000 $ 1,890,000 $ 1,919,000 $ 2,020,000



EXHIBIT 1.2

BURLINGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Long-Term Debt

Statement of Obligations Under Capital Leases
June 30, 2013

Date Term Interest Amount Issued Retired Amount
of of Amount of Original Lease Rate Outstanding Current Current Outstanding

Pu~se Lease Lease Prlnci(!al Interest PaX!ble 6130112 Year Year 6130113

2008 School Bus 09112108 5 years $ 44,872 $ 4,367 4.50% $ 9,415 $ $ 9,415 $

2008 School Bus 09101108 5 years 69,785 5,750 4.12% 14,505 14,505

2009 School Bus 09101108 5 years 47,450 3,910 4.12% 9,862 9,862

Phone System, Security
Cameras and Technology 1211/12 5 years 593,000 25,960 1.48% 593,000 593,000

.....
UI $ 33,782 $ 593,000 $ 33,782 $ 593,000N



EXHIBIT 1-3

BURLINGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Budgetary Comparison Schedule

Debt Service Fund
Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2013

Variance
Original Budget Final Favorable
Budget Transfers Budget Actual (Unfavorable)

REVENUES;
Local Sources:

local Tax levy $ 199,242 $ $ 199,242 $ 199,242 $
Miscellaneous

Total - local Sources 199,242 199.242 199,242

State Sources:
Debt service Aid Type II

Total revenues - state sources

Total Revenues 199,242 199,242 199,242

EXPENDITURES:
Regular Debt Service:

Interest 79,242 79,242 79,242
Redemption of Principal 120,000 120,000 120,000
Expenses of Refunding Bonds 63,241 (63,241)

Total expenditures 199.242 199,242 262,483 (63,241)

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over
(under) expenditures (63,241) (63,241)

Other financing sources (uses):
Proceeds of refunding bonds 1,931,700 1,931,700
Payment to Escrow Agent (1,868,459) (1,868,459)

Total other financing sources (uses) 63,241 63.241

Excess (deficiency) of revenue and other
financing sources over (under)
expenditures and other financing uses

Fund balances - beginning

Fund balances - ending $ $ $ $ $

Recapitulation of Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over (Under) expenditures:

Budgeted Fund Balance $ $ $ $ $
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Statistical Section



ExhlbhJ.1

BURUNGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Net Position by Component,

Last Ten Flscel Yeara
(accrual basis of accoonllng]

Flscel Year Endl!!S June ~

2013 2012 2011 2010 2009 2009 2007 2006 2005 2004

Govenvnental activities
Net n-es1ment In capilallISS8lS $ 22.328,555 $ 23,403,129 $ 23,519,269 $ 23,890,189 $ 8,598,595 $ 8,637,614 $ 8,831,114 $ 9,037,612 $ 8,994,950 $ 9,522,702
Restricted 4,283,086 3,371,855 2.261,127 1,133,978 1.297,821 432,975 93,442 430,542 232,402 1,212,061
UI1I8S1rIc:ted (1,691,212) (1,746,547) (1.364,107) (1,430,666) (1.222,465) (467,053) (437,776) (751,992) (597,069) (775,476)

TOIaI governmental activities net position $ 2419201429 $ 2510281437 $ 241418a!!!! $ 2315931461 ! 81ml931 $ 816iY31536 $ 814661780 $ 817'61'82 S 81630a!!:! s 919593!!!.

Buslness-type actIviIIes
Net Investment in capilallISS8IS S 119,393 S 59,534 S 27,331 S 34,470 S 25,927 S 33,132 $ 41,712 S 50,584 S 58,552 S 39,123
ResIrIcIed
UI1I8S1rIc:ted 247.387 301,096 329,603 280,235 233,244 184,295 38,347 (143,678) 38,834 101,197

...
TOIaI busIness-Iype activities net position S S S S S 2171427 S 801059 S (931094) $ 971386 S 140m8: 3661780 S 3601630 3581934 3141705 2591'7'

DIsttIct-wlde
Net Roes1ment in c:apiIalllSS8lS $ 22,447.948 S 23,462.683 S 23,546,600 S 23,924,659 S 8,824,522 S 8,670,746 $ 8,872,826 S 9,088,196 S 9,053,502 $ 9,561.825
ResIrIcI8d 4,283,086 3.371.855 2.261,127 1,133,978 1.297,821 432,975 93,442 430,542 232,402 1,212,061
UI1I8S1rIc:ted (1,443.825) (1,445,451) (1,034,504) (1,150,451) (989,241) (282,758) (399,429) (895,670) (558,235) (674,279)

TOIaI disIrict net poslIion S 253!!!..!! S 25~0ffT S 241773~ S 2319081'88 S 8!!:!1'02 S 8.820.963 S 8.!!!!1839 S 818231068 S 817271889 S 101009lfi111



ExhlbltJ.2
BURLINGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT

Chino •• In N.t PHilion
L.. t Ten Fl.cal V.....

(ecCIIIItI"e. oIltCC:OUnfinW

Fl,cII Velr Ending June 30,
2013 2012 2011 2010 2001 20011 2001 200t 2005 20~

Expen ...
GoYemmenIaI ac:IMIIeI

Inlllucllon
RIIQUIIr S 11.233,879 S 11,458,438 S 13,918,027 S 14,407,441 $ 14,831,208 S 13,334,552 S 13,209,588 S 12,917,088 $ 13,087,324 S 12,837,218
SpecIIII education 2,830,704 2,832,008 3,535,705 3,517,159 3,497,355 3,344,485 3,177,800 2,774,543 2,481,320 2,482,145
OIlIer InII1udlon 945,784 891~ 1,214,224 1,489,515 1,097,211 1,109,830 1.087,025 823,407 779,408 m,295

Support SenrIcea:
Tuition 2,505,018 2.257,098 1.887,080 1,875,890 1,087,217 2,173,529 1,870,424 1,645,707 1,555,122 1,420,355
Student & InsI1udlon reIaIed .erv1c:e8 4,307,814 3,791,212 5,455,243 5,958,439 5,187,110 8,303.138 5,457.974 5,899,308 5.508.183 4,510,089
Genend Admlnlllrallve SeNIcea 849,182 728.028 913,214 928,744 821,327 845,280 848.515 882,338 785.378 808,480
School Admlnllltrallve SeMcee 1.397.279 1.378.220 1,768.389 1,717,833 1,593,801 1.485,013 1,318,845 1,419.888 1,343,481 1,304,938
Central &eMces 588.817 829,832 802.301 801,891 754,891 828,701 574,880 547.114 514,509
Pllllt 0peraI!0nI and Ma!ntenIInce 3.578.733 3,291.950 3,904.101 4,543,032 3,842,754 3,485,055 3,234,010 2,843,847 2,937,420 2,388,375
Pupil transpodatlon 840,768 782,539 078,829 868,154 854,897 1,2111,271 908,731 1152,505 727.485 580,788
OIlIer tuppOIt I4IMce& 1,880 555,888
Employee a-'lts 8,589,875 8,082,124

Spec:Iat SdIooII 7.744 11.1111 12,184 13,404 25,390 27,107 44,147 111,480 84.174 91.780
ChIIter SdIooII 10,512 9,787 9,183
Interest on long-term debt 58,179 81,1188 85,848 89.700 92,018 98,142 101,842 102,455 127,575 3,438
UnaIloI::I\ed depreciation 27,370 38724 34,791 24,218 18,490 17797 19442 29,142 23,784 4,305

....
ToIa! glMlllllllental actIvnIel expenses 37.550,447 38,439,084 34,498,049 38,041,218 33,481,387 34,0411,880 31,830,811 30,528,801 29,988,783en 27,751,973

m
~actIvHIes:

Commlftly Educalion 20,920 19,701 19,084 15,519 17,338 18.857 38,418
ChIIdC8t8 349,683 291,740 271,214 305,807 334.078 337.452 322,321 353,197 293,989 842,878
FoodSeI'IIce 901,247 902,174 783,057 787,849 783,730 780,169 8811,501 751,321 889,580 269,314

Total buIIneI..type IdMUes 8lqIeI1I8 1~71,830 1,213,815 1,073,335 1,108,875 1,135,148 1,138,478 1,047,240 1,104,518 983,529 912,190

Total dlallk:t 8jIJMIIISBI $ 38,1122,277 S 37,652,899 S 35,571,384 S 37,149,893 S 34,818,513 $ 35,185,158 $ 32,878,051 $ 31,833,119 $ 30,950,292 $ 28,864,183

Program Reven_
Governmental ac:IlvIIles:

Charges for teMces:
lnalnldlon ~) $ $ $ S $ S $ $ 2,188.338 S 2,387,230 $ 2,837,925

CapIIeI GIants & ContrIbutIons 15,488.497 383,700
()penItkIg gl1lllls and con1r1IIuIIons 7,497,725 8,1122,389 8,882,358 8,414,955 5,888,951 7,745,838 7,033,199 8,213,975 5,898,385 5,D4U13

To1Il governmental ec:UvIUes plUllram f8Y8IIU8I 7,497,725 8,822,369 8,882,356 21,903,452 8,372,851 7,745,938 7,033,'99 8,400,313 11,085.8'5 7,884,738

BI/Slness-type edIvIIles:
ChargeS for seNlcea

$communty EducaUon $ 18,930 $ 20,891 S 19,587 $ 17,385 S 18.904 $ '8.175 28,391 $ S S
ChDdC8nl 382,415 318,783 270,52' 290,601 321,587 332,520 340,289 279.084 222,002 238,807
FoodSeMce 239,824 217,244 234,895 250,020 308,813 303,604 224.888 215,723 293,115 252,833

Operalilg IJI8IIls end c:cnI!1buIlons 83a.r31 858,710 823,782 804,932 528,753 437,818 424,958 402.557 384,742 358,144

Total business type ac:1MUesprogram revenues ',277,700 ',218.428 1,148.585 ','82,938 ',175,837 ',091,8'5 1,018,324 897.344 899.859 847,584

TolII dlalllcl program revenues ! 8.775.425 S 8.038.797 S 11.030.941 $ 231088.390 ! 7.548.488 S 81837.853 S 81°511523 S 9.297.857 $ 8.985.474 $ 815321322



ExhlbltJ.2
BURUNGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT

Changes In Net Position
Last Ten Fl8CII1Years

(acctUal basis of accounting)

Fiscal Year Endl!!!! June !!!z
2013 2012 2011 2010 2009 2008 2007 2006 2005 2004

Not (Expense)fRoWnus
Govemm8l1lal actJvIIIes $ (30,052.722) $ (29.616,715) $ (27.615,693) $ (14.137,766) $ (27,108.716) $ (26,302,742) $ (24,797,612) $ (22.126,286) $ (21.901,146) $ (20,067,235)
BusIness·type actJvIIIes 5,670 2.813 75,250 54al!:! 40,691 !44,5631 !28,9161 !207,1741 183,670) 164•6061
To1aI dislJ1ct-wtde net elCpellSe $ 130,048.8521 $ 129.613.9(2) $ 127.540,4431 s 114,083,5031 s 127,068.0251 $ 126~713051 $ 124•626•5261 $ 122.335,4621 $ 121.984.6161 $ 120,131.6411
General Revenues and Other Changes In Net P08I1lon
Govenvnenlal adlvllles:

Property taxes levied for general PI'POSGS, net $ 10,081,205 $ 10,081,205 $ 9.969,809 $ 8,657:06 $ 6,600,337 $ 8,269,555 $ 7.650.000 $ 7,650,000 $ 7,650.000 $ 7,650,000
T_1Bv1ed fOl'debt service 199.242 203,442 197,292 191,143 194,642 198,143 201,643 191,616 65.106
UmIs1rided federal and state ald 17.353.254 17.558.217 15,608.429 17.229,964 16,370,710 15,831,359 14.651.229 14,071,549 12.751,277 11,999,616
IlIYestment eanmgs 579 5,728 14.480 15,188 19,821 42,362 61,749 37,016 28,570 17,721
TuIIlon 2,068.854 2.160,634 2.119.473 2.174,746 1,903.810 2,084,922 2,090,995
Transportation 1,288 25.251 27,169
MisoeIIaneous Income • restricled 190,999
MisceIIaneou!Ilncome 252,141 219,637 294,549 461.215 89.791 147,906 63,764 72$}87 67,191 88,921
Transfers 34,469 106,500 1180,000) 1198.3191 1'0•000) 120,000)

..... TOlaI 90Verrmental adlvIIles 29.955.275 30.228.863 28,438,501 29,057,316 27.179.111 26.419.498 24.568.230 22.214.167 20.572.144 19.738.458

~ Buslness-type adlvllle5:
Mlsc8Ilaneou5lncome 14.134 29,310
Investment earrmgs 280 883 1.446 1:01 1.053 1.831 3.750 2,560 1.426 388
Transfere 134•4691 180.000 198~19 10.000 20.000

TOlaI bushess-Iype adlvIIles 280 883 133•021) 1:01 1,053 161.831 202.069 16,694 40.738 2O,!!

To1aI dislJ1ct-wtde $ 29.955.555 $ 30.229.746 $ 26.405.480 $ 2910681587 $ 27.180.164 $ 26.601.429 $ 24.770,299 $ 22.2301881 $ 20.612.880 $ 19.756.626

Change In Not PoIIUon
GOV8rm1en1al adlvltles $ (97,447) $ 612.146 $ 822,808 $ 14,919,550 $ 70,395 $ 116,756 $ (229,382) $ 65,679 $ (1,329,004) $ (330,777)
BIIIIness-type adlvltles 6.150 3.696 42.229 55~ 41744 137,388 173.153 !190,4801 142,934) !44.236)

To1aI disIJ1ct $ 191~ $ 615.844 $ 885,037 $ 1419751084 $ 112,139 $ 254.124 $ 156~1 $ 1104,8011 $ 1
,
,37119381 $ 1375•0151



ExhlbltJ-3

BURUNOTONcm SCHOOL DISTRICT
Fund Saline". Oovemm.ntal Fundi,

Laet T.n Flleel V• .,.
(mod1lled act:nJaI balls of accounting)

Flleel V.er Ending Jun. 30,
2013 2012 2011 2010 200t 2008 2007 2008 ZOOS 2004

General Fund
R8ltrlcled S 3,"56,498 $ 3,266,325 $ 2,188,544 $ 1,273.222 $ 1,488,6<42 $ 818,570 S 355,767 S 500.000 S 315,"08 S 402,852
UnmeMld 1933,"321 11,030,9581 1954,8251 1938,1921 l1~87~811 1351,3841 1121,8811 1130,18~ 52,185 732,583

Toll! geIIOIII fund $ 2.522.088 $ 2123<41387 S 11233.919 $ 335.030 S 2011381 S .. 871208 S 2341°88 S 3881818 S 3871573 S 111351<435

AI OIlIer 00vem1'lMllllal Fundi
RIItIIc:tecI S 8,318 S S $ S $ S S S S
Unauigned. reported In:

SpedII revenue fund (33,818) (245,745) (91,875) (29,397) (68,129) (32,855) (57,042) (28,899)
CIpIIaI projlldJ fund 714,772 383,700
DebI.eMce fund 1 1 1 2 13,427 2,048
Pennanenl fund 108,500 108,500 108,500 108,500

_.. Toll! d oilier govemmental (unels f 827,568 S 108,500 S 72,583 S (139,244) S 28U28 S (29,395) S (68,928) $ (B855) $ (4M15) $ (27,851)

~



EllhlbltJ-4
BURUNGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT

ChlngDS In Fund aalance., Governmental Fund.,
LI.t Ten FltCl' Ye....

(modified acatlBl basis oI8CC01/11t1ng)

FIICII YOlr Ending June 3D,

2013 2012 2011 2010 2009 2008 2007 2008 2005 20114
Revenues

Taxlfty $ 10.280.447 $ 10,284.647 $ 10.167.10t $ 9.048.419 $ 8.784.979 $ 8.467.698 $ 7.851.643 $ 7.841.616 $ 7.735.106 $ 7.650.000
Tuition charges 2.068.854 2.160.634 2,119,473 2.174.748 1.903.810 2.084.922 2.090.995 2.188.338 2.387.230 2,637.925
T..-portIUon c:hargoa 11.154 1.286 25,251 27,169
InlIfat earnings- ClIp. R_ 579 173 3,298
MIscelIaneouI- Resltlded 190,999
MIaceIIIIIMIOUI 252.141 214.038 343,498 496,401 109.612 190,268 145.513 110,003 95.781 103,346
Stet. IIOUICe1I 23.341.992 22,421,742 21.061.307 19.612,761 21.163.542 22.169.853 20,447,237 18.856,238 17,114,409 15.508.504
Federa' SOUI'C8II 1,508,987 1,958,844 l,543,n6 3,911,841 1,579,819 1,387,444 1~37,191 1,429~88 1,335,253 1,538,125

Total revenue 37,453,000 37,051,232 35,235,155 35,245,454 33,551,782 34,345,438 31,799,748 30,814,480 28,847,759 27,441,196

Ellpondltu ....
Inslrucllon

Regular InslnJctlon 10.798,009 11.260,731 10.148,n2 10.848.285 11.391,793 10.503.073 9,591,689 10,006.734 10,306,127 9.764,019
Special educaUon IRIIIrudlon 2.830.704 2,932,008 2,689.841 2.712,115 2,788,880 2,578.735 2,429,700 2,219.513 2,003,207 1.958,614
Other lIpecIallna1nJctlon 845.784 161.334 85.031 81.460
Other Inll1nlcllon 991,469 923.739 1,166,290 867.980 855.670 817,075 667.351 544,197 542.540

Suppolt ServIces:
TuHlon 2,505,019 2,257.096 1,887,060 1.875.890 1,067,217 2,173.529 1,870,424 1.845.707 1,555,122 1,420.355
student & Inat. .. lated eorvleo. 4.307.814 3.791.212 4.150.159 4.594.609 4.103.408 3.771.018 4.498.284 4.659.197 4.448,823 3,702,119
Goneral admlnlllnItIon 649,162 656.231 641,806 6n,274 823,844 624,285 618,444 643,208 596,981 602,381- School adminlattatlve SeMC81 1,342,639 1,376,220 1,343.807 1,324.463 1.260,662 1,145,006 1.009.906 1.135,847 1,084,596 1,056,231

UI CenIraI aervIC8I 441,341 460,091 480.984 484,504 450.700 428,706 409,383 398,934 401,503co AdmIn. lnfonnaJlon Iechnology 145,276 169.741 129,399 153,842 146,319 54,507 30.663 38,733 13.868
Plant opondlona and moInIonenc:e 2.495.708 2,694.755 2,740.116 2.873,898 2.967.964 2.769,505 2,483.552 2,301,117 2,231.381 1,841.722
Sealrily SeNIc:ea 201,887 205.547 208,756 248.670
PupIlIranlpoltallon 640.766 762,639 744.659 667,900 676,369 939.337 695.861 681,967 587,284 511.761
Other Support SeMon 1,340 423,184
Employee beneIIIa 8,569.875 8.082,124 7,701,142 7,559,650 6,722.155 7.760,764 7,050,764 5,718.789 5.342.135 5,210,086

Special Schools 7,744 11.811 12,154 13.404 25.390 27,107 44.147 111,450 84.174 91.780
CharIer Schools 10,512 9.767 9,163
CapItal ouUay 745,851 152,052 137.610 4n,218 393.549 43.500 13,900 204.341 38,005 3,541.322
Debleemce:

Prfnc:IpaI 120.000 0120,000 110,000 110.000 100.000 100,000 100,000 100,000
InlIfat and other c:hB1gea 142,463 63,443 87,292 9' '43 84,643 98,142 101,642 105,043 9',621

Total upendlturea 37,100,484 36,0'6,837 34,124,439 35,649,375 33,658,473 33,892,763 31,765,434 30,609,275 29,421,385 30,847,576
ElIces8 (OeIlcioncy) 01 teVeIIUft

over (under) expendllur'll1l 352,516 1.034.395 1,110.716 (403.921) (106,711) 452,653 34.314 5.205 <n3.626) (3.406,380)

Oth.r Financing loure .. (UI.. )
Cepltlll Loaae Proceeds 593.000 162.107
Bond Proceeds 1.931,700 2,789.000
Payment to OIICIOW agont (1.868,459)
TI'8I1If8l'l1n 118,230 114,300 86.702 116,500 149,081 760,276 8n,241 800,292 854,011 1,440,671
Transf8l'l out 1'18,2301 1

'
14,3001 185,7021 1

'
°,0001 1

'
49,0811 1940,2761 1

'
,075,5601 1800,2921 1864,01', I',460,671,

Totel olher financing sources (uses) 656,241 106,500 182,107 1'80,0001 1'98,3'91 1
'
°,0001 2,769,000

Nel change In fund balances ! 1,008,757 $ 1,034,395 S 1,110,716 , (297,421~ ! 55,396 , 272,653 S (164,005) ! 5,205 , 1763,6281 $ (837,3801

Debt service as a percentage of
noncapltal expenditures 0.72% 0.57% 0.58% 0.57% 0.59% 0.59% 0.64% 0.67% 0.31% 0.00%

Source: Dlltrtct records

Note: NoncepItaI eapendltures ero lotal expendlluresless capital outlay.
Central ServIoa and AdmlnlalrDllve InfonnaUon Tec:hnoIogy account cl8IIIfIcaUons were added beginning willi year end June 30, 2005.
PrIor 10June 30, 2005, Central Se1vIce and Admlnlatrallve InfonnaUon Technotogy were combIned In Other Suppolt ServIces 8S Buslneaa and Other Support Servlces.



ExhlbltJ-S

BURUNGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
General Fund - Other Local Revenue by Source

Last Ten Fiscal Years
(modified accrual basis of accounting)

Adult
School

Interest on Insurance Other U.S. Army Prior Year Program Sale of
Investments Refunds E-Rate Refunds ROTC Rentals Refunds Fees Egui~ment Miscellaneous Annual Totals

Fiscal Year
Ending June 30, •

2004 $ 12,377 $ 9,453 $ $ $ 45,310 $ 2,820 $ 5,806 $13,089 $ $ 12,443 $ 101,298

2005 28,570 5,384 40,026 5,045 1,872 7,445 7,419 95,761

2006 37,016 3,034 53,556 2,942 6,373 4,249 2,833 110,003
~

14,305 55,335 658 8,786 762m 2007 61,749 3,918 145,5130

2008 42,361 27,023 44,697 59,139 180 10,958 5,910 190,268

2009 19,821 20,751 52,514 173 8,261 8,092 109,612

2010 15,186 12,395 209,879 190,970 63,339 801 2,554 1,277 496,401

2011 14,480 4,474 208,138 29,449 66,567 1,443 16,415 2,532 343,498

• 2012 5,555 41,007 82,755 58,824 160 21,371 4,366 214,038

2013 3,846 20,826 91,901 40,000 61,141 550 2,924 28,047 2,906 252,141

Source: District records



IWIlblIJ ..

BURUNGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Assessed Value and Actual Value of Taxable Property.

Last Ten Fiscal Years

....
0)....

,.....
VI., Tato!DImI E_~

EnoIod TOlAIAau_ NoIV_ TaEaempi _Ta_ (Ccully
...... :SO, V_1Md R._ f"""RS OF""" CommctdII - MorImenI V_ ..,_UtliIIo.' T_ ,,_ EQuo9zed) V_

2004 S 1,435,000 3C1U35,400 • 1,Il00 118.212.100 S 28,048,100 • 1,311,300 S 433,005,!OO 3,7711,440 S .311,714,1140 S 120,3115,300 l.nll "',882,537

2005 1.2lI3.!IOCI 305,Ga,lOO IU90,I00 28,048,100 1,311,300 _,887,300 3,155,IU Q7,I53,17. 120,175,400 1.7711 53a,374,3C8

2001 7,451,!IOCI 305.350,1UO 117,072,100 28,048,1UO ',"1,300 435'-,000 2,1141,143 43a,007,1Q 118,810,100 Uti 834,(114,427

2007 7,740,400 301,384,100 1II,19O,!OO 25,848,1lOO 13,341,300 _,313,200 2,141,1Q 431,855,OU 12O,111,!IOCI l.en 759,154,235

2001 7,111!1,400 307,t27,OOO 7t,4C4,61JO 28,080,000 13,341,300 _'&",300 2,050,738 431,742,CI:W 120,132.400 U711 783,11)7,574

2008 1,CI25,300 308,1143,100 7I.7511,1lOO 28,080,000 13,487,100 433,402,1lOO l,teI,1I81 435,372,781 121,586.000 2.048 1IIS,7118,1t1

2010 7.781,. 308,9OII,!OO 78,737,!OO 28,080,000 13,4:10,400 433,t55,300 2.ooe.II4O 4:15,88U4O 121,m,. 2.203 711.7t3.m

2011 1,1311,100 303,102, 125 75,128,100 28.222,700 13,338,200 Q2,324,.25 2,085,ln 434~,802 122,44II.GOO 2.354 785,435.220

2012 " 14,5111.000 453,1171,_ 115,111,400 35,7511,000 25,11$2,000 845,est,005 3,5115,032 14e,24C,037 150,1311,035 1.513 eez..",792
2013 13,185,700 CSO,84I,300 117,787,900 31,353,400 25,_,100 838,178,400 2,190,610 142,068,010 162,504,815 UI7 665,342,100

_: lIunIcIpoI Ta AaMnot

_ RIII"'-""~lAbo'_al ......_..tageof __ (fd'''' __ J _by_COUI1I1boan1of_

R IhoCoolnlrlloardofT_~TIUSlll)'IA_._

• T_V_ of~, ~ and EquIpmonIofToIephone,Tolograph_lIouenoerSplam~

dRI'I_.



ExhlbitJ-7

BURUNGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Direct and Overlapping Property Tax Rates

Last Ten Fiscal Years
(rate per $100 of assessed value)

Burlinmon City School District Direct Rate OVerlaeeins Rates
(From J-6)

Total
Fiscal Year General Direct Total Direct and
Ended June Obligation Debt School Tax City of Burlington Overlapping Tax

30, Basic Rate· Servlceb Rate Burlington County Rate

2004 $ 1.765 $ 0.010 $ 1.n5 $ 0.865 $ 0.519 $ 3.159

2005 1.747 0.032 1.779 0.918 0.560 3.257

2006 1.746 0.045 1.791 0.983 0.642 3.416

2007 1.823 0.046 1.869 1.087 0.684 3.640

2008 1.931 0.045 1.976 1.187 0.680 3.843

2009 2.005 0.044 2.049 1.275 0.703 4.027

2010 2.159 0.044 2.203 1.395 0.687 4.285

2011 2.308 0.046 2.354 1.511 0.668 4.533

2012 c 1.552 0.031 1.583 1.106 0.400 3.089

2013 1.586 0.031 1.617 1.165 0.392 3.174

Source: Municipal Tax Collector

Note: NJSA 18A:7F-5d limits the amount that the district can submit for a general fund tax levy. The levy when
added to other components of the district's net budget may not exceed the prebudget year net budget by more
than the spending growth limitation calculated as follows: the prebudget year net budget increased by the cost
of living or 2.5 percent, whichever is greater, plus any spending growth adjustments.

a The district's basic tax rate is calculated from the A4F form which is submitted with the budget and the Net
valuation taxable.

b Rates for debt service are based on each year's requirements.

c Revaluation.
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ExhlbltJ-8

BURLINGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Principal Property Tax Payers,

Current Year and Nine Years Ago

2013 2004
Taxable % 01 Tolal Taxable % 01 Total

Assessed District Net Assessed District Net
Taxpayer Value Assessed Value Taxpayer Value Assessed Value

Public Service Elel:tric & Gas $ 31,192,900 4.86% Public Service Electric & Gas $ 21,393,000 4.90%

Burlington Garden Assoclates 10,750,000 1.67% Bell AUanticNerizon 5,917,666 1.35%

Burlington Manor Associates 8,150,000 1.27% U.S. Pipe Holding Company 5,878,100 1.35%

Canon Business Solutions 6,055,000 0.94% Burlington Garden Associates 5,150,000 1.18%

Burlington Coat Factory Warehouse 3,770,000 0.59% Burlington Manor Associates 5,000,000 1.14%
~ Walgreen Eastem Company, Inc. 3,750,000 0.58% Canon Business Solutions 3,710,800 0.85%m
to)

Mother's KItchen, Inc. 3,495,000 0.54% Mother's Kitchen 3,300,000 0.76%

Jacksonville Properties 3,210,000 0.50% Burlington Coat Factory Warehouse 2,340,100 0.54%

Verlzon - New Jersey 2,730,440 0.43% H.W. Pamershlp 1,979,500 0.45%

Burlington Storage 2,652,000 0.41% Auerbach Chevrolet 1,772,800 0.41%

Total $ 75,755,340 11.80% Total $ 56,441,966 12.93%

Source: Municlpal Tax Assessor



Exhibit J-9

BURLINGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Property Tax Levies and Collections,

Last Ten Fiscal Years

Fiscal Collected within the Fiscal Year of
Year the Le~·

Ended Taxes Levied for the Percentage Collections in
June 30, Fiscal Year Amount of Levy Subsequent Years

2004 $ 7,692,553 $ 7,692,553 100.00%

2005 7,788,361 7,788,361 100.00%

2006 7,846,629 7,846,629 100.00%

2007 8,159,671 8,159,671 100.00%

2008 8,631,339 8,631,339 100.00%

2009 8,921,699 8,921,699 100.00%

2010 9,607,760 9,607,760 100.00%

2011 10,225,874 10,225,874 100.00%

2012 10,284,647 10,284,647 100.00%

2013 10,280,447 10,280,447 100.00%

Source: District records including the Certificate and Report of School Taxes (A4F form)

a School taxes are collected by the Municipal Tax Collector. Under New Jersey State Statute,
a municipality is required to remit to the school district the entire property tax balance, in the
amount voted upon or certified prior to the end of the school year.
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exhibit J-10

Burlington City School District
RaUos of Outstanding Debt by Type

Last Ten Fiscal Years
(dollars In thousands. except per capita)

Business-Type
Governmental ActlvlUes AcUvlUes

FIscal
Year General Unfunded Bond Percentage of

Ended ObllgaUon Pension Capital Anticipation Personal
June 30, Bonds Liability Leases Notes (BANs) Capital Leases Total District Income- PerCapltab

2004 $ 2.789,000 $ $ $ $ $ 2,789,000 0.72% 286

2005 2,789,000 68,616 2,857,616 0.72% 294-m 2006 2,689,000 115,039 2,804,039 0.67% 291

2007 2,589,000 76,264 2,665.264 0.62% 281

2008 2,489,000 51,398 2,540.398 0.57% 270

2009 2,389,000 153,566 2,542,566 0.58% 271

2010 2,279,000 97.282 2.376,282 0.51% 239

2011 2,169,000 66,193 2.235,193 0.47% 225

2012 2,049,000 33,781 2.082,781 c 211

2013 2,020,000 593.000 2,613,000 c c

Note: Details regarding the district's outstanding debt can be found In the notes to the financial statements.

a Based on Per Capita Income for Burlngton County.

b Based on School District Population as of July 1,

c At the time of CAFR completion, this data was not yet available.



exhibit J-11

Burlington City School District
Ratios of Net General Bonded Debt Outstanding

Last Ten Fiscal Years
(dollars in thousands, except par capita)

General Bonded Debt Outstanding

Percentage of
Fiscal Year General Net General Actual Taxable
Ended June Obligation Bonded Debt Value a of

30, Bonds Deductions Outstanding Property Per Capita b

2004 $ 2,789,000 $ $ 2,789,000 0.64% 286

2005 2,789,000 2,789,000 0.64% 287

2006 2,689,000 2,689,000 0.61% 279

2007 2,589,000 2,589,000 0.59% 273

2008 2,489,000 2,489,000 0.57% 264

2009 2,389,000 2,389,000 0.55% 254

2010 2,279,000 2,279,000 0.52% 230

2011 2,169,000 2,169,000 0.50% 218

2012 2,049,000 2,049,000 0.32% 207

2013 2,020,000 2,020,000 0.31% (A)

Note: Details regarding the district's outstanding debt can be found in the notes to the financial statements.

a See Exhibit J-6 for property tax data.

b Population data can be found in Exhibit J-14.

(A) At the time of the CAFR completion, this information was not available.
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Burlington City School District
Ratios of Overlapping Governmental Activities Debt

As of December 31,2012

Exhibit J-12

Estimated Estimated Share
Debt Percentage of Overtapplng

Governmental Unit Outstanding Applicable • Debt

Debt repaid with property taxes:

City of Burlington $ 10,997,402 100.000% $ 10,997,402
Burlington County General Obligation Debt 345,173,192 1.436% 4,956,687

...... Subtotal, overlapping debt 15,954,089en

.......

Burlington City School District Direct Debt 2,049,000

Total direct and overlapping debt $ 18,003,089

Source: Assessed value data used to estimate applicable percentages provided by the Burlington County Board of Taxation.

Note: Debt outstanding data provided by each governmental unit.
Overlapping governments are those that coincide, at least in part, with the geographic boundaries of the District.
This schedule estimates the portion of the outstanding debt of those overlapping governments that is borne by the residents and
businesses of Burlington City. This process recognizes that, when considering the District's ability to issue and repay long-term
debt, the entire debt burden borne by the residents and businesses should be taken into account. However this does not Imply that
every taxpayer is a reSident, and therefore responsible for repaying the debt, of each overlapping payment.

a For debt repaid with property taxes, the percentage of overtapping debt applicable Is estimated using taxable assessed property values.
Applicable percentages were estimated by determining the portion of another governmental unit's taxable value that Is within the
district's boundaries and dividing it by each unit's total taxable value.



Exhibit J-13

Burlington City School District
Legal Debt Margin Information,

Last Ten Fiscal Years
(dollars in thousands)

Legal Debt Margin CalculaUon for Fiscal Year 2013

Equalized valuallon balls
2012 $ 684,328,582
2011 874,347,879
2010 760,258,059

(AJ $2,098,932,520

Average equalized valuation of taxable property

Debt limit (4% of average equalized valuallon)
Net bonded school debt
legal debt margin

(All)

[B)
[C)

[B-C)

27,985,767 a
2,020,000

$ 899,844,173

$ 25,985,767

....
Fiscal YearOJ

CD

2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013

Debt Ilmlt $ 17,810,008 $ 19,202,345 $ 21,745,874 $ 24,767,683 $ 27,787,598 $ 30,118,789 $ 31,134,513 $ 31,203,759 $ 29,525,174 $ 27,985,787

Total naJ debt applk:able to Omit 2,789,000 2,789,000 2,889,000 2,589,000 2,489,000 ~389,ooo 2,279,000 2,169,000 2,049,000 2,020,000

legal debt margIn $ 151°211008 $ 16,4131345 $ 191°561874 $ 221'781683 $ 25,298,596 $ 27!727,769 $ 28,855,513 $ 29,034,759 $ 2714781'74 $ 25,965,787

Total naJ debt appllc:able to Ihe limit
as a percentage of debt limit 15.88% 14.52% 12.37% 10.45% 8.98% 7.93% 7.32% 8.95% 6.94% 7.22%

Soun:e: Equalized valuation bases were ob1aIned from the Annual Report of the Stale of New Jersey,
~ ofTI88SUtY, DIvIsIon of Taxation

a Umlt set by NJSA 1BA:24-19 for a K through 12 d'isbict other % Umlts would be applicable for other districts



Exhibit J-14

BURLINGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Demographic and Economic Statistics

Last Ten Fiscal Years

Per Capita
Personal Income Unemployment

RatedYear Population 8 Personal Income b
c

2004 9,762 $ 385,755,192 $ 39,516 6.30%

2005 9,705 394,857,630 40,686 5.20%

2006 9,646 418,298,790 43,365 5.90%

2007 9,488 430,944,960 45,420 5.40%

2008 9,415 448,841,295 47,673 7.30%

2009 9,396 436,876,416 46,496 6.40%

2010 9,928 470,497,848 47,391 13.10%

2011 9,940 480,280,920 48.318 12.80%

2012 9.879 (A) (A) 13.20%

2013 (A) (A) (A) (A)

Source:
8 Population information provided by the NJ Dept of Labor and Workforce Development
b Personal income has been estimated based upon the municipal population and per capita personal income
presented
C Per capita personal income by municipality estimated based upon the 2000 Census published by the US
Bureau of Economic Analysis.
d Unemployment data provided by the NJ Dept of Labor and Workforce Development

(A) At the time of the CAFR completion, this information was not available.
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BURLINGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Principal Employers,

Current Year and Ten Years Ago

exhibit J-15

employer

(A)

2013

employees

(A)

Rank
[OptlonaQ

Percentage of
Total

Municipal
emplOyment employees

(A) (A)

(A) At the time of the CAFR completion, this Infonnation was not avaDable.
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exhibit J·16

BURUNGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Full·tlme Equivalent District Employees by FunctioniProgram,

Last Ten Fiscal Years

2013 2012 2011 2010 2009 2008 2007 2006 2005 2004
Function/Program

Instruction
Regular 164.70 164.90 157.00 157.00 157.00 171.30 176.10 176.10 174.40 171.30
Special educaUon 59.00 58.80 57.80 58.80 57.80 57.80 41.30 41.30 39.80 42.20
Other Instructional programs 7.80 10.00 6.00 6.00 4.80 4.80 2.50 2.50 2.40 2.40

Support Services:
Student & Instruction related services 55.10 54.10 54.20 54.20 58.70 58.70 48.85 48.85 48.45 39.90
General administration 5.00 5.00 5.00 5.00 5.00 5.00 5.00 5.00 5.00 6.20
School administrative services 16.90 15.20 17.50 17.50 17.90 17.90 19.50 19.50 20.10 18.30
Central services 5.00 4.80 5.00 5.00 5.00 5.00 5.00 5.00 5.00
Administrative InformaOonTechnology 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 0.15 0.15 0.15
Plant operations and maintenance 29.80 29.90 31.90 31.90 31.90 31.90 31.90 31.90 31.90 31.90
Pupil lransportaUon 9.50 8.30 9.90 9.90 10.90 10.90 9.50 9.50 7.00 6.30... Other support services 5.00........ Special Schools 0.70 0.70 1.00 1.00 0.40 0.40

Food Service 19.00 19.00 19.00 19.00
Latchkey· Child Care 24.00 24.00 24.00 24.00 24.00 24.00 24.00 24.00 24.00 24.00

Total 378.80 374.00 369.30 368.30 374.70 389.00 383.80 383.80 3n.eO 366.90

Source: District Personnel Records



exhibit J-17

BURUNGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Operating Statlltlca.
Lalt Tan Fllcal Yelra

PUI!"lTelcher Ratio
Averago

DIlly Average Dally % Chlnge In Studont
Filcil Operating COlt Per PaI'Centlge Teaching Senior High Enrollment Attendance Average Dalll/' Attend.nce

--!!!!_ Enrollmont Ex!)!ndltural • PUI!II Chanae Staffb Elomantary Middle School School (ADE) • (ADA)· Enrollmant PeI'Cantape

ZOO4 1,848 $ 23,737,578 $ 12,859 7.12% 177.00 11.8 9.7 9.8 1,809 1,728 1.92% 95.52%

ZOOS 1,855 25,722,795 13,867 7.84% 180.00 10.4 8.9 9.4 1,845 1,724 1.99% 93.44%

2006 1,869 26,855,902 14,369 3.62% 180.00 10.4 8.9 9.4 1,659 1,752 0.76% 94.23%

2007 1,853 31.549,892 17.026 18.49% 180.00 10.4 8.9 9.4 1.851 1,731 -0.43% 93.52%

2008 1.859 33,651,141 18.102 6.32% 180.00 9.5 10.5 9.1 1,828 1,708 -1.35% 93.54%

2009 1.882 33,178.578 17.829 -2.61'" 188.90 9.5 10.5 9.1 1,897 1,789 3.89'" 93.25'"

2010 1.890 34,971.014 18,503 4.96'" 188.90 9.5 10.5 9.1 1.857 1,731 -2.11% 93.21%

...... 2011 1,888 33,789.537 17.897 -3.28% 187.50 9.6 10.5 9.1 1.875 1,762 0.96% 93.95%....
1,803 35,681,342 19,779N 2012 10.52% 187.50 9.8 10.5 9.1 1.785 1,675 -4.79% 93.84%

2013 1,779 38,092,150 20,288 2.57% 187.50 9.8 10.5 9.1 1,754 1,637 -1.74% 93.33%

SoUI'CCII: District records

Note: Enrollment baeed on annual October dlatrlct counl

a Operating expendltures equal total expenditures .... debt service and capital ouUay.
b TeadIlng staff Indud81 only fuD.time equlvalenta of certificated staff.
c AV01IIIIe cIaIIy enrollment and average dally attendance 81'8 obtained from the School Register Summary (SRS).



ExhIblt ....,.

BURUNGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
School Building Infonnotlon

Last Ten Fllcal Y..,..

2013 2012 2011 2010 2001 2008 2007 2008 200S 2004
DIstr!d Building
E!amentarv

Elias BoucIInol (1963)

SquamFeet 12.600 12.600 12.600 12.600 12.600 12,600 12.600 12.600 12.600 12,600

CapadIy (S1Udents) 106 106 106 106 106 106 106 106 106 106

EnraIImenI 102 103 95 91 88 96 104 121 115 105

C8pIaIn JamBs lJIwrence (1856)

SquateFeet 35.000 35.000 35.000 35.000 35.000 36.000 35,000 36.OOG 36,000 35.000

CapadIy (SIudenIs) 235 235 235 235 235 235 235 235 236 235

EnroOmenI 178 181 187 188 182 122 200 232 225 213

Samuel SmiIh (1920)

SquanlFeet 51,560 51,560 51,560 51,560 51,560 51,560 51,560 51,560 51,560 51,560

CapadIy (SIuden1s) 361 361 361 361 361 361 361 361 361 361

EnnlIlment 329 338 340 335 341 353 3fIT 368 348 31B

Mjdd!e Scbgg!
Wilbur WIllIS InIetmecIaIe (2007)

SquateFeet 110,000 110,000 110.000 110,000 110.000 110.000 110.000 72.000 72.000 72.000

CapaciIy (students) 500 500 500 600 500 600 600 394 394 394
EnRlIImenl 434 443 478 481 471 4SO 326 311 321 336

Hjgtt Scbgg!
Burflngton 0Iy Hlgh School (1956)

SqualeFeet 180.295 180.295 180.295 180.295 180.295 180.295 148,000 148.000 1411.000 148.000

CapadIy (studenIs) 1,224 1,224 1,224 1,224 1,224 1,224 815 815 815 815

EruUIment 711 722 790 782 B22 836 834 829 849 880

NumbeI 01 SchocIs HIJune 30, 2013
EJemenIIuy " 3
MIddle School " 1
Sen!« Hlgh School " 1

Source: DIstrIc:t FadIiIIes Office
Note: Year 01 ortg!naJ c:anstrucIIon Is shown In parentheses, Increases In 8qu8l8 fooCage and c:apadIy are the result of

adciIIons. EruoIIment Is based on the annual 0c:I0ber cIstrIc:t count.
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exhibit J-19

BURUNGTON CllY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Schedule of Required Maintenance

Last Ten Fiscal Years

UNDISTRIBUTEDEXPENDITURES- REQUIRED
MAINTENANCEFOR SCHOOL FACILmES
11.o00-261-xxx

* School Facilities Boudfnot Lawrence Smith Watts HighSchool Total

2004 $ 11.976 $ 33.266 $ 49.006 $ 104.550 $ 171.362 $ 370.160
2005 15.016 41.710 61.445 131.089 214,861 464.121
2006 14.632 40.646 59.877 127,743 209.377 452,274
2007 10.548 29.300 43,163 92.086 150,934 326.032
2008 11.034 30,650 45,151 96,327 157,884 341,046......
2009 14,077 39,104 57,605 122,897 201,434 435,117.....• 2010 16,736 46.488 68,484 146,106 239,475 517,290
2011 15,742 43,727 64,416 137,427 225,250 486,562
2012 16,160 44,839 66,086 140,851 230,877 498,763
2013 15,570 43,201 63,624 135,705 222,443 480.543

Total School Facilities $ 150,294 $ 417,386 $ 614,833 $ 1,311,642 $ 2,149,873 $ 4,644,028

* School facilities as defined under EFCFA.
(N.J.A.C.6A:26-1.2 and N.J.A.C. 6A:26A-1.3)

Source: District records



Exhibit J·20

BURLINGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Insurance Schedule

June 3D, 2013

Self·
Insured

Coverage Retention Deductible

School Package Policy· Burlington county JIF
Property, Inland Marine & Auto Physical Damage $ 150,000,000 $ 250,000 $ 500
Property Valuation:

Building and Contents Replacement Cost
Contrador's Equipment Adual Cash Value
Automobiles Adual Cash Value

Boiler and Machinery 125,000,000 None 1,000

Crime 500,000 200,500 500

General and Automobile Liability 10,000,000 250,000 None

Employee Benefits Liability 10,000,000 250,000 None

Worl<er'sCompensation Statutory 250,000 None

Educator's legal Liability 10,000,000 250,000 None

Pollution Legal Liability 3,000,000 None 25,000

Student Accident Insurance
Monumental life Insurance Company 6,000,000 None None

Surety Bonds - Selective Insurance Co.
Treasurer 300,000 nla nla
Board SecretarylBusiness Administrator 30,000 nla nla

Source: District records
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INVERSO & STEWART, LLC
Certified Public Accountants

12000 Uncoln Drive West, Suite 402
Marlton, New Jersey 08053
(856) 983·2244
Fill (856) 9113-6674
E-Mail: IscpaS@concentrh;.net

-Member of-
American lutitute ofCPAs
New Jersey SocJety ofCPAs

REPORT ON COMPLIANCE FOR EACH MAJOR PROGRAM AND
REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER COMPLIANCE

AS REQUIRED BY OMB CIRCULAR A-133
AND STATE OF NEW JERSEY OMB CIRCULAR 04-04

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

The Honorable President and Members
of the Board of Education

Burlington City School District
County of Burlington
Burlington, New Jersey

Report on Compliance for Each Major Federal and State Program

I have audited Burlington City School District (School District), in the County of Burlington, State of New Jersey's
compliance with the types of compliance requirements described in the OMB Circular A-133 Compliance Supplement.
and the New Jersey State Aid/Grant Compliance Supplement that could have a direct and material effect on each of the
School District's major federal and state programs for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2013. The School District's major
federal and state programs are identified in the Summary of Auditor's Results section of the accompanying Schedule of
Findings and Questioned Costs.

Management's Responsibility

Management is responsible for compliance with the requirements of laws, regulations, contracts, and grants applicable to
its federal and state programs.

Auditor's Responsibility

My responsibility is to express an opinion on compliance for each of the School District's major federal and state
programs based on my audit of the types of compliance requirements referred to above. I conducted my audit of
compliance in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America; the standards
applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the
United States; audit requirements as prescribed by the Office of School Finance, Department of Education, State of New
Jersey, and OMB Circular A-133, Audits a/States, Local Governments. and Non-Profit Organizations and State of New
Jersey OMB's Circular 04-04, Single Audit Policy for Recipients 0/ Federal Grants, State Grants and State Aid. Those
standards, OMB Circular A-l33 and State of New Jersey Circular OMB's 04-04 require that I plan and perform the audit
to obtain reasonable assurance about whether noncompliance with the types of compliance requirements referred to above
that could have a direct and material effect on a major federal and state program occurred. An audit includes examining,
on a test basis, evidence about the School District's compliance with those requirements and perfonning such other
procedures as I considered necessary in the circumstances.

I believe that my audit provides a reasonable basis for my opinion on compliance for each major federal and state
program. However, my audit does not provide a legal determination oftbe School District's compliance.
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Opinion on Each Major Federal and State Program

In my opinion, the Burlington City School District, in the County of Burlington, State of New Jersey complied, in all
material respects, with the types of compliance requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material effect
on each of its major federal and state programs for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2013.

Report on Internal Control Over Compliance

Management of the Burlington City School District is responsible for establishing and maintaining effective internal
control over compliance with the types of compliance requirements referred to above. In planning and performing my
audit of compliance, I considered the School District's internal control over compliance with the types of requirements
that could have a direct and material effect on each major federal and state program to determine the auditing procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing an opinion on compliance for each major federal
and state programs and to test and report on internal control over compliance in accordance with OMB Circular A-133
and State of New Jersey OMB's Circular 04-04, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of
internal control over compliance. Accordingly, I do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the Burlington City's
School District's internal control over compliance.

A deficiency in internal control over compliance exists when the design or operation of a control over compliance does
not allow management or employees, in the normal course of perfonning their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect
and correct, noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal or state program on a timely basis. A
material weakness in internal control over compliance is a deficiency, or combination of deficiencies, in internal control
over compliance, such that there is a reasonable possibility that material noncompliance with a type of compliance
requirement of a federal or state program will not be prevented, or detected and corrected, on a timely basis. A significant
deficiency in internal control over compliance is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control over
compliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal or state program that is less severe than a material
weakness in internal control over compliance, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged with governance.

My consideration of internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this
section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control over compliance that might be material
weaknesses or significant deficiencies. I did not identify any deficiencies in internal control over compliance that I
consider to be material weaknesses. However, material weaknesses may exist that have not been identified.

The purpose of this report on internal control over compliance is solely to describe the scope of my testing of internal
control over compliance and the results of that testing based on the requirements ofOMB Circular A-133 and the New
Jersey OMB's Circular 04-04. Accordingly, this report is not suitable for any other purpose.

Report on Scbedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards Required by OMB Circular A-133 and Expenditures of
State Financial Assistance Required by New Jersey OMB's Circular 04-04

I have audited the financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, each major fund, and
the aggregate remaining fund infonnation of the Burlington City School District, in the County of Burlington, State of
New Jersey as of and for the year ended June 30, 2013, and the related notes to the financial statements, which
collectively comprise the School District's basic financial statements. I have issued my report thereon dated November 6,
2013, which contained an unmodified opinion on those financial statements. My audit was conducted for the purpose of
forming an opinion on the financial statements as a whole. The accompanying schedule of expenditures of federal and
state awards is presented for purposes of additional analysis as required by OMB Circular A-133 and New Jersey OMB's
Circular 04-04 and is not a required part of the basic financial statements. Such information is the responsibility of
management and was derived from and related directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the
financial statements.
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The information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the financial statements and certain
additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting and
other records used to prepare the financial statements or to the financial statements themselves, and other additional
procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United states of America. Inmy opinion, the
schedule of expenditure of federal awards and the schedules of expenditures of state financial assistance are fairly stated
in all material respects in relation to the basic financial statements as a whole.

INYERSO & STEWART, LLC
Certified Public Accountants

prpj-
Robert P. Inverso
Certified Public Accountant
Public School Accountant

Marlton, New Jersey
November 6, 2013
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BURUNGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Schedule 01 Expenditures 01 Federal Awards

For the FIscal Year Ended June 30,2013

~.Ju .. 30, 2012....... Protnm
Fedenl GIantorn'_ 'TIu'CIugh Grantad CFDA Grant or Stata OI'AInnI (Accounta Dmrnd Due 10
"-nTlllo NwnIIu Proloct HIIIIIbIr Amount GnInt "-locI ~! Revenue 0nnI0I'

U.s. Depatmont of EdIIcatIon
Gontn!! Fwd;

MedIaII AssIstanco Program 93.778 NlA 12.685 7/1N1 • 6'3QI12 S (2,674) $ S
MedIaII Assis1anat Program 93.778 NlA 28,6811 711112 • 6'3QI13
EducaIion Jcbs FIJId 84.41DA NlA 579.466 711111 ·6'3QI12 (88.453)
EducaIion Jcbs Fund 84.41DA NlA 1.446 7/1/12·6'3QI13

!!!1.1271 $ s're
, Btypn'" fHndi

HI! SOlIIIdI.IIIIIIIIIlII IIf&.I..DI
TlIIIII·PartA 84.01DA NCUJ.06OO.'2 844.045 QllIl1 • &1311'2 (132,65')
TlIIII I· Part A 84.01DA NCUJ.0600. '3 8'8,080 Ql1I12· &131113
ARM • TIIIo I • Part A 84.389 ARRA.()600.10 222,,0& 711JQ9· &131111 (7.992)

Tille I • SchoaIImpruwment 84.0'0 NCl.B-OGOG-12 6.&73 QIllll • &131112 (6.673)
TIlle I· SchoaI ~ 84.010 NCUJ.0600.13 QIl112· &131113

TIlle II • Part A • Teacher & PmcIpaI TtUdng
and Rec:rurIkIg 84.3&7A NCUJ.06OO.12 182.432 QIl/ll • &131112 (78,306)

litbll •Part A • Teacher & PmcIpaI TI8Ining
and~ 84.3&7A NCl.8.()6OO.13 122.613 Ql1112 • &131/13

rille III • Part A • English Languaoe AcqiJisJIion 84.365A NCUJ.06OO.12 11.007 QllIl1 • &131112 (1.155)
TIlle III • Part A • English Languaoe AaIuIs!!lon 84.365A NCUJ.0600.13 20.478 Ql1I12· &131/13

TIlle III • Immigrant 84.385 NCUJ.06O().12 1.873 Qlllll ·8131112 (554)
TIlle III • Immigrant 84.365 NClB.()600.13 2,699 911112·8131113

IndWwoJa lIY.IIb DIubIIIIIII ass O.IMi.A1
Part B • BasIc 84.027 FToO&OO-12 555.011 QIl/l1 • &131112 (126,391)
Part B • BasIc 84.027 FToO&OO-13 510.449 QIlI12·8I31113

Part B • PnIschooI 84.173 PSoO&OO-12 20.318 QllIll • &131112 (4,253)
Part B • PnIschooI 84.173 PSoO&OO-13 19.678 Ql1112· &131113

Cad D. Peddnt· Stcpndm
2012·2013 84.318 PERKoO&OO-13 11.428 711112·6'3QI13

£1.- -b LIIBI"-ICY
Connoc:t • Ed (RIder Un!verIIIy) NlA NlA 9.550 711JQ9· &131112 9.550 1.875

RaI:e To The Top 84.413 RTT3.()600.13 58.'32 Qll1l1 • 1113G'15

SuIHaIaI (357.975) 9.550 1.875

ty .. Poasrtment IdI!IdslllI!III
FI8Sh FIUII & VegolIIbIo I'Iognvn 1~ Q05.OO6OO 10,461 Qlll11 ·6'3QI12 (1.130)
Fmsh FIUII & VogoIIIbIo I'Iognvn 1~ Q05.OO6OO 11.050 QIl112·6'3QI13

10.559 NlA 34,578 711112· &131112

Total Special ReYSnw Fund ! ~1!!l $ 9,550 S 1,875

U.s. DIlMMMnt of AgrIcuIlure
En"""" Fundi

Food Dona1lan 10.555 NlA 73,690 9I1112·6'3QI13 S $ S
AItet SchoaI Snack Prognun 10.555 NlA 22,939 911111 ·6'3QI12 (1.13&)
AItet SchoaI Snack Program 10.555 NlA 28.181 911112 • 6'3QI13
National SchoaIlunch Program 10.555 NlA 488,109 Ql1Il1 ·6'3QI12 (22,250)
National SchoaI Lunch Program 10.555 NlA 458.603 QIll12 ·6'3QI13
SchoaI BnlaJcfIlSl Program 10.553 NlA 93,728 QIll11 ·6'3QI12 (3.873)
SchoaI BrIIaIcIasI Program 10.553 NlA 65.148 QllllZ ·6'3QI13

Total EnIaIlJtISe Fund 127~
TGIaI FacIer.II AwaIds S (477.491) S 9,550 $ 1.875

1he~Notato8checlu1Mot~of AwWa_m ........ plltorthla~
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Schedule A

~ IdJune:so, 20131
c.rryo_. RepIIyIMnt
(W.uc-t) Cab 8uc1gaWy ofPrforYud (~m. o.femcI Duo to

Amount II-m.d I!xp!!!!dItllIU AIIb ~ ~) ReftmIo Gl'UItor

$ 2,674 $ $ S $
26,880.00 S (26,680)
88,453.00

~1,~ ~1,~

$ 117.807.00 128.126} S S $ (1,~ S S

339,821 (207,170)
469,254 (591,211) (121,957)

7.992

20.285 (13,612)

78,836 (530)

60,149 (83,853) (23,704)

1,1SS
12,613 (13,807) (994)

S54
688 (897) (211)

126,391
421,311 (483,713) (42,402)

6,037 (1,784)
10,021 (15,000) (4,979)

11,426 (11,428)

(9.560) (1,875)

22.680 (22.680)

1.589,413 (1,435,235) (1,875) (194,247)

1,130
9,762 (11,050) (1,288)

34,578 ~34,57!!l

S $ 1,834,881 $ (1,480,8811 $ $ (1,875) $ (195,535) $ $

73,590 (73,590)
1,136

25,887 (28, 161) (2,514)
22.250

428,239 (458,603) (30,364)
3,873

59~14 165,1481 1~8341
814.:!!l! 1825.822) G!,51i)

! S ~1057 $ l!i1341!!!!l $ $ "~ s S493! s $
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BURLINGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Schedule of Expendllunls of Slato FlRllndal As&15tance

for the FIscal Y_' ended June 30, 2013

Balanc:aa at J.....30, 2012..........
Orantor Slate Award Orant .CAcccMm1I Deferred Cueto

a-~IProa .... TIlle Prol!!!! Numb« - Patod ~I Revenue Orantor

S_~ofEducatlon
G!ma!!I Fyn¢

EquIlizdan AId 12~1S4M-5121).078 lUIW.OI8 7n111- 61»'12 S (1,308.413) S S
EquaIzdon AId 1~1S4M-5121).078 13.836.586 711112 - 61»'13
TfInIPOI1IlIon AId 12~~120414 188.287 7/1111-1II3Of12 (18.632)
T~1IPOI1&1IonAId 1~1I50034-S12O.()14 199.718 711112 - 61»'13
Spodal Educa1Ion Call1gorlc8I AId 12~1JS.034.S12N811 812,838 111111 - 6130112 (71.1501
SpociII Educa1Ion CaIIIgoIIcaI AId 1~f5.034.61:»G88 1147,359 711112 -1II3Of13
Soc:utIy AId 12~fl5.034.612O«14 437,981 711111- 8130112 (41,571)
Soc:utIy AId 1~95-Q34.512O«14 431.212 711112 -1II3Of13
A4IIImcnI AId 1204fl5.034.6121).(185 1.142.858 711111- 6130112 (165,405)
~AId 1~12Q.Q15 1.3IM,I26 711112 - 8130113
~ SpocIII EducaIIon Costa AId 120495-Q34.5120-473 88.240 711111-61»'12 (88.240)

~ SpocIII Educ&Iion Costa AId 1~95-Q34.5120..c73 41,885 711112 - 6130113
~TYIIonAid '2~'2Q.005 .7.745 711111- 61»'12 (41.745)
HomeIosa T,*" AId 1~1JS.034.S12Q.005 43.787 711112 - 6130113
TPAF- Pott Ro*-t MocIicaI 1~95-Q34.5095.OO1 1." •• 128 711112- 61»'13
en.BehIIf TPAFPonIIon ConIIiIIuIIOnI '~95-034-5095-006 985.300 711112·61»'13
TPAFSocIaI~ 1204950034-~ 1.123.272 711111 ·6130112 (58.404)
TPAFSocIII~ 1~95-Q34.~ 1.138.264 711112·6130113

TGIII GcnctII FIIIId S 1t,781,!!!!!i s s

S_ .,.,..._ of EdIICIIIIon

SWh' R"'"Mt Fund
I'IosctIoaI EducafIon AId 11~'2Q.088 2.754.630 Slt110·61»'11 41.628
I'IosctIoaI EducafIon AId 12~512Q.G88 2.878.8111 1111111·6130112 (270.388) 331.090
I'IosctIoaI EcIucdon AId '~95-Q34.5I2Q.088 2.754.1140 Sltl12 • 61»'13
NJ Nt!I!!!!Ib!!s;A!d'

TextbOok AId 12·1D0.034-5120-084 25.813 711/11 • 6130112 63
TextbOok AId 13-1D0.034-5120-084 32.987 711112·6130113
~AId 13-100.Q34.51»070 :36.588 711112·61»'13
TectnIogy AId 711112·6130113
I\!.aaty !jmy!sm'

~E4ucIIion 12-1D0.034-5120-067 121.728 711111 ·1II3Of12 66.7114
~Educdon 13-'00434-5'20-067 86.885 711112 - 61»'13
E.S.L 12·100434-5120-067 2.586 711111 ·8I3Of12 1.3711
TfMIPCatIIIon '2·'00434-5'20-067 38.783 71111' ·61»'12 38.783
T,.,......, 1",0Q.034.5120-067 22.B73 711112·6130113
HamlInaIlUcllon 12·1D0-034-5,20-087 831 711111· 61»'12 (83')

H'!J5figeR'Wd SotyIcn.
ExImInaIIon & CIaaI!IcaIIon 12·100434-5120-066 39,928 711111·61»'12 11.915
EDtnIna1Ion & CIIaIIica1ian ''''00434-5120-066 32.325 7n112 • 6130113
c:on.ccM SpoodI 12·10G-034-6120-066 .'.882 711111 - 61»'12 28,987
c:on.ccM SpoodI ''',00434-5120-066 23.438 711112 • 8I3Of13
~ Ina1nIction 12·'00434-5'20-066 28.782 71111'- 61»'12 10.663
~ InsIrucIIon ,",00434-5,20-066 24.284 711112·61»'13--1.0-....NJCSHDP (CDC) NlA 8.3411 511110·2128111
~ S. Otant CCIIIoquiII NlA 899 711112 -8I3CII13

TGIII SpodaI Rownuo Fund I 1lZ',"!!} I 3!l.711 I 1156,574

.... .Ieru1..__..~AuIhOIIly
CaPIII f'IaJocIa Fund

c.-..IaIMs"__ School CJ6OO.CI4G.12·1DOO 749.587 711112·61»'13

TGIII CapIIaI f'IaJocIa Fund

SteteDepartment of Ao*ullu ..
EnIIIrpIu FUId:

Slate School Lunch ProgrIm 13-1OQ.01Q.335D.023 11.1011 Sltl12 • 8130113
Slate School Lunch ProgrIm 12·10Q.01Q.335D.023 11.031 SltI1, ·8130112 (521)

TCIIII EnIaJ)I1M F_ I 18'1 I I

ToIII Slate FInIndaI ~ S P,053':!oo) S 372,718 I 156,57.

The accompanrino Notes to IIcMcIldM of ezp.~ of A...... and FInancIal Aulatance are an Integl'll part of 1hIa .checlule..
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SchoduloB

ROPllYl"ant Balances .. June :10, 2D13
Carryover of PrIor
(Walkovo" Cuh Budgetary y...... IAccounta Do.. rNd Due to

Amount RKtIved Exp!ndlUlns Adb Balances Rtocelvable) Revenue Oranto,

S S U06.413 S S S S S
12.389,169 (13,636.585) 11.247.418)

18.1132
181.4411 (199,718) (18.269)
77,150

769.848 (847,3S9) (77.513)
41,571

391,787 (431.212) (38,445)
185.405

1.288.587 (1.384.126) 1127.529)
88,240

(4U85) (41.985)
47.745

(43.767) (43.787)
1.114.126 (1.114.126)

985.300 (985.300)
56.404

1,063.223 1'.'39.2641 156,0411
s s 19.863.037 S 119.633.4621 S S s 11,851,9851 s s

(41.628)
270.387 500 331.588

2.478.446 (2.624.784) 158.356 (275.484) 269.514

63
23.884 (22.006) 1.878
33.150 130.730) 2,420
8,815 19.132) 883

68,784
88.985 (4lI.159) 4lI.826

1.379
38.783

22,973 22.973
931

11.915
32,325 129.344) 3.981

28.987
23.438 (12,489) 10.937

10.883
24,284 (13.598) 10.886

3.000 (U23) 1.077
899 (699)

S 3020.515 S 12.791.074) S 118.230 S 156,574 S (275484) S 822180 S 102,384

25400 !!49~ !!24,lm

25.400 !!49~ C7241m

9.737 (11.109) (1.372)
521

I I 10258 I !",lO91 I !1,3721 s

! I 23,019,210 I el635I645! ! 1631,3571 ! 156574 ! 13,853,0381 I S'80 ! 102,384
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Burlington City School District
Notes to Schedules of Expenditures

of Federal Awards and State Financial Assistance
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2013

L GENERAL

The accompanying schedules of expenditures of federal awards and state financial assistance include federal and state
award activity of the City of Burlington School District ("School District"). The School District is defined inNote 1 to the
School District's basic financial statements. AU federal and state awards received directly from federal and state agencies,
as well as federal awards and state financial assistance passed through other government agencies, are included on the
schedules of expenditures of federal awards and state financial assistance.

2. BASIS OF ACCOUNTING

The accompanying schedules of expenditures of federal awards and state financial assistance are presented using the
budgetary basis of accounting with the exception of programs recorded in the food service fund, which are presented using
the accrual basis of accounting. These bases of accounting are described in Note I to the School District's basic financial
statements. The information in this schedule is presented in accordance with the requirements of OMB Circular A-133,
Audits of State, Local Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations; therefore, some amounts presented in this schedule
may differ from amounts presented in, or used in the preparation of, the basic financial statements.

3. RELATIONSHIP TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The basic financial statements present the general fund and special revenue fund on a GAAP basis. Budgetary comparison
statements or schedules (RSI) are presented for the general fund and special revenue fund to demonstrate finance-related
legal compliance in which certain revenue is permitted by law or grant agreement to be recognized in the audit year,
whereas for GAAP reporting, revenue is not recognized until the subsequent year or when the expenditures have been
made.

The general fund is presented in the accompanying schedules on the modified accrual basis with the exception of the
revenue recognition of the one or more deferred June state aid payments in the current budget year, which is mandated
pursuant to N.J.S.A. 18A:22-44.2. For GAAP purposes, payments are not recognized until the subsequent budget year due
to the state deferral and recording of the one or more of the June state aid payments in the subsequent year. The special
revenue fund is presented in the accompanying schedules on the grant accounting budgetary basis which recognizes
encumbrances as expenditures and also recognizes the related revenues, whereas the GAAP basis does not. The special
revenue fund also recognizes the one or two June state aid payments in the current budget year, consistent with N.J.S.A.
18A:22-44.2.

The net adjustment to reconcile expenditures from the budgetary basis to the GAAP basis is $98,999 for the general fund
and ($12,900) for the special revenue fund. See Exhibit C-3, Notes to Required Supplementary Information for a
reconciliation of the budgetary basis to the modified accrual basis of accounting for the general and special revenue funds.
Awards and financial assistance expenditures are reported in the School District's basic financial statements on a GAAP
basis as presented as follows:

Fund Federal State Total

General s 28,126 s 19,932,461 s 19,960,587
Special Revenue 1,480,861 2,659,944 4,140,805
Capital Projects 749,587 749,587
Food Service 625,622 11,109 636,731

Total $ 2,134,609 s 23,353,101 s 251487,710
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K-S
Burllngton City School District

Notes to the Schedules of Expenditures
of Federal Awards and State Financial Assistance

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2013
(Continued)

4. RELATIONSHIP TO FEDERAL AND STATE FINANCIAL REPORTS

Amounts reported in the accompanying schedules agree with the amounts reported in the related federal and state financial
reports.

S. OTHER

Revenues and expenditures reported under the Food Distribution Program represent current year value received and current
year distribution, respectively. TPAF Pension Contributions represents the amount paid by the State on behalf of the
School District for the year ended June 30, 2013. TPAF Social Security Contributions represents the amount reimbursed
by the State for the employer's share of social security contributions for TPAF members for the year ended June 30,2013.

6. MAJOR PROGRAMS

Major programs are identified in the Summary of Auditor's Results section of the Schedule of Findings and Questioned
Costs.

7. ADJUSTMENTS

Amounts reported in the column entitled "Adjustments" represent the following:

State Federal

Transfer to Special Revenue Fund
From General Fund

To record Accounts Receivable
s 118,230

(749,587)
s 631,357
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K-6
BURLINGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2013

Section I -Summary of Auditor's Results

Financial Statements

Type of auditor's report Issued: Unmodified

Intemal control over financial reporting:

1) Material weaknesses identified? yes x no

2) Significant deficiencies identified that are
not considered to be a material weakness? yes __ .:...;X;....__ none reported

Noncompliance material to basic financial
statements noted? yes x no

Federal Awards

Internal Control over major programs:

1) Material weakness(es) identified? yes x no

2) Significant deficiencies identified that are
not considered to be a material weakness? yes __ .;..X;....__ none reported

Type of auditor's report on compliance for major programs: Unmodified

Any audit findings disclosed that are required to be reported
in accordance with section 510(a) of OMB Circular A-133 ? yes x no

Identlfication of major programs:

CFDA Numberfs) Name of Federal Program or Cluster

10.555 National School Lunch Program

10.553 School Breakfast Program

Dollar threshold used to distinguish betwwen type A and type B programs: $300,000

Auditee qualified as low-risk auditee? x yes no
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K-6
BURLINGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS (CONrD)
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2013

Section 1 - Summary of Auditor's Results (Conrd)

State Awards Section

Dollar threshold used to distinguish between type A and type S programs: $679.069

Auditee qualified as low-risk auditee? x yes no

Internal Control over major programs:

1) Material weakness(es) identified? yes x no

2) Significant deficiencies identified that are
not considered to be material weakness? yes _ ___,:X...;..__ none reported

Type of auditor's report on compliance for major programs: Unmodified

Any audit findings disciosed that are required to be reported
in accordance with N.J. OMS Circular 04-04? yes x no

Identification of major programs:

GMIS Number(s) Name of State Program

13-495-034-5120-089 Special Education Categorical Aid

13-495-034-5120-078 Equalization Aid

13-495-034-5120-085 Adjustment Aid

13-495-034-5095-002 Reimbursed TPAF Social Security Contributions

13-495-034-5120-086 Preschool Education Aid

13-100-010-3350-023 School Lunch Program
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K-6

BURLINGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1013

Section 1 - Schedule of Financial Statement Findings

This section identifies the significant deficiencies, material weaknesses, and instances of noncompliance related to
the financial statements that are required to be reported in accordance with Government Auditing Standards and with
audit requirements as prescribed by the Office ofScbool Finance, Department of Education, State of New Jersey.

No findings identified.
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K-6

BURLINGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2013

Section 3 - Schedule of Federal Awards and State Financial Assistance
Findings and Questioned Costs

This section identifies the significant deficiencies, material weaknesses, and instances of noncompliance, including
questioned costs, related to the audit of major Federal and State programs, as required by OMB Circular A-I33 and
New Jersey OMB's Circular 04-04.

FEDERAL AWARDS:

No findings and/or questioned costs identified.

STATE AWARDS:

No findings and/or questioned costs identified.
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K-7

BURLINGTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF PRIOR-YEAR AUDIT FINDINGS

AND QUESTIONED COSTS AS PREPARED BY MANAGEMENT
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2013

This section identifies the status of prior year findings related to the basic financial statements and federal and state
awards that are required to be reported in accordance with Chapter 6.12 of Government Auditing Standards, OMB
Circular A-133 and State of New Jersey OMB's Circular 04-04.

FINANCIAL STATEMENT FINDINGS

There were no prior year audit findings

FEDERAL AWARDS

There were no prior year audit findings.

STATE AWARDS

There were no prior year audit findings.
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